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Minutes:SB 2159 relating to vehicle registration fees; and to provide an effective date.

Tom Freler: ( DOT, Supports) Introduces bill.

Keith Kiser: ( DOT; Supports) DOT has 2 main sources for revenue, This bill is one of them,
Essentially, this bill raises registration fees $15 on everything but motorcycles and trailers.
Snowmobiles and ATV’s are exempt because they don’t need to be licensed.

Celeste Kubasta: (DOT; Supports) Submits a proposed amendment to the bill. (See attached)
Tom Frier: Federal funds coming into state has been $62-$65 million yearly. State needs to
match federal funds 80/20. The siate needs $12.5 million to match. The costs on new license

plates will be $3.3 million. We need more money for road construction and maintenance. The
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DOT basically exists through federal funds. Therefore we need to match our share to get these
funds.

Mark Johnson: ( ND Assoc. Of Counties; Supports) See attached testimony.,

Scnator Trenbeath: Your testimony is very general, can we get numbers and statistics?

Mark Jehnson: We can get that info for you.

Connie Spryczartck: (ND League of Cities; Supports) Supports the bill.

Leroy Ernst: ( ND Motor Carrier Assoc.; Supports: Lobbyist #18) Scc attached testimony)
Marv Skar: Hands out information packet. (Attached) States that last year has been the most
devastating in trucking history becausc of fuel costs. His bottom line went down $250,000 last
year. On January 2, 3300 trucks and 1100 owner-operators were put out of busincss. States that
we can not continue to look as trucking as a cash crop. Says too that the impact of $15 added on
to alrcady high registration fee will add to the devastation.

Cirt Peterson: ( Assoc, Of General Contractors of ND: Supports) Supports bill.

Scnator Stenehjem: ( States to everyone in room) "More information is needed and this bill will
be ongoing.”

Brian Kramer: (ND Farm Burcau; Neutral; Lobbyist #255) Says the bill places furmers with
undue burden die to the fact that farmers have many vehicles and they are scasonally ran,

Bill Butcher: (NFIS; Neutral; Lobbyist #89) States that this would be a burden on small
business owners, particularly farmers, Asks chairman to take a long hard look at bill.

Mark Titz: ( ND Farmer’s Union, Drake farmer; Opposes) States fact that farmers have many
vehicles,

Hearing closed.

Committee reopened on 2-16-01.
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Senator Stenchjem: The bottom line is how we are going to raise the dollars to sufficiently fund
the highway construction opcration. To me, there are some areas that we haven't looked at. How
many motorcycles are registered in ND and the registration amount?

Keith Kiser: About 16,000 motorcycles, The registration amount is $22. Of that $2 goes into the
Public Transportation Fund, $5 goes to Motorcycle Safety Fund, and $15 goes into the Highway
Tax Distribution Fund.

Senator Stenchem: How many pickups are registered in ND and where do they fit into this fee
structure?

Keith Kiser: About 175,00-180,00 pickups. Pickups pay fees in arca of page 2. Pickups are
generally licensed at 4,6,8,10, or 12 thousand pounds. The weight is determined by doubling it's
empty weight and then rounding it up to the next even ton. So a standard pickup that weighs
3500 Ibs, double it’s weight to 7000 lbs. And therefore falls into the 6000-8000 Ib, weight
category. Most standard pickups depending on if it’s 4-wheel drive or not, and depending on the
size of the motor gencrally fall into the 6000-8000 b, range or the 8001-10000 Ib. range.
Seantor Stenchem: So if it was brand new we are looking at $73 or $78 under the proposal?
Keith Kiser: Correct.

Senator Stenejem: Brand new pickups are running about $25,000-$30,000. If 1 had a car that I
payed $25,000-$30,000 for, where would 1 fit into this fee schedule?

Keith Kiser: Probably page !, line 22,23 or 24, depending on what it weighed. It might be
more helpful to look at equivalent weights between pickups and passenger cars and look at that
comparison, If you looked at a pickup that weighed 4200 Ibs.,( a pretty standard pickup), that

pickup would be licensed at 8001-10000 Ibs. And the fee would be $78. If you looked at that



Page 4

Senate Transportation Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159
Hearing Date 1-18-01;2-16-01

vehicle as a passenger car, that fee would be $85. Values do not have a lot to do with how
vehicles fit into fee schedules right now,

Senator Stenehjem: Are we looking at the registration business at the right angle? ( By weights
or by values) How do other states do it?

Keith Kiser: States do all sorts of combination of things. Generally speaking, most states have
some sort of vehicle value tied into calculation of registration fees. ND does not.

Senator Stenehjem: Is there a difference on how a person is taxed or is it something that is of no
concern anymore?

Keith Kiser: We get this question cvery tax scason. ND fees are not based on any sort of value
so therefore, it’s not tax deductible.

Senator Stenchjem: So if we went to basing it on the value of a vehicle, would we be creating a
mechanism for a tax deduction?

Keith Kiser: That’s my impression.

Senator Stenehjem: How many trailers do we currently have licensed in the state?

Kelth Kiser: 1 have a rough estimate, We have several types of trailers that we license. The
standard trailers that carry such things as hay bails ,etc. 48000-49000 currently licensed. License
fee is $20. 18,000 recreational vehicle licenses (camper trailers, pop-ups, etc.) That pay a $20
annual fee. 5000 intrastate trailers (semi-trailers that run both inside and outside ND). We also

have trailers that are not required to purchase licenses. Trailers for boats, ATV's, snowmobiles,

small utility trailers, etc, They can purchase a license for $5 if they go out of state with the

traiters. We license about 5000-6000 a year of thesc trailers for $5.

Senator Stenchjem: Is there a trailer license that is good forever?
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Keith Kiser: There is not. There is however a provision which allows for a multi year licensing
of trailers if you pay for all of the years that the cycle is good for. [ think it has a maximum cap
of six years.

Scnator Stenchjem: How many trailers do you suspect there arc out there that are not licensed?
Keith Kiser: There are about 50000 boats registered and each of those probably has a trailer. If' |
were to guess | would say another 50609 trailers also exempt from registration and there is some
trailers that should be licensed and are not such as livestock trailers, So roughly 100,000+,
Senator Mutch: How much did we raise license fees last session?

Keith Kiser: Went up a total of $2.

Senator Stenchjem: How do handle farm trucks and other vehicles in comparison to other
vehicles in comparison to other states?

Keith Kiser: Hands out 2000 vehicle registration fee sheet comparison.( Sce Attached) Every
two years a comparison of fees is done with surrounding states. The states around us penerally
charge more for truck registration then we do with the exception of SD. In most all of these states
part of that fec is a property tax based on values in addition (o the flat $20 or $30 registration fee,
Senator Stenchjem: How many semi-trailers are registered in ND?

Kelth Kiser: When looking at the total number of trucks that are in weight category of
22000-105000 Ibs, there are about 6600 trucks. In addition, there are around 10000 engaged in
intrastate commerce that are licensed. So, there are about 10000 trucks that are paying part of our
registration fee.

Senator Stenchjem: Assuming that we raised the $1038 to $1138, would it be possible to show

the committee how much money would be raised?

Keith Kiser: 1f you raised all of tho commercial truck fees $100, it would generate $660,000.
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Scnator Trenbeath: Isn’t that subject to the factor of the percentage of miles traveled in ND?
Keith Kiser: Yes and No. The 6600 vehicles pay a full fee. If you raised those intrastate trucks
fees, then they would only pay a portion of it according to miles traveled in ND. Average ND
intrastate driver pays about 20% of his miles in ND. It does too generate revenue from out of
state truck carriers.

Senator Stenehjem: Can you give me a number taking all factors into consideration of the
revenue increasc from this?

Keith Kiser: About $800,000-$900,000 of additional revenue.

Senator Stenehjem: What other revenue sources do we have?

Keith Kiser: Gas Tax and Vehicle Excise Tax,

Senator Stenchjem: With the non-licensed trailer arca, if someone came into license a trailer,
would you ask for a sale amount to colleet an excise tax?

Keith Kiser: [ can only liken it to what we did in 1973 with snowmobiles. Basically, it’s an
administration nightmare. There is cost associated with this, There is a lot of paperwork involved
with us going out and trying to title trailers which have been exempt before. If we went that
route, we would need additional employces.

Senator Espegard: $0 .01 gas tax would raise how much money?

Senator Stenchjem: $10 million per biennium.

Senator Stenchjem: We could talk about driver’s license fees, Even if we doubled the fees, it
would only raise $500,000 and over the 4 year cycle of licensing.

Scnator Stenchjem: Of the current trailers license¢ do you know how many are commercial

and noncommercia! and are you aware of any states that do license commercial and

noncommercial trailers?
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Keith Kiser: | do not. There is not even a good definition of what constitutes one versus the
other. | also am not aware of any other states that license this way,

Scnator Stenehjem: What happens with homemade trailers with no serial number?

KKeith Kiser: We assign them a serial number and license and title it as a homemade vehicle for
the current year. Difficulty we have is that a lot of these are not homemade. Boat trailers are not
homemade and there are many times no ownership documents. Another thing is that a plate s
assigned to a person, not a particular trailer/vehicle so it’s ditficult to enforcee.

Tom Freier: (NDDOT; Supports) Hands out DOT revenue options. See attached testimony.
Scnator Stenchjem: For the record, Option | is the bill before us raising the vehicle registration
fee of $15 per vehicle that would bring in $20.4 million total, leaving $12.8 million for highway
funds. Option 3 is a $.02 per gallon gas tax increase, would generate approximately $20 million,
Countics would get $4.6, citics would get $2.8 million, and the State highway fund $12.6
million. Option 8 would increase the motor vehicle excise tax by half'a pereent just on new
vehicles, This would generate $5 million per biennium,

Senator Stenchjem: For the record, I have a letter from Gary Anderson from the tax department,
States that a 5% motor vehicle excise tax generates $119,266,000. If raised the tax to 5.5% on all
vehicles, it would raise $130,992,000. So an estimated $10,788,000 per bicnnium would be
generated for the state.

Seantor Stenchjem: There is a possibility that the moneys could be directly deposited into the
Highway fund in opposed to the Highway Distribution fund, correct?

Tom Freier: Correct.

Senator Stenchjem: Is there a formula from the state level on sharing federal dotlars?

Tom Freler: As of 1993, the state’s share is 75%, and 25% goes to citics and countics.
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Senator Stenchjem: Back to what I said earlier, [ am bringing up any option. Would I be correct
in assuming that the dollars we put into the highway fund or highway distribution fund are the
dollars needed to match tie 75% that the state gets. Whereas, the citics and counties need to
match their 25%?

Senator Stenchjem: That is correct,

Senator Stenchjem: We could possibly make up part of the $12 million dollars by changing %
amount through legislation?

Tom Freier: You could.

Seantor Stenchjent: 1'm looking at your budget report, where's the tota) amount of federal
funding?

Tom Freier: $400 million for federal dollar aid. $300 million going to State projects and $100
million going to city and county projccts,

Senator Stenehjem: What happens to the $65 million in federal aid if the state did not match it?
Tom Freier: They would go back into a pool and be assigned to other states.

Seantor Stenchjem: What does ND get back for every dollar it puts in?

Tom Freier: Approximately $2 for every $1 the state puts in,

Senator Stenchjem: Can we get a summary of truck regulatory fees?

Tom Freier; We are anticipating $19 million dollars. We would have to work with the Highway
Patrol to put together some sort of synopsis of that, but we can do that.

Scnator Stenchjem: [ see that there are some non-dedicated funds within the DOT. The one that
sticks out to me is Hay bids, roads, materials, etc. For $5.8 million, What is that all about?

'Fom Freler: That is miscellancous. | know what hay bids are. As far as the other things, T would

have to have our finance department take a look at and give you a more detailed breakdown,
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Committee closed.

Commiittee reopened on 2-16-01.

Senator Stenehjem hands out proposed amendment,

Senator Bercier makes the motion to move the amendment. Seconded by Senator Mutch, Roll
call taken. 6-0-0, Senator Trenbeath moves to Do Pass as amended. Seconded by Scnator
Bercier. Roll Call taken. 6-0-0. Floor carrier is Senator Stenehjem.

Committee closed,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglstative Council
04/30/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to; Engrossed
SB 2159

1A, State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund[ Other Funds [General Fund[ Other Funds
Revenues $7.021,000) » $5,985,000
Expenditures e T

Appropriations

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effact: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium
School School School
Counties Citles Districts Countles Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

$1,541,000] $938,000 $2,185,000{ $1,330,0000 ]

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and inchide any comments
relevant to your analysis.

This bill increases motor vehicle registrations by $7 per vehicle. For the 2001 - 2003 bicnnium, $2 of the
57 increase will be deposited directly into the highway fund, with the remainder going to the highway
distribution ford. After June 30, 2003, the entire $7 will be placed in the highway distribution fund.

3. State fiscal effect detaii: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any arnounts included in the executive budget.

This bill generates approximately $9,500,000 per biennium in additional revenue.

During the 2001-2003 biennium, approximately $2,800,000 of this revenue will be placed directly in the
highway fund. The remaining $6,700,000 will be placed in the highway distribution tund. This fund is then
distributed between the highway fund (63%), the counties (23%), and the cities (14%).

During the 2003 - 20%5 bicnnium, the entire 9,500,000 will be placed in the highway distribution fund and
distributed between the highway fund (63%), the countics (23%), and the cities (14%).

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,




C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide deotail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
exacutive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations,

Name: Shannon L. Sauer Agency: NDDOT
Phone Number: 328-4375 __Pats Prepared: 04/30/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/19/2001

Bill/Resolutlon No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
SB 2159

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current taw,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Blennium
Ganaral Fund( Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues [ 86,174,000 $6,235,740
Expenditures T - ]
Appropriations B I T _,__“_.._.wwt,__*- w:~
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-20056 Biennium
School [ School School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$2.264,000[ $1,372,000] | '$2.276,540[ $1,3857200

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

. relevant to your analysis.

SB2159 as amended would increase the motor vehicle registration fees by $7.00 per vehicle.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

An increase in Motor Vehicle registration fees ot $7.00 per vehicle will generate approximately $9.800,000
for the highway distribution fund during the 2001-2003 biennium. The DOT would receive 63 %o
($6,174,000) of the $9.8 million. The counties share is 23% ($2,254,000) and the cities share is 14%,

($1,372,000).

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.




. Neme: Shannon L. Sauer [Agency: NDDOT
Phone Number: 328-4375 Date Prepared: 04/19/2001




Blll/Resolution No.:
Amendment to:

1A. State fisoce! effect:

SB 2159

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legisiative Council

ldentify tha state fiscal effect and the fiscal effoct on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

e

1989-2001 Biennium

2001-2003 Biennium

2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund

Other Funds [Genaral Fund| Other Funds

General Fund | Other Funds |

Revenues

=

$12,000,004

Expenditures

]

Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect:

sub(if{\i/sion

o
1 .
N R

ldontify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

1999-2001 Blennium

2001-2003 Biennium

2003 2005 Blonnium Y

Countles

School

Districts Counties

Counties

Citles ,

(820,010

-

2. Nearrative:

3. State fiscal effect detall:
A. Revenues:

‘This bill, as amended, increases the motor vehicle exceise tax from $% to 5
revenue from the increase go directly to the Highway Fund. It also provides for a one time 33 tee on all
vehicle registrations if there is a general issuance of new license plate. A revende trom the one time fee
would also go directly to the Highway Fund.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.

17206 and provides that all

Idantify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relavant to your analysis.

For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive hudget.

Provide detail, when appropriate, for each

agency, line item, and fund affect.d and the number of FTE positions atfected.

It is anticipated NDDOT will incur additional expenses of approximately $87.000 during the 2001 - 2
bicnnium as a result of vehicle purchasers being unfamiliar with the change in motor vehicle excise tax rate,

C. Appropriations:

Explain the appropriation amounts.

Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect

on the biennial appropriation for each agency and tund affected and any amounts included in the

executive budget.
appropriations.

Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

R



‘ .

It is estimated NDDO'T will need $87,000 to cover the cost of temporary employees, equipment, and
postage needed to implement this bill,

Name:

Keith Kiser

Agency:  NDDOT

Phone Number:

328-2726

‘Date Prepared: 02/21/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/23/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2159

r\mendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the stats fiscal effoct and the fiscal effect on agency
appropriations compared to funding levels and appropriations unticipated under curront law.

| 1999-2001 Blennium [ 2007-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2006 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues ' [T T Tsase0atd [T ®13,118,014
Expenditures R Y A
Appropriations 1 L S DO B

18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate
political subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennfum 12001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2006 Biennium
[ School | ' School [ [ | School
Countles Citles Districts | Counties Citias Districts | Countles Cities ' Districts
$4,695,074|_$2,857,871 [ 34.789,445] $2,915314[ |

2. Narrative: /[demntify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact a)d inclhude any
comments relevant to your analysis.

This bill increase the vehicle registration tee on maost vehicles by $15 per year.

3. State fiscat effect detall: For /in-ormation shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: E£xplain the revenue amourts, Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
revernue type and fund alfected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

‘The inereases proposed in this bill will generate approximately $20.4 million for the
Highway ‘Tax Distribution Fund during the next hiennium and $20.8 million during the
2003-2005 biennium. ‘The state's shure of this revenue is 63%, The counties shire is 23%
and the cities share is 14%.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Frovide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when approgriate, of
the effect on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts
included in the exacutive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for




‘

expanditures and appropriations.

Name:

[Ceith Kiser

genocy: NDDOT

hone Number:

328-2725

ote Prepared: 12/27/2000




18249.0101 Prepared by the Leglslative Councll slaff for
Title. Senalor Stenehjem
February 15, 2001

l PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2159

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 39-04 and a new section to chapter 57-40.3 of the North
Dakola Century Code, relating to fees on issuance of motor vehicle number plates and
a separale and additional motor vehicle excise tax; to amend and reenact section
57-40.3-10 ot the North Dakota Century Coda, relating lo allocation of motor vehicle
exclse tax revenues; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section lo chapter 29-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Additional fee with general Issuance of number plates. The director shall
collect an additional fee of three dollars with each set of number plates issued in tne
first general Issuance of number plates occurrir 3 after June 30, 2001, Noiwithstanding
any other provision of law, the entire revenue from fees under this section must be

deposited In the state highway fund.

SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 57-40.3 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows’

otherwise Imposed under this chapter, there is iImpogsed an excise 1ax_at the rate of
one-half of ong percent on the purchase of any motor vehicle purchased or acquired in

or outside this state for use on the streels and highways of this state and required to be

regislered under the laws of this state. The entire revenue from the tax imposed undsr
this_section must ba trangmitted monthly by the director of the department of
transportation 1o the state treasurer and deposited in the state highway fund,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 57-40.3-10 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

‘ Separate and additional motor vehicle excise tax. In addition to the tax

57-40.3-10. Transfer of revenue. Al Except as otherwise provided in
gaction 2 of this Act, all moneys collected and received under this chapter must be
transmitted monthly by the director of the department of transportation to the state
lreasurer to be transferred and credited to the general fund.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act s effective for number plates issued
and laxable events occurring after June 30, 2001."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18249.0101
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Rolt Call Vote #: \

2001 SENA'TE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTLES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2\60\

Senate  Trarsportation Committee

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number %’Zq q OJ Ol
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-29-3785
February 16, 2001 4:06 p.m. Carrier: Stenehjem
insert LC: 18249.0107 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
sB 2159: Transportation Committee  (Sen. Stenehjem,  Chairinan)  recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amonded, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to tho Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2159 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Pago 1, line 1, after "A BILL" roplace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
gnact a new saction 1o chapter 39-04 and a new seclion lo chapler 57-40.3 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to fees on issuance of motor vehicle number plates and
a separate and additional motor vehicle excise tax; lo amend and reenact su:lion
57-40.3-10 of the North Dakola Century Code, relating to allocalion of motor vohicle
excise tax revenues; and to provide an elfective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA.

SECTION 1. A now section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Additional fee with _gengral issuance of number plates. The director_shall
collect an additional fee of three dollars with each sel of number plates_issyed in the
flirst gengral Issuance of number plales_occurring. after June 30, 2001. _Notwithstanding
any_other provision ol law, the_entire ravenue from fees under this_section must be
deposited In the state highway fund.,

SECTION 2. A now section to chapter 57-40.3 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as lollows:

Separate _and additional _motor _vehicle excise tax.In addition to_the_tax
otherwise Imposed under this chapter, there is imposed an excise tax at the ralo of
oneg-hall of one percent on the purchase ¢ any mator vehicle purchased or acquired in
or_outside this state for usc on the streets and highways of this state and required 1o be
rogistered under the laws of this stale, The entire revenue from the tax imposed undor

this_section must _be _transmitted _monthly by the director _of the dcoartment of
transportation to the slate treasurer and deposited in the state highway fund,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Seclion 57-40.3-10 of the North Dakota Contury
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-40.3-10. Transfer of revenue. ANExcept as otherwisg provided in
section 2 of this Acl, all moneys collected and received under this chapter must be
transmitted monthly by the director of the department of transportation to the stale
treasurer to be transterred and credited to the general fund.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Actis effective for number plates issued
a..d taxable events occurring after June 30, 2C01."

Renumber accordingly

{2) DI SK.(3) COMM St 29 a/4h
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Minutes: Rep, Weisz - Chairman opened the hearmg on SB 2159 as engrossed; A BILL for an Act

to ereate and enact a new section to chapter 39-“Lan ne cection to chapter 57-40.3 ol the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to fees onissuance o ootor - hicle number plates and a
separate and additional motor vehicle excise tax; to amend and recie ition 57-40.3-10 ol the
North Dakota Century Code, relating to allocation oaf motor vehicle excise tax revenues; and to
provide an effective date,

Sen. Stenchjem: | represent District 30 which is part of Bismarck. We basically *hog-housced” the
original bill set up for a $15 a yearly increase on vehicle registration.  Let me explain why we did
that -- but first what I am here for is (o tell you what we in the Senate did -- what we did in
section 1 of the bill as it is before you we hove added an additional fee of $3, a one time fee you
pay it the first year -- for the issuance of new license plates -- section 2 which is the major part of

this bill -- what we did was added a half of a percent increase in the excise tax paid on new

vehicles and used motor vehicles and deposited those funds into the highway fund to match
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construction dollars. It is the intent of our committee and as the amendments were drafled -- the
half percent goes through the state aid distribution fund -- the LC counsel who drafted the bill
was confident that the way this is drafted it will accomplish that-- | say this to clarify - some
times when you draft or amend a law it effects another part of the law and that is what happened
here and it effects the amendment that you put in -- that is the case in this bill - If you go back to
Century Code 57 -- all of this stuff' I am talking about is included in the packet I will hand out at
the end of my discussion of the bill. A copy of the materials Sen. Stenchjem mentioned are
attached here. You will have all of this. The intent of 2159 is to match the $65 million of Federal
highway construction dollars. In the packet there is a copy from the Tax Commissoner making an
estimate what that would generate -- a half percent will generate for the highway fund $11.408
million. It will generate revenue for the State Aid distribution in the amount of $992.000 to the
cities, counties and townships. You will recall that in the Senate in 1997 session made permanent
the 3 cent gas tax and in 1999 session added another 1 cent gas tax -~ $19 million per biennium
of that went to the cities and counties -- more than they were getting prior to 1997 -- there is no
doubt in my mind that the counties and cities could use extra money but there is we have
addressed some of their needs -- we looked at the vehicle registration -- and the reason didn't like
that in our committec -- it was $15 across the board -~ it applied to older vehicles and new
vehicles alike creating some in equities we didn’t like - - the gas tax and options -- there are ten
options included in your packets which the DOT gave to us -- it is our belief and it firmly my
belief that currently NI is at 21 cents, Minnesota is at 20 cents - I believe the dealers in the
valley are eating [ cent and if we raise the gas tax 2 cents which would be required to raise to our

match -- they would have to eat another 2 cents -- if some goes over to Minnesota it is not the 2
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cents we loose it is the 21 cents we loose. In the materials -- you will see that | cent of gas tax
will raise $10 million -- but I haven’t szen what special fuels added to that will bring in but its in
the range of $3 million -- the other reason we like the idea the excise tax over any other taxing
idea is -- if we put the half a petcent into the highway fund --is that the excise tax is growing at a
rate of about 5% a year -- so we would have some growth in the highway fund -- Just before this
hearing [ heard that we may have some increase in gas tax revenuce due to increase in gallonage
sales -- that is something I have never ever heard of they have told me that registrations are flat
-- gas is flat and [ think we need some growth in here or we are going to be back for gas tax
increase next session and every session-- } am looking at an answer that will solve some
problems in the future,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman can you explain why the DOT and the fiscal note we have show the

counties losing $20,000 and the cities losing $12,000 --

Sen. Stenehjem: I would like to have the DOT who prepared that fiscal note explain that when

they appear before this committee.

Rep. Carlson: ( 1630 ) First question - you had it a new issue for new license plates in the Scnate

-~ can you explain the logic for that or the reason for that--

Sen, Stenehjem: 1 did not add on for new license plates but it is in the amendment -- the
Department came into and said we forget to add this into the bill and so it was included in the
amendment, They added a one time $5 - we lowered it to $3.

Rep. Carlson: ( 1705 ) The second question -« the concept of the excise tax and basically
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creating a new -- normally as a state reserve general funds for general fund expenses. -- now what
we are doing is now we are taking what is normally general fund dollars and diverting it to the
highway distribution fund -- what is your response?

Sen. Stenehjem: I feel just exactly the opposite in another area -- we have been what 1 believe

should be a general fund expense in the operations of the Highway Patrol out of the highway

tund --hence 1 would be happy not to have an excise tax if we would take all of the Highway

Patrol out of the general fands, We wouldn’t be standing here today figuring out how we arc

going to come up with $12 million.

Rep. Carlson: (1793 ) As1 look to the future I guess | am not as concerned about this biennium

ad the future ones -- how do you answer , that not we have taken general funds in place where we
could have could take general increase if we need to fund programs and have already divert them
somewhere else?

Sen, Stenhjem: | have no problem with that as there are lots of ways to increase general fund
revenues -~ we can do it through an income tax, and many other different ways -- we could also
enhance the highway fund by moving the highway patrol out so -- if that is your wish and
enhance the general fund with excise tax you can do that -- I would be happy to do that,

Rep. Carlson; ( 1871 ) [ agree with you on the highway patrol issue, We are moving in that

direction of putting them back into the general fund.
Sen. Stenehjem: | am looking for getting growth into the highway funding.
Celeste Kubash: I am representing the Office of Management and Budget. Our office prepured

the original bill and fiscal notes for former Governor Schafer and for Governor Hoeven for their
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budget recommendations. We are here (o provide information on different scenarios il you need
them,

Rep. Carlson: ( 2085 ) As a point of claritication -- did either of the governors recommendation
include the issuance of new license plates?

Cleste Kubash: Both did. At $5. And $3 will not support the cost.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 2138 ) Do I take it that the Govenor did not favor the excise tax?

Cleste Kubash: They believe that is a gencral fund issue.

Rep. Hawken: (2145 ) Would the Governor's Office be in favor of taking the Highway Patrol

out of the DOT and moving it to the general fund?
Cleste Kubash: You are aware that happened two years ago and was not a part of the budget
preparations. They would like to see that move to continue,

Rep. Hawken: (2210 ) That was a very short movement that has now stopped.

David Spryncyznatyk: [ am Director of the NDDOT. A copy of his prepared remarks arc
attached. I am testify in support of SB 2159,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman (2789 ) Does your proposal include the $5 and the graduated increase
in the registrations fees?

David Sprynczynatyk: Yes the tables | have given you reflect the increase and the graduated
increase -- what we did is as Sen. Stenehjem has said when you think about it -- the $15 fee on s
vehicle no matter how old or how little the value may not be an appropriate way to increase the
registration fees,

Rep, Weisz - Chairman ( 2893 ) So what you did was to tack on $5 on the top and did a

graduated scale for the rest of them,
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David Spryncxynatyk: We used a mix -- we started with $5 and added to it and the range is from
$9 10 $183 depending on the type of vehicle.
Rep. Jensen: (2918 ) How do our rates for motor vehicle registration compare with surrounding
State?
David Sprynczynatyk: For pascenger vehicles: ND $72 -- Minnesota $198 -- Montana $292 and
SD $42. For commercial trucks: ND $1038--Minnesota $1760--- Montana $1164 and SD --
$1457.
Rep. Jensen: (3105 ) Montana’s is considerably higher is that because they are not taxing
some entity? So is there any way can oranges to oranges and apples to apples for comparisons?
It is my general feeling that our fees arc low.
David Sprynczynatyk: The numbers [ gave are about as close as can come to -- there really isn't a
good way.
Rep, Hawken: (3252 ) Why do we need new license when we have no money and they cost $8
Million?
David Sprynczynatyk: The cost of the new license plates $3.4 million, The reason is safety as the
old reflectivity is lost. The average life ol a license plate is about 8 years,

Hawken: (3360 ) If we were to continue with the excise tax or include that in the mix

would in fact a portion of that go to the cities and counties?

David Sprynnczynatyk: [ have not seen a written opinion -- I have heard differing opinions on

that -- [ think Sen. Stenchjem put it well when he said that maybe an area where this might have

to be fine tuned to insure that happens, The engrossed bill a appears to read that all those fund go
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into the highway fund.

Rep. Hawken: (3472 ) Living in a border city | disagree with your comment that it won't affect

the border citics even if Minnesota is thinking of raising their tax --is there some way to work an

excise tax in some way because [ do think the gas tax will erfect the border citics.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman (3067) Are you th  une to address the fiscal note or Mr. Kiser?

David Sprynczynaty: Let me try to address the fiscal note. Let me review the two reductions to
the cities and counties. It is just due to the flow of the money -- in which fund it goes through,
We would want to go back and take another look at that, Also in regard to the excise tax -- it you
look at your title on the back there says that you remit 5% and if your change that 1o 5.5% a lot
of the older titles say 5% and then we have to contact people tor that other .5% and that ends up
to be a coliection cost to the department,

Rep, Waist - Chairman ( 3944 ) 1 assume that when you did this {iscal note you anticipated that

100% of those funds would be going into the highway fund and there wouldn't be $992.000
going to the counties and cities?
David Sprynczynatyk: Yes that is cotrect,
Rep. Price: (3978 ) Do you anticipate any additional funds during the next biennium?
David Sprynczynatyk: During the next biennium are you referring to 1 -’02 or 3-'05?
Rep,_Price; '03 - ‘05,
David Sprynczynatyk: We do -- we can’t make an estimate tho' -- the reason for that is the
present highway bill expires in September 03, 1 belicve we will see a comparable increase.

Rep. Price: ( 4150 ) How do you propose that we match that?
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David Sprynczyratyk: Right now we don't have answer -- we have looked at this cach biennium
and I would expe.t that we will continue to look to increasing uscr fees.

Rep. Dosch: (4310 ) The new license plate issuc -- is that something other than the Lewis &
Clark? And, does the DOT" have any numbers of how much of the revenue is due to transient

traffic?
David Sprynczynatak: The license plate issue would be a new general issue like in *92. We have

attempted to get that information but to my knowledge we do not know with any certainty what
amounts to there is no casy way ol tracking that,

Rep, Carlson: ( 4559 ) you would propose then that instead of the $3 in the bill we restore that to

the $57?

David Sprynczynatyk: What we have done with the proposai we laid out does not include a one
time $5 fee -~ is that we have included the $3.4 million into the cost for the amount of revenue to
offset that. And that $3.4 million would continue into the next budget session.

Rep. Jensen: ( 4702 ) Do all states have reflective coating on their plates?

David Sprynczynatyk: To my knowledge they do.

Rep, Jensen: Is this reflective coating supplied by 3-M?

David Sprynczynatyk: They have been the supplier of choice.

Rep. Jensen; (4853 ) I understand that California has not had new plates in many,many years
und 1 am very much opposed to issuance of a new plate we need that money for more important
things such as matching tl. federal funds for construction and safety projects.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 5020 ) ! don’t think there is anybody in the legislature who doesn’t

want the Federal doltars, It is becoming a real issue to comeback every session looking for new
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revenues and the issue of raising the gas tax.
Wade Williams: 1 represent the Association of Counties: A copy of his written testimony is
attached.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 5578 ) Do vou know many Federal dollars the counties are looking at?

And is the match the same for the counties as for the State?

Wade Williams: Not right off hand. Generally as the bill was drafted we were going to get $4.2
million and that would be a 20% match,

Kep. Carlson: ( 5683 ) I need somebody to explain to me how the money is distributed through
the different funds?

Terry Traynor: [ am Also with the Association of Counties. Through the State Aid Distrubtion
Fund: 8% of the total goes to the counties or about $992,000 from the excise tax to the counties
and once in the State of the 8% it is divided about half and half between the cities and the
counties. The citics share theirs with the city parks and the counties share theirs with
townships. The highway distribution funds : the split is 63% State and 23% counties and 14%
cities. The is the difference about $1 million for cities and counties versus roughly $8 million for
the cities and counties,

Rep., Carlson; ( 5981 ) So it makes roughly a $7 million dollar difference the way it is
distributed depending one which fund it goes into?

Terry Traynor: (6075 ) No you need to be careful to start with the same amount of funds and

this bill and amendments have differing amounts -- what you nced to compare is the one fund

distributes 8% and the other distributes 37%.
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Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 6140 ) Will the counties and cities receive additional Federal funds

directly -- is there addition federal money beyond what the state -- ?
Terry Traynor: Generally the State Highway Department receives the funds and a portion
according to formulas go to the counties and cities accordingly. Their estimate of $15 - 20

million for the countics and cities is @ good an estimate as you are going to get.

TAPE 2 SIDE 1
Terry Traynor: Association of Countics ( cont’d )

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 13 ) So that we are all clear about that -- that is clear and above the $63

million the State gets.

Terry Traynor: Yes - in reality for the total to the state is around $80 million.

Connie Sprynczynatyk: I ara with the North Dakota League of Cities. | have copies of my
written testimony for you. A copy of het remarks are attached. She testified in favor of SB 2159,
Marv Skaar: | am president of E, W. Wylie of Fargo. | am in favor of SB 2159. A copy of his
written testiniony is attached.

John Roswick: I am President and owner ol Midwest Motors. Tam in support of SB 2159, A
copy of his written testimony is attached.

Rep, Hawken: (1549 ) You support the excise tax and said it wasn't flat -- what if vehicles
don’t sell --

John Roswick: If we don’t sell 1 think that the usage goes up -- the trucking industry repluces
their vehicles on schedule,

Rep, Weisz - Chair How do you address the out of state carriers filing with cheaper gas out
of state ?
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John Roswick: I would like to hear from the state the amoum of money that they collect from
the international Fuels Assistance Program -- some one said we don’t know what it is but we do
know how much money we get from out of state carriers.

These out of state trucks are traveling mainly 94,29, US 2, the main roads but they are paying
for a lot of our lesser highways and roads too.

Rep. Schmidt: ( 1873 ) { pursued the route you mentioned here a while ago -- bike paths, rest
areas, safety you know whatever- - the money comes from Washington and they told us to use
that for rest arcas -- we have 1o use it for that -- how can we use that money if we didn’t use it
for what they say?

John Roswick: [ agree with you that they have specified -- what happens in pursuit of these
dollars we get away from what we need and don’t need.

Rep. Schmidt; (2032 ) ! agree with you too but don’t we need to address this at the Washington

level?

Rep, Thorpe: (2065) | have been trying to understand all of this and I think I do but I believe

that if you really look at it the average passenger vehicle is paying far more than his share and [

think it becomes a fairness issue,

John Roswisk: we have look at -- if you consider you own one car and I own one car -- and we
buy our cars for three or four years -- and if' | own one truck and you own one car -- and if your
Mercedes and my truck cost the same then we pay the same amount of excise tax -- but I can’t
make any money driving my truck the same amount of miles that you drive your car in a year.

We need to go around the clock all year long,
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Matt Bjornson: I am Chairman of the North Dakota Petroieum Dealers and we own service
stations all across eastern North Dakota. We support SB 2159 in that we need to have roads and
we need to match the Federal dollars. However we simply can not keep raising the taxes on gas
and diesel fucls -- we oppose more taxes on these sources until you can come up with some help
in other areas -~ we se¢ that type of continued taxation as a form of regressive tax -- we support
the bill as amended.

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman; (2829 ) You mentioned taxable 878,000 gallons sold

Matt Bjornson: No -~ that was the Tax Departments numbers of less galtons sold from *98-99 to

the following year *99- 00 -- that was taken from their turn around sheets they send to us. This is

a lot of money when you take the tax per gallon.

0 Rep. Carlson: (2939 ) Your are in agrecment with the philosophy we have had in the past of’

matching the Federal dollars available to us?

Matt Bjornson: | don’t know -- because I don’t believe the Federal government should have that
kind of control over us. I think our state clected official should be able to make more decisions.
Rep. Carlson; ( 3003 ) If we do not in most cases match these dollars then somebody cither the
DOT or us as policy makers are going to have to decide which roads we are to decide not to fix
and to close -- how do you respond to that ? it cost money to fix them.

Matt Bjornson: My comment was one of a personal opinion. Federal government versus states
rights.

Rep, Carlson: ( 3101 ) Iunderstand your frustration but do you see our problem? 3ut that is the

system we are working within,

Bryan Krammer: [ am with the North Dakota Farm Bureau, We support the bill as is,
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Ron Ness: [ am with the North Dakota Petroleum Markets. There it no effort undenvay to raise
the gas tax or fuels tax in Minnesota. The public is hypersensitive to gas prices and more tax is
not going to help. Most states are looking at ways to move their gas down to attract business.

Rep, Weisz - Chairman ( 3385 ) There being no one in opposition to SB 2159 and no one

wishing to appear either for or against we will close the hearing on SB 2159,
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Minutes:Rep. Weijsz - Chairman opened the discussion for action on SB 2159. The hearing for

SB 2159 was held on March 15, 2001 with extensive testimony and data presented. In the interim

there were several discussion session, all very informal referencing the needs of the counties;

estimates of what one cent and two cents of added gasoline taxes would bring in and concerns

expressed about the effects of the differential which would be created between Morth Dakota and

bordering states--notably Minnesota; estimates of what 0.5% and 1.0% increases in the excise

tax would bring in and who it would effect the most; several ranges of increases in motor vehicle

registrations had been discussed; and increases and one-time special assessments for licenses and

the cost of new plates were all discussed at random moments and as adjuncts to some of the

committee work session, No actions were taken but were intended apparently to inform the

committee members of the magnitude and scope of SB 2159, This was the basis for this work )

session and preparation for action on SB 2159 by the committee \

‘ To better illustrate and for better comparisons of the options for revenue,Rep. Wejsz - Chau? i
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produced a chart on the black board in the hearing room. From his detailed and extension

explanations the committee members asked questions and discussed among themselves concepts

and ideas. Rep. Weisz - Chairman also spent quite a bit of time explaining the differences

between the Highway Fund and the Distribution Fund as tc the percentages reccived end
distributed to the counties, cities and townships.
Rep. Kelsch: (2843) I move a $7.00 registration fee increase; a $10.00 drivers license fee
increase; $10.00 license plate fee increase for a total of $11.8 million in revenues as an
amendment to SB 2159,
Discussion as to the what each of these estimates were based on and what was intended with the
license plate fees were the basis of the motion was held.

. Rep. Price; ( 3102) I second the motion.
Following discussion;
Rep. Thoreson: (4539 ) Imove the gquestion.
Rep. Carlson: I second the call for the question,
On a roll call vote the motion carried: 13 yeas 1 nay 0 nays.
ep. Pollert - Vice Chairman: (4649 ) 1 move the we delete on engrossed SB 2159 line 1.4
through 22 and lines 1- 4 on page 2,
Rep. Carlson; I second.
On a voice vote the motion catried unanimously.
Rep. Hawken: (4947) I move the a new section that says -- 39-04 ---- “ antique and pioneer

plates - antique and pioneer cars” may have one plate and the second part is another new section

. or maybe not as the drafter - we will find that out -- local decal -- new decals and insignia
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“The director of the department of transportation shall design a decorative decal that contains

the insignia of an approve organization which may be place on a distinctive number plate on the

paymen. of all other fees required this chapter for registration of a motor vehicle and the
payment of an additional fee of $15 per registration.”, She added * on plates after the word
“decal”,

Rep. Jensen: I second.

On a voice vote the motion carried unanimousty.

On a roll call vote carried: 8 yeas 6 nays [ absent.

Rep, Carlson: (6051 ) I move a “Do Pass on SB 2159 as three times amended”.

Rep. Kelsch: Isecond.

On a roll call vote the motion carried: 13 yeas 1 Nay 0 absent

Rep. Weisz - Chairman was designated to carry SB 2159 on the floor.
END (6213).

Clerks Note: To the reader, a copy of the Legislative Councils prepared amendments are
attached as is a copy of the Standing committee report for the day the amendments were
received back from the Council. The standing committee report was never signed by the
chairman nor was it filed for floor action. On April 19, 2001 action by the committee

reconsidered their actions taken here.
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Minutes: Rep, Weisz - Chairman opened the discussion for action on SB 2159.

Rep. Dosch: ( 143 ) I move that we reconsider our actions on SB 2159 .

Rep. Kelsch: I second the motion.

On a voice vote motion carried,

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman: ( 177 ) I move for SB 2159 have a registration fee increase of
$7.00 . ‘Hoghousing’ the whole bill.

Rep. Kelsch: Isecond.

Rep, Thorpe: (219) I want to reiterate that my position is that [ stand opposed to increases in
registration fee -- especially an increase of $7.00 straight across the board. If we have an increase

I would want to see in applied in increments. Right now do we know how much revenue we
need.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 285 ) We don’t know now and probably won’t know until the very end.

This will bring about $5.9 million. $3.5 ior the counties so this does generate enough to support
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the counties.

Rep. Thorpe: (324 ) 1 don’t just know what the proper proced wre is but before we are through |
would offer an amendment.

Rep. Hawken was assured her amendment and concerns would be heard today.

Rep. Mahoney; (408 ) I think this a good approach in that we are hitting only one arca. If we
start breaking it up so more thant onc area -- you know that if we make increases they never
come down,

On a voice vote the amendment carried,

Rep. Thorpe: (489 ) This is a non partisian issue -- I move the the Legisaltive Council shall
consider studying during the 2001 -2002 interim the retail pricing of motor vehicle feul to
‘ determine the causes of price flucuations and price differentials from community to community
and possible solutions that would provide for fair and stable motor fuel prices. A copy of the
prosed amendment is attached,

Rep. Jensen; I second the motion.

On a voice vote the motion carried with a 12 yeas and 2 nays were noted.

Rep. Hawken: ( 714 ) I don’t have a copy of my proposed amendment but | want to lift it from
the prior bill. It was in there. I move the amendment that approved the logo stickers as in the

previous bill. An approve insignia approved by the DOT.The annual fee of $15.00.

Rep. Jensen; Isecond.
Rep. Schmidt: (871 ) The drivers license fee is that coming out --- ? Back home that had the

least resistance of anything we talked about. They didn’t scem mind a $10 fee increase that’s

‘ only $2.50 per year..
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Rep. Weise - Chairman not at this point,

On a voice vote the motion carried unanimously.

Rep. Mahoney: (944) 1 move a *Do Pass as Amendmed for SB 2159°,

Rep. Price: I scecond the motion,

Rep, Carlson: 1 am going to support this bill but | am sure that what ever revenue we would
generate here will be taken out of the general fund for the highway pairol. I think they will move
it back over and that’s how I think it will be percieved.

On a roll call vote the motion carried: 13 yeas 1 nay 0 absent.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman was designated to carry the bill on the floor,
END (1164)
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18249.0206 Adopted by the Trangportation Committee )o'
Title.0300 March 30, 2001 "6 4
. HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO Engrossed 8B 2159 HTRN 4-03~}

Page 1, line 1, replace the first "a" with "lwo”, replace the first "section” with “sections”, and
remove "and a new section to"

Page 1, line 2, remove "chapter §7-40.3"

Page 1, Illne 3, replace "a separate and additional motor vehicle excise tax” with "organization
plates”

Page 1, line 4, replace "57-40,3-10" with "39-04-19, subsection 1 of section 39-06-14, sections

39-06-18, and 39-06-19" and replace "allocation of motor” with "registration and license
fees”

Page 1, line 5, remove "vehicle excise tax revenues”
Page 1, line 10, replace "three” with "ten"

Page 1, replace lines 14 through 24 with:

"SECTION 2, A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code Is
created and enacted as follows:

Organization plates. The director, in cooperation with any organization in this state,
shall design a decoratlve decal that contains an inglgnia representing the organization, which is

to be placed on a distinctive number plate. On payment of all other fees required under this
chapter for reqistration of the motor vehicle. and pavment of an addltion&l annual fee of fifteen

doll g[g,g he applicant {s entitled 1o is of the de nd pl r_tne director
Q__Q_Q_QQ.&AQD_QLS_&L_Q.QA__Q__@.

he owner of p_a,senqer motorvehicle oratrucuhe

qQross we gm of which equals or exceeds ten thousand pounds [4536.92 kilograms].

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles required to
pay reglstration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when authorized to do
so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for a trip permit which is
valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees collected under the provisions of
this subsection must be credited to the highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished license
plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a motor vehicle,
including a motorcycle or traller, first becomes subject to registration other than at
the beginning of the registration period, such fees must be prorated on a monthly
basis. The minimum fee charged hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
. 1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years

Page No. 1 18249.0206
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l.ess than 3,200

3.';300 ~ 4|499
4,500 - 4,999
5,000 - 5,999
8,000 - 6,999
7.000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
9,000 and over

$66-60 $57.00

76:60 77.00

88:66 95.00
+6:99 126,00
+62:60 169.00
+86:60 192,00
248:00 225,00
26460 258.00

Engroosed 8B 2159

HTRN

$34:60 $41.00
46:09 53,00
66-60 63,00
76:00 82.00
84:66 101.00
+44:00 121.00
134:00 141,00
+64:66 161.00

4-03-01

62660 $33.00
3460 41,00
46-60 47.00

:’)‘06 s

A house car Is subject 10 registration at the rates prescribed for other vehicles
under this subdivision modifled by using the weight applicable to a vehicle
whose welght is forty percent of that of the house car, but not using a weight
ol less than four thousand pounds [1814.35 kllograms)

b.  Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religlous,
charitable, or nonprolit organizations and used exclusively for religious,
charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or combination
trucks and traflers, including commercial and noncommercial trucks, except
those trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers which qualify for
registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years 9th Years 12th Years  19th Years Years

Notover 4,000 64860 $55.00  $836:00 $42.006306:60 $37.00 $27-60 $34.00 $26-66 $33.00

4,001 - 6,000 63:60 60.00 40.06 47.00 34:00 41.00 28:00 35.00 2%066 34.00

6,001 - 8,000 68:60 65.00 46:00 52,00 8800 4500 20:6036.00 28:80 35.00

8,001 - 10 000 €3:60 70,00 66-08 57.00 42:00 49.00 3460 38.00 30606 7 00

10,001 - 12,000 ©8:00 75.00 6600 62.00 4600 53.00 83-6040.00 232:80 39.00

12,001 - 14,000  73:60 80.00 86-60 67.00 &880 57.00 36:6043.00 36:6042.00

14,001 - 16,000 #8:00 85.00 65-00 72.00 64680 61. 30-00 46.00 3860 45.00

16,001 - 18,000 8300 90.00 78:00 77.00 6880 65.00 44-8048.00 46:8047.00

18,001 - 20,000 86-08 93.00 73-60 80.00 66:68 67.00 4208 49.00 44-086 48.00

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Welghts and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 -22,000 $+46:60 $123.00 $66-60 $97.00 $77-66 $84.00

22,001 - 26,000 468-00 175.00 +38-66 145.00 422608 129.00

26,001 - 30,000 226-86 236.00 38760 194.00 166-08 172.00

30,001 - 34,000 20E-86 302.00 246:00 247.00 24+2:68 219.00

34,001 - 38,000 866-60 363.00 280:00 296.00 266-60 262.00

38,001 - 42,000 44700 424.00 338:60 345.00 207-:08 304.00

42,001 - 46,000 478:60 485.00 386-66 393.00 848-60 347.00

46,001 - 50,000 £36-686 546,00 436-00 442.00 383-60 390.00

50,001 - 54,000 £068:68 616.00 483-60 500.0 434-00 441,00

54,001 - 58,000 67660 677.00 B42:60 549.00 47700 484.00

58,001 - 62,000 #3400 739.00 89486 598.00 626-00 527.00

62,001 - 66,000 #82:66 799.00 63900 646.00 £63-60 570.00

66,001 - 70,000 86360 860.00 688:00 695.00 666-60 612.00

70,001 - 74,000 84466 921.00 734060 744.00 £48-60 655.00

74,001 - 78,000 915-99 982.00 786:08 793.00 €64+:60 §98.00

78,001 - 82,000 43.00 83680 842.00 #34-60 741.00

82,001 - 86,000 4—,+59=99 1.166.00 940-60 947.00 82+4-60 828.00

86,001 - 80,000 4728460 1,288.00 104460 1,051.00 808-00 915.00

90,001 - 94,000 3-403-60 1,410.00 +440:00 _,_1_5_6_(_)_9 096-680 1,002.0

04,001 - 98,000 4+828-008 1,532.00 426400 1,261.00 408360 1,090.00
18249.0206
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88,001 - 102,000 484700 1,.684.00
102,001 - 106,500 4-766-00 1,776.00

on

Gross

Weights
20,001 - 22,000
22,001 - 24,000
24,001 - 26,000
26,001 - 28,000
28,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 32,000
32,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 36,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 52,000

-5

Y

Q

@

Z

o

{
l
{
I

S
to Engrossed 8B 2159 HTRN -03~01 306
+968:60 136500  +4+6-60 1,177.00

c.  Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of Public Law
79-663 [38 U.S,C. 3801) are exempt from the payment of state sales or use tax
and, It pald, such veterans are entitled 1o a refund. This exemption also applies to
any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not exceeding ten thousand pounds
[4535.92 kilograms) gross welght but shall apply {o no more than two such motor
vehicles owned by a disabled veteran at any one lime.

Every traller, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under this
chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a twenty dollar
annual fee. Every traller, semitrailer, or farm trailer not required to be registered
under this chapter must be furnished an identification plate upon the payment of a
fee of five dollars. Upon the request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to
whom a registration or Identification plate is provided under this subsection, the
department shall provide a plate of the same size as provided for a molorcycle.
The department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacernent or Issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more than
9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms} which are used as farm vehicles
onlﬁ, are entitled to reglstration under the following fee schedule and the provisions
of this subsection. Farm vehicles are considered, for the purpose of this
subsection, as trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than
twenty thousanc but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred

ounds [more than 9071.84 but nol more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or
eased for at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicies
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a farm
work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual local trading
Blaces but not in connection with any commercial retail or wholesale business

eing conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for hire. In addition to the
penaity provided in section 39-04-41, any person violating this subsection shall
license for the entire license period the farm vehicle at the higher commercial
vehicle rate in accordance with the weight carried by the farm vehicle at the time of

the violation.
YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
3rd, 4th, 5th, Eth 10th Subsequent
and 6th Years Years Years Years
$88.686 $95.00 $74-60 $81.00 00 $67.00 $4208 $49.00
8366 100.00 78-60 85.00 63-00 70.00 44608 51.00
404-00 108.00 84-69 91.00 6466 74.00 46-60 53.0
444-80 119.00 82:686 99.00 #3-608 80.00 86-06 57.00
424-60 128.00 +06-00 107.00 79-60 86.00 84-608 61.00
436-00 143.00 +3-60 120.00 86-60 97.00 63-66 70.00
+46-00 153.00 42400 128.00 66-60 103.00 668 74.00
+656-68 163.00 12060 136.00 465060 109.00 +-80 78.0
$66-60 173.00 13700 144.00 408:66 115.00 76-60 82.00 \
176-06 183.00 44500 152.00 486 121.0 78-66 86.00
486:00 193.70 $53-00 160,00 426-80 127.00 83-60 90.00
496-66 203.00 46400 168.00 426-:60 133.00 87060 94.00 ”
206-00 213.00 16960 176.00 43260 139.00 8460 98.00
246-60 223.00 17760 184.00 438:00 145,00 86-609 102.00
226-00 233.00 486:00 192.00 444-60 151,00 96-60 106.00
246-00 253.00 203-09 210.0 160-60 167.00 #4360 120.0

18249.0206
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521001 - 54;000
54,001 - 58,000
56,001 - 68,000
66,001 - 60,000
80,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 64,000
64,001 - 66,000
66)001 - 68)000
88,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 72,000
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 76,000
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 - 84,000
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,000
88,001 - 90,000
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 - 94,000
94,001 - 98,000
96,001 - 98,000

266-00 263.00
76600 273,00
2+6:00 283.00
286-66 203.00

66600 513.00
626-66 533,00
64669 553.00

98,001 - 100,000 666-86 573.00
100,001 - 102,000 68660 593.00
102,001 - 104,000 666-63 613,00
104,001 - 105,500 626-60 633.00

6. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom combining
operations by displaying identification Issued by the department and upon payment

of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

to Engrossed

8B 2159

2406 218.00
248,60 226.00
22760 234.00
23660 242,00
243:60 250,00
268+60 268.00
260:60 266.00
26700 274.00
27666 202.00
283:60 200,00
266:60 306.00
86760 314,00
846:60 322.00
323:00 330.00
845:60 352.00
362:60 369.00
378:60 386.00
866-66 403.00
413:60 420,00
436:66 437.00
447-66 454,00
464:66 471,00
484:60 488.00
488:60 506,00
6+6-60 522.00
632:00 539.00

HTRN

+66:00 173.00
+2:06 179.00
+78:60 185.00
184,99 191.00
+86:60 197,00

4-03-01

e 124 .00
42100 128.00
+26:66 132,00
+28:60 136,00
+33:60 140.00
+37:60 144,00
H400 148.00
+46:60 152.00
+40:06 156.00
+63:-60 160.00
167060 164.00
+64-86 168.00
466:00 172.00
+60:00 176.00
173:60 180.00
246:80 256.00
26466 268.00
2+3:60 280.00
286:68 292.00
204608 304.00

324-66 328.00
833-60 340,00
846:80 352.00
86606 364.00
360-80 376.00
38+-60 388.00

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 39-06-14 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. The director, upon paymeni of a ten twenty dollar fee, shall issue lo every qualified
applicant an operalor's license as applied for in the form prescribed by the director.
The license must bear a distinguishing number assigned to the licenses, a color
photograph of the licensee, the full name, date of birth, residence address, and a
brief description of the licenses, and either a facsimile of the signature of the
licensee or a space upon which the licensee shall write the licensee's usual
signature. If the licensee Is under the age of eighteen, the photograph must be
against a color border or background that Is different from the color used for other
licensees. If the licensee is at least the age of eighteen and is under the age of
twenty-one, the photograph must be against a color border or background that Is
different from the color used for other licensees. If requested on the license
application, the license Issued by the director must include a statement making an
anatomical gift under chapter 23-06.2. No license Is valid until it has been signed
by the inrensee with the licensee's usual signature. The department shall develop
a system to require each applicant for an operator's license or renewal of an
operator's ‘license to determine whether or not the applicant wishes to be a donor
under chapter 23-06.2. For purposes of verlfication, an officer may require the
licensee to write the licenses's signature in the presence of the officer. The
director may adopt rules, pursuant to chapter 28-32, relating to the manner in
which photographs are to be obtained and placed on operator's licenses. The
photograph may be produced by digital imagir.g or other electronic means and is

not a public record.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 39-06-18 of the North Dakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

Page No. 4 18249.0206




HOUBL: AMENDMENTS to FEngrossed 8B 2159 HTRN 4-~03-01

39-06-18. Duplicate certificates. In the event that a permit or license issued under
this chapter Is lost, mutllated, or destroyed, or contalns erroneous Information due lo a change
in name, ac'dress, or for an?/ other reason, the person lo whom the same was lssued may
oblain a duplicate, or substitule, upon furnighing proof satisfactory to the director that the permit
or license has been lost, mutilaled, or destroyed, or Is erroneous, and upon payment of a fee.
The fee s elght glxleen dollars for a duplicate or subslitute permil or license for a liconse or
purmit that was lost, mutilated, or destroyed, or is being replaced for any other reason, except
the fee Is three glx dollars for a duplicate or substitute permil or license for a license or permit
that conlalns erroneous Information due to a change In name or address.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT, Section 39-06-19 of the 1999 Supplement to the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as foliows:

37-06-19. Expiration of ficense - Renewal. Every operator's license issued under this
chapter explres and is renewed according lo this section. The expiration date of operator's
license for every person whose birth occurred in a year ending In an odd numeral is twelve
midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending In an odd
numeral, The explrallon date of operator's license for every person whose birth occurred in a
year ending In an even numeral Is lwelve midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the
second subsequent yaear ending In an even numeral. If the licensee has reached the age of
elghteen, and deslres reissuance of a licoense with the distinctive background for licensees at
least the age of elghteen and under the age of twenty-one, the applicant may apply at any time
for a replacement license. If the licenses has reached the age of twenty-one and desires
relssuance of a license without the distinctive color background required by section 39-06-14,
the applicant may applr at any time for a replacement license. In all other cases, application
with fee for renewal of license must be presented to the director not prior to ten months before
the expiration date nf the operator's license. The director may require an examinaticn of an
applicant as upon an original application. The director may not renew an operator’s license If
the license has been suspended under section 14-08.1-07, Upon the recommendation of the
court, the director may Issue a temporary permit to the licensee under section 39-06.1-11 if the
temporary permit is necessary for the licensee to work and the court has determined the
licensee Is making a good-faith effort to comply with the child support order. Every application
for renewal of a license by an applicant must be accompanied by a certificate of examination
from either the driver licensing or examining authorities or a physician or an optometrist,
licensea in this or another state, containing a statement as to the corrected and uncorrected
vision of the applicant. The director shall provide visual examination equipment at each
location where a license may be renewed. The Initial application for a motor vehicle operator's
license may be accompanied by a statement of examination from a licensed physician or an
optometrist, stating the corrected and uncorrected vision of the applicant, in lieu of the
department examination. Such examination must be within six months of the driver license
application. Every person submitting an application and fee for renewal of license one year or
more after the expiration of a license, except an applicant whose military service has
terminated less than thirty days prior to such application, must be treated as a new driver. The
fee for renewal or replacement of an operator's license is ten twenty dollars.”

HOUSE AMENDMENTS to Engrossed 5B 2159 4-03-01

Page 2, remove fines 1 through 4

Page 2, line 5, after "issued" insert ", registrations that are due,”

Renumber accordingly .

Page No. 5 18249.0206
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Represemaﬂves Regresentatives

Robin Weisz - Chairman Howard Grumbo l
Chet Pollert - Vice Chairman John Mahoney -

Al Carlson Arlo E. Schiidt “ |
Mark A. Dosch Elwood Thorpe L l

Z
L
v
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v
v

Clara Sue Price
Dan Ruby
Laurel Thoreson
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REPORT OF 3TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Modtle No: HR-58-7584

April 3, 2001 1:20 p.m., Carrier: Welsz
Insert LC: 18249.0206 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2159, as engrossed: Ta'ansfortatlon Commitlee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended., recommonds DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2159 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 1, replace the first "a" with "two", replace the first "section” with "sections”, and
remnve "and a new section 0"

Page 1, line 2, remove “chapter 57-40.3"

Page 1, line 3, replace "a separate and addilional motor vehicle excise tax" with "organization
plates”

Page 1, line 4, replace "57-40.3-10" with “39-04-19, subsection 1 of section 39-06-14, sectiuns
30-06-18, and 39-06-19" and replace "allocation of motor" with "registration and license

fees"
Page 1, line 5, remove "vehicle excise tas revenues”
Page 1, line 10, replace "three" with "ten"
Page 1, replace lines 14 through 24 with:

"SECTION 2. A new section lo chapler 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows:

. Organization plates. The direcior, in cooperation with any organization in this state,
shall design a decorative decal that contains an insigric icoiesenting the organization, which

chapter for registration of the motor vehicle, and payment of an additic.ial annual fee of fifteen
dollars, the applicant is entitled to issvance of the decals and plates. However, the director
may not Issu~ th~ decal and plates to the owner of a passenger motor vehicle or a truck the
gross welght of whicn equals or exceeds ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms).

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century Cods is
amended and reenucted as foilows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mi's t~x. Motor vehicles required to
pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Notresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when authorized to do
s0 by the department, shalt pay a fee of twenty dollars for a trip permit which is
valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees collected under the provisions of
this subsection must be credited to the highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished license
plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a motor vehicle,
including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to registration other than at
the beginning of the registration period, such fees must be prorated on a monthly
basis. The minimum fee charged hereunder must be five dollars:

. a. Passenger motor vehicles:
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent

(%) DESK, (3) GOMM Page No. 1 HR-58-7584




Module No: HR-58-7584
Carrier: Welsz
Ingert 1.C: 18249.0206 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
April 3, 2001 1:20 p.m,

Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 $66:00 $57.00  42:00 $49.00 $34.00 $41.00  $26:066 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 #6-86 77.00 68-60 65,00 46-00 57.00 3460 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88-00 95.00 760 78.00 66-00 63.00 40-60 47.00
5,000 - 5,999 +408:60 126,00 8400 104.00 +8:60 82,00 83-06 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 +62:00 159.00  423-66 130.00 04:00 101,00 66008 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 186:00 192,00 44680 156.00 44460 121,00 #8:00 86.00
8,000 - 8,999 2148:60 226,00 44660 183.00 13460 141,00 8260 99.00
9,000 and over 28400 258.00 202:60 209.00 1484:00 161.00 466:06 112.00

A house cur is subject lo registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision meditied by using the weight applicable to a
vehicle whose welght is forty percent of that of the house car, but nol using a
welght of iess than four thousand pounds [1814.35 kilograms).

b. Schoolbusos. tuses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious.
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for religious,
charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or combination
trucks and trallers, including commercial and noncommercial trucks, except
those trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers which qualily for
reglstration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights gth Years 9th Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48:86 $55.00 $36:00 $42.00$36-60 $37.008$2%60 $34,00$26:60 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 63:06 60.00 40-00 47.00 340041.00 2800 35.00 2%60 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 68:608 65.00 45:00 52.00 38:00 45.00 =28:06 36.00 28-80 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 63-80 70.00 60:00 57.00 42:0049.00 340038.00 3680 37.00
10,001 - 12,000 68:06 75.00 65:00 62.00 46:00 53.00 33:0040.00 32606 392.00
12,001 - 14,000 +3-86 80.00 60-00 67.00 60:0057.00 86:0043.00 858664200
14,001 - 16,000 78:86 85.00 66:00 72.00 &46061.00 3880 45.00 &8:6845.00
16,001 - 18,000 83-66 90.00 75-80 77.00 68:0065.00 4+064800 46:6647.00
18,001 - 20,000 86:60 93.00 73-60 80.00 €6:68 67.00 42:0049.00 4466 48.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Welghts and 7th Years 12th Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 123.00 $50:00 $97.00 7700 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 175.00 438-60 145.00 42200 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 236.00 194.00 466-60 172.00
30,001 - 34,000 302.00 247.00 24260 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 363.00 296.00 2658-00 262.00
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38,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 74,000 21.00

74,001 - 78,000 976-00 982.00
78,001 - 82,000 4-036-00 1,043.00
82,001 - 86,000 +-460:00 j_iﬁw
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86,001 - 90,000 428406 1.,288.00 +0644:00 1,001.00 868:00 915.00
94,001 - 98,000 +626:60 1,532.00 +284-06 1,261.00 468360 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 4-647%060 1,654.00 +368:00 1,3656.00  ++6:68 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 4-766:60 1,776.00 +463:68 1,470.00  4:264:00 1,264.00

¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3. Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of Public Law
79-663 [38 U.5.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state sales or use tax
and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This exemption also applies to
any passenger molor vehicle or pickup truck not exceeding ten thousand pounds
[4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall apply to no more than two such motor
vehicles owned by a disabled veteran at any one time.

4. Every traller, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under this
chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a twenty dollar
annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not required to be registered
under this chaf)ter must be furnished an identification plate upon the payment of a
fee of five dollars. Upon the request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to
whom a registration or identification plate Is provided under this subsection, the
department shall provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle.
The department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5. Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more than
8071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which are used as farm vehicles
only, are entitled to registration under the following fee schedule and the
provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles are considered, for the purpose of
this subsection, as trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more
than twenty thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not rmore than 47854.00 kilograms) owned, or
leased for at least one year by a bona fids resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a farm
work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual local trading
places but not in connection with any commercial retall or wholesale business
being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for hire. In additior to the

enalty provided In section 39-04-41, any person violating this subseziion shall
icense for the entire license period the farm venhicle at the higher commercial
vehicle rate In accordance with the weight carried by the farm vehicle at the time
of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th and oth and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subseqguent
Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $88:06 $95.00 $74-00 $81.00 $60-60 $67.00  $42:60 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000  93-686 100.00 #8:86 85.00 63-60 70.00 4409 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 40480 108.00 84-60 91.00 67460 74.00 46-60 53.00
26,001 - 28,000 44460 119.00 982:60 99.00 ¥3-68 80.00 86:86 57.00 )
28,001 - 30,000 42406 128.00 496-60 107.00 #6-86 86.00 64:80 61.00
30,001 - 32,000 436-80 143,00 +143-66 120.00 80-00 97.00 63:60 70.00
32,001 - 34,000 446:66 153.00 4+24-80 128.00 86-86 103.00 6+60 74.00
34,001 - 36,000 +486:06 163.00 420:60 136.00 462:66 109.00 7460 78.00
36,001 - 38,000 +66:00 173.00 137008 144.00 40866 115.00 +#6:60 82.00
38,001 - 40,000 +7#6:06 183.00 +46:00 152.00 H4:66 121.00 79:08 86.00
(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 HR-58-7584
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40,001 - 42,000 486:00 193.00 163:00 160.00  4206:00 127.00 83-60 90.00
42,001 - 44,000 496:00 203.00 16400 168.00 42660 133,00 87-:60 94.00
44,001 - 46,000 26600 213.00 160:60 176.00 43266 139,00 8466 98.00
46,001 - 48,000 24606 223.00 460 184.00 43806 145,00 86:00 102.00
48,001 - 50,000 226:08 233.00 186:00 192.00  +44:00 151,00 89:60 106.00
60,001 - 52,000 246:00 253,00 203:00 210,00 466:00 167.00  443:00 120.00
52,001 - 54,000 266:00 263.00 2+400 218.00 466:00 173.00  ++%60 124.00
54,001 - 66,000 126680 273.00 24000 226.00 47200 179,00 4+24-00 128.00
66,001 - 58,000 276:06 283.00 22700 234.00 47860 185.00 +76:00 132,00
58,001 - 60,000 286:60 293.00 236:00 242.00 484:60 191.00 42600 136.00
60,001 - 62,000 266-60 303.00 243:00 250.00 486:06 197.00  433:06 140.00
62,001 - 64,000 366:00 313.00 264-00 258.00  486:00 203.00 437406 144.00
64,001 - 66,000 34606 323.00 260:00 266.00 206260 209.00 444006 148.00
66,001 - 68,000 3126-80 333.00 26700 274.00 20880 215,00  148:08 152.00
68,001 - 70,000 836:00 343.00 276:00 282,00 244.80 221.00  448:68 156.00
70,001 - 72,000 346:88 353.00 263:00 290.00 226-00 227.00 463-680 160.00
72,001 - 74,000 366-00 363.00 204-00 298.00 226-00 233.00 +6%400 164.00
74,001 - 76,000 366:00 373.00 208:00 306.00 23200 239.00 +6+00 168.00
76,001 - 78,000 376-60 383.00 36406 314.00 23800 245,00 46860 172.00
78,001 - 80,000 38660 393.00 346:00 322,00 244-00 251.00  +66:00 176.00
80,001 - 82,000 286-60 403.00 323:60 330.00 28000 257.00  +73-80 180.00
82,001 - 84,000 406:60 413.00 346-00 352.00 26300 300.00 24880 256.00
84,001 - 86,000 426:00 433.00 36200 369.00 36400 314,00 26466 268.00
86,001 - 88,000 446:00 453.00 370-00 386,00 32460 328.00 273.69 280.00
88,001 - 90,000 466-80 473.00 396:00 403.00 838580 342,00 28608 292,00
90,001 - 92,000 486:86 493.00 443:60 420,00 B840:00 356.00 20700 304.00
92,001 - 94,000 B66-66 513.00 436:00 437.00 363:00 370.00 806960 316.00
94,001 - 96,000 626-68 533.00 447-00 454.00 37400 384.00 324-00 328.00
96,001 - 98,000 546-00 553.00 464-00 471.00 394-00 398.00 33360 340.00
98,001 - 100,000 666:06 573.00 48400 488.00 466:60 412.00 345-086 352.00
100,001 - 102,000 686-00 593.00 408:08 505.00 44000 426.00 36706 364.00
102,001 - 104,000 66660 613.00 616:00 522.00 48300 440.00 869-80 376,00
104,001 - 105,500 626-60 633,00 £32:00 539.00 44700 454,00 38400 388.00

6. A molor vehicle registered in subsection § may be used for custom combining
operations by displaying Identification issued by the department and upon
payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 4, AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 39-06-14 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. The director, upon payment of a ten twenty dollar fee, shall issue to every
qualified applicant an operator's license as applied for in the form prescribed by
the director. The license must bear a distinguishing number assigned to the
licensee, a color photograph of the licensee, the full name, date of birth, residence
address, and a brief description of the licensee, and either a facsimile of the
signature of the licensee or a space upon which the licensee shall write the
licensee's usual signature. If the licensee is under the age of eighteen, the
photograph must be against a color border ¢r background that is different from the
color used for other licensees. If the licenste Is at least the age of eighteen and is
under the age of twenty-one, the photograph mi!si be against a color border or
background that Is different from the color used for other licensees. |f requested
on the license application, the license issued by the director must include a
statement making an anatomical gift under chapter 23-06.2. No license is valid
until it has been signed by the licensee with the licensee's usual signature. The
department shall develop a system to require each applicant for an operator's
license or renewal ot an operator's license to determine whether or not the

HR-58.7584
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applicant wishes to be a donor under chapten 23-06.2. For purposes of
verification, an officer may require the licensee to write the licensee's signature in
the presence of the officer. The director may adopt rules, pursuant to chapter
28-32, relating to the manner in which photographs are to be obtained and placed
on operator's licenses. The photograph may be produced by digital imaging or
other electronic means and is not a public record.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 39-06-18 of the North Dakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

39-06-18. Duplicate certificates. In the event that a permit or license issued under
this chapter is lost, rmutilated, or destroyed, or contains erroneous information due to a change
in name, address, or for any other reason, the person to whom the same was issued may
obtain a duplicate, or substitute, upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the director that the
permit or license has been lost, mutilated, or destroyed, or is erroneous, and upon payment of
a fee. The fee is elght sixteen dollars for a duplicate or substitute permit or license for a
license or permit that was lost, mutilated, or destroyed, or is being replaced for any other
reason, except the fee isthree six dollars for a duplicate or substitute permit or license for a
license or permit that contains erroneous information due to a change in name or address.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 39-06-19 of the 1999 Supplement to the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-06-19. Expiration of license - Renewal. Every operator's license issued under
this chapter expires and is renewed according to this section. The expiration date of operator's
license for every person whose birth occurred in a year ending in an odd numeral is twelve
midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the second subsequent year ending in an odd
numeral. The expiration date of operator's license for every person whose birth occurred in a
year ending in an even numeral Is twelve midnight on the anniversary of the birthday in the
second subsequent year ending In an even numeral. |f the licensee has reached the age of
eighteen, and deslires reissuance of a license with the distinctive background for licensees at
least the age of eighteen and under the age of twenty-one, the applicant may apply at any time
for a replacement license. [f the licensee has reached the age of twenty-one and desires
reissuance of a license without the distinctive color background required by section 39-06-14,
the applicant may apply at any time for a replacement license. In all other cases, application
with fee for renewal of license must be presented to the director not prior to ten months before
the expliration date of the operator's license. The director may require an examination of an
applicant as upon an orlginal a;gjollcation. The director may not renew an operator's license if
the license has been suspended under section 14-08.1-07. Upon the recommendation of the
court, the director may issue a temporary permit to the licensee under section 39-06.1-11 if the
temporary permit s necessary for the licensee to work and the court has determined the
licensee is making a good-faith effort to comply with the child support order. Every application
for renewal of a license by an applicant must be accompanied by a certificate of examination
from either the driver licensing or examining authorities or a physician or an optometrist,
licensed In this or another state, contalning a statement as to the corrected and uncorrected
vision of the applicant. Ti.a director shall provide visual examination equipment at each
locatlon where a license may be renewed. The initlal application for a motor vehicle operator's
license may be accompanied by a statement of examination from a licensed physician or an
optometrist, stating the corrected and uncorrected vislon of the applicant, in liet of the
department examination. Such examination must be within six months of the driver license
application. Every person submitting an application and fee for renewal of license one year or
more after the expiration of a license, except an applicant whose military service has
terminated less than thirty days prior to such appllication, must be treated as a new driver. The
fee for renewal or replacement of an operator's license Is ten twenty dollars.”

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 4
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18249.0208 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Boucher
April 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

Page 1, line 5, after the semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative council study;”

Page 2, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim the retail pricing of motor vehicle fuel to
determine the cause of price fluctuations and price differentials from community to
community and possible sulutions that would provide for stable and fair motor vehicle

fuel prices.”

Renumber accordingly
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18249.0209 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for 4 h q }o |

)47

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "ior an Act to create and
‘enact a new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
organization number plates; to amend and reenact section 39-04-19 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to motor vehicle registration fees; and to provide for a
legislative councll study.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enactud as follows:

Organization plates. The director, in cooperation with any organization in this
state, shall design a1 decorative dacai that containg an insignia representing the
organization, which is to be placed on a distinctive number plate. Upon payment of ali
other tees required under this chapter for registration of the motor vehicle and payment
of an additional annual fee of fifteen doliars, the applicant is entitled to issuance of the
decals and plate plates. However, the dirgctor may riot issue the decal and plates to the
owner of a passenger motor vehicle or a truck the gross weight of which equals or
exceeds ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms].

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.

Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, If a
motor vehicle, Including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Wheights and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 $60-00 $567.00 $42:06 $_49 00 §34.00 $41.00 §26-60 &3@ 00
3,200 - 4,499 #8:60 77.00 68:60 65.00 4660 53.00 84:80 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88-66 95,00 160 76,00 ; 40-60 47.00
5,000 - 5,999 +8-00 126.00 : . 63-00 60,00
6,000 - 6,999 462:00 159,00 ; 66-60 73.00
7,000- 7,999  486:60 192,00 7900 86.00

Page No. 1 18249.0209
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8,000 - 8,999
9,000 and over

248-66 225.00
26400 258.00 20200 209.00 +54:00 161.00

A house car Is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than iour thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms]

47600 183.00 43480 141.00 82-60 99.00
10660 112.00

Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit orgauizations and used exclusively for
religlous, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st 7th
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Welghts 6th Years gth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years

Not over 4,000 $48:00 $55.00  $36-00 $42.00 00$39—99 &37 0 $27-00 $34.00 $26-00 $38 00
4,001 - 6,000 48:86 47.00 28-66 35.00 2%86 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 45:00 52.00 26:66 36.00 28.00 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 - . 06 38.00 36-86 37.00
10,001 - 12,000
12,001 - 14,000
14,001 - 16,000
16,001 - 18,000
18,001 - 20,000

10th 13th 20th and
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YEARS REGISTERED

Gross
Weights
20,001 - 22,000
22,001 - 26,000
26,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 8,000
58,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 78,000

1st, 2nd, 3rd,
4th, 5th, 6th,
and 7th Years
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663-60 570.00
668-66 612.00
648:60 655.00
€04-06 698.00
#34-86 741.00

046:86 947.00
+:644-60 1,051.00
WQTGO_J_S_G_Q.Q
4,264-60 1,261.00
4—358-991, 65.00
4:463-00 1,470.00

82, 001 - 86, 000 414-59-09 __.__6_6_9_(2
86,001 - 90,000 4-=284-06 1,288.00
90.001 . 94,000 4:463-60 1,410.00
94,001 - 98,000 4-626:60 1,632.00
98,001 - 102,000 46400 1,654.00
102,001 - 105,500 4+766-66 1,776.00

¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.
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Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of ob’
Public Law 79-663 {38 U.S.C. 3901) are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

Every traller, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
Identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a traller or farm trailer to whom a registration or
Identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or Issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more th:an one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provislons of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trallers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a

farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not In connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided In section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehlcle at the higher commetrcial vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicie at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and gth and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $88:60 . .00
22,001 - 24,000
24,001 - 26,000

26,001 - 28,000
28,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 32,000
32,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 35,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000
60,001 - 2,000
529001 - 54;000
54,001 - 56,000

SR
n
’foog- E
QIS IO

.

—.
<O

EEeE

EELECRTEEbRRLL
e

!
-

426:06 133.00
$32:60 139.00
$38:00 145,00
444:00 151.00
166:60 167,00
466-06 173.00
4+72:60 179.00
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56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,001
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001

- 58,000
- 60;000
- 62,000
- 64,000
- 66«000
- 68,000
- 70,000
= 72}000
= 74(000
- 76,000
- 78,000
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A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom

combining operations by «i'splaying identification Issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall

conslder studying during the 2001-02 Interim the retail pricing of motor vehicle fuel to
datermine the cause of price fluctuations and price differentials from community to
community and possible solutions that would provide for stable and fair motor vehicle
fuel prices. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
logether with any legislation required to implement the recommeridations, to the

fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 4

1

18249.0209




Date: ‘///i//o /
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S>> 2/ 5’7

House  Transportation Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken D ) @/ﬂd_&g_m d'de

Motion Made By "J, 7 a2 x-72eq Seconded By Jgp I Al A
7

: Representatives Yes | No Representatives es | No
% Robin Weisz - Chairman i Howard Grumbo vV’
. Chet Pollert - Vice Chairman v John Mahoney I
Al Carlson V' Arlo E. Schmidt v
Mark A. Dosch v Elwood Thorpe i
Kathy Hawken v
Roxanne Jensen e
| RaeAnn G. Kelsch V.
| Clara Sue Price v B
{ Dan Ruby vV
i Laurel Thoreson v
| U SN R N —— N —
Total  (Yes) | 3 No /

Absent O

Floor Assignment Q&F U/A;v 1i

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-70-8814

April 19, 2001 7:15 a.m. Carrier: Weisz
Insert LC: 18249.0209 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2159, as engrossed: Transportation Committee (Rep. Welsz, Chairman) recoinmends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2159 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new seciion to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
organization number plates; to amend and reenact section 39-04-19 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to motor vehicle registration fees; and to provide for a
legislative councll study.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISI.ATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 33-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is created and enacted as follows:

Organization plates. The director, in cooperation with any organization_in this
state, shall design a decorative decal that contains an insignia_representing the
organization, which is to be placed on a distinctive number plate. Upon payment of all
other fees required under this chapter for reqistration of the motor vehicle and payment
of an additional annual fee of fifteen dollars, the applicant is entitled to issuance of the
decals_and plates. However, the director may not issue the decal and plates to the
owner of a passenger motor vehicle or a truck the grogs weight of which equals or
exceeds ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms].

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration feas or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which [s valld for a perlod of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, If a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
reglistration other than at the baginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis, The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 §60:60 $57.00 4260 $49.00 §34:00 $41.00 $26:60 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 #6600 77.00 68:00 65,00 46-00 53.00 3460 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88:60 95.00 74-60 78.00 b5:68 63.00 40-00 47.00

5,000 - 5,999 418:00 126.00 600 104.00 76-60 82.00 63-:00 60,00
6,000 - 6,999 462:008 169,00 48800 130,00 04:60 101.00 66:00 73.00
7,000 - 7,099 486:60 192.00 44600 166,00 +4:08 121.00 78:00 86.00

(2) DESKK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR.70-8614
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8,000 - 8,999 218:00 22500 4¥6-60 183.00 43406 141.00 82-60 99.00
9,000 and over 28480 268.00 202-60 209.00 484608 161.00 46660 112.00

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilogramsj.

0.  Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and frailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through  Subsequent
Weights 6th Years oth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 §48-80 $55.00  $35-60 $42.00$30-00 $37.00$2766 $34.00$26-68 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 6360 60.00 40:00 47.00 34:6641.00 2860 35.00 27466 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 58:60 65.00 45-:860 52,00 3800 45.00 20-6036.00 2800 35.00
8,001 - 10 000 63-66 70.00 66-00 57.00 42:0049.00 3460 38.00 86:6037.00
10,001 - 12,000 €8-60 75.00 86-80 62.00 46:00 53.00 83:68040.00 8268 39.00
12,001 - 14,000  #3:66 80.00 60:00 67.00 &6-08 57.00 36:0043.00 36:8042.00
14,001 - 16,000  #8:86 85.00 86:08 72.00 8460 61.00 38:8646.00 38606 45.00
16,001 - 18,000 &3-86 90.00 +6:88 77.00 6880 65.00 4466 48.00 46:8047.00
18,001 - 20,000  86:66 93.00 73:00 80.00 66:00 67.00 42:0049.00 441-68048.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, gth, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Welghts and 7th Years 12th Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $4+46-60 $123.00 $60:66 $97.00 $77-60 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 468:00 175.00 13860 1_4_5_00 42266 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 280.60 236.00 38700 1 94 0 166-86 172.00
30,001 - 34,000 2086:60 302.00 246:00 2 242:68 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 366:60 363.00 286:00 _2_ __QQ 266-00 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 447-60 424.00 338-60 345.00 267008 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 478:60 485.00 386-80 393,00 346-680 347.00
46,001 - 560,000 £30:00 546.00 436:00 442,00 883:06 390.00
50,001 - 54,000 606:80 616.00 493:00 500.00 434-60 441.00
54,001 - 58,000 67006 677.00 542:60 549.00 44766 484.00
58,001 - 62,000 #34-66 739.00 £94-60 598.00 520-60 527.00
62,001 - 66,000 ¥02:00 799.00 63600 646.0C 563-06 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863680 860.00 688-66 695.00 £06:00 612,00
70,001 - 74,000 84460 921.00 73400 744.00 €48:00 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 976-00 962.00 #86:80 793.00 664-00 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 4.036:66 1,043.00 £36-:60 8_42@_(2 #34.08 741.00
82,001 - 86000 3-160:60 1 ,16§Q 846-680 947.00 824-60 828.00
86,001 - 90,000 4-284—:99 1,288.00 484400 1,061.00 90860 915,00
90,001 - 94,000 4—,493:09 1,410.00 4+140:00 1,156.00 606-60 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 +:826:06 1,532.00 4.264-00 1,261.00 1683:60 1.090.0
98,001 - 102,000 4:644060 1,654.00 4:368:00 1.365 00 ++470:001,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 45¥66:06 1,776.00 +463:66 1,470.00 42600 1,264.0Q
(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-70-8814
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¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3. Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public lLaw 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if pald, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weigit but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

4, Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
Identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5. Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm
vehicles are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
comblnations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854,00 kilograms} owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or ather property on
a farm work exchange basls with other farmers between farms and the
usual local trading places but not In connecticn with any commetrclal retail
or wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise
for hire. In addition to the penaltr provided in section 39-04-41, any
person violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period
the farm vehicle at the higher commerclal vehicle rate In accordance with
the weight carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent

Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 &88:06 $95.00 $74:00 $81.00 $60-60 $67.00  $42:60 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000 93880 100.00 7#8:60 85.00 63-66 70.00 4400 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 40460 108.00 84-00 91,00 6706 74.00 46-08 53.00
26,001 - 28,000 44460 119.00 01-60 99,00 ¥3:88 80.00 6608 57.00
28,001 - 30,000 12460 128.00 1406-60 107.00 #6:80 86.00 64-60 61.00
30,001 - 32,000 436:60 143.00 $43:60 120.00 00-68 97.00 8366 70.00
32,001 - 34,000 446:08 153.00 424-60 128.00 86:06 103.00 6760 74.00
34,001 - 36,000 +66:00 163.00 128:00 136.00 462:00 109.00 7468 78.00
36,001 - 38,000 466:06 173.00 43460 144,00 40830 115.00 #6:00 82.00
38,001 - 40,000 4+6:00 183.00 4468-00 4+44-00 121,00 ¥6-00 86,00
40,001 - 42,000 486+60 193.00 463:00 160.00 42680 127.00 83:66 90.00
42,001 - 44,000 496:00 203.00 46460 168.00 42660 133.00 8700 94.00
44,001 - 46,000 206:00 213.00 460:06 176.00 43260 139.00 8400 98.00

(2} DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 HR-70-8814
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46,001 - 48,000 1246-686 223.00 4700 184.00 438:60 145.00 06:86 102.00
48,001 - 50,000 228:60 233.00 486:00 192.00 444:06 151.00 86-60 106.00
50,001 - 62,000 =246.00 253.00 203-60 210.00 46668 167.00 +3-60 120.00
52,001 - 54,000 =66:00 263.00 244-00 218.00 46606 173.00 +4%60 124.00
54,001 - 56,000 266-08 273.00 24060 226.00 44260 179.00 424-60 128.00
56,001 - 568,000 =276:00 283.00 227400 234.00 4800 185,00 42660 132.00
58,001 - 60,000 286:60 293.00 235:00 242.00 48460 191. 42400 136.00
60,001 - 62,000 266:06 303.00 243-00 260.00 48666 197.00 43360 140.00
62,001 - 64,000 366-80 313.00 264-60 258.0 $96-00 203.00 43460 144.00
64,001 - 66,000 3+6-60 323.00 260:00 266.00 20260 209.00 44460 148.00
66,001 - 68,000 82600 333.00 267400 274.00 20800 215.00 446:00 152.00
68,001 - 70,000 336-88 343.00 2/6-60 282.00 244:06 221.00 44868 156.00
70,001 - 72,000 846:66 353.00 283-60 290.00 226:80 227.00 483-66 160.00
72,001 - 74,000 866-668 363.00 204:06 298.00 226:00 233.00 486460 164.00
74,001 - 76,000 366-68 373.00 208:00 306.00 2382:06239.00 46400 168.00
76,001 - 78,000 3+6-68 383.00 304060 314.00 23860 245.00 466:06 172.00
78,001 - 80,000 &86-60 393.00 846:00 322.00 244:06 251.00 46800 176.00
80,001 - 82,000 386-08 403.00 3d3:00 330.00 286:86 257.00 443-60 180.00
82,001 - 84,000 466-686 413.00 346-00 352.00 2083-60 300.00 248:808 256.00
84,001 - 86,000 426:66 433.00 86208 369.00 386406 314.00 26460 268.00
86,001 - 88,000 446:66 453.00 378:00 386.00 324:60 328.00 27%3-80 280.00
88,001 - 90,000 466:66 473.00 806:00 403.00 8386:00 342.00 285:80 292.00
90,001 - 92,000 486:86 493.00 443-00 420.00 34960 356.00 26406 304.00
92,001 - 94,000 &66-686 513.00 430-606 437.00 363:60 370.00 389:86 316.00
94,001 - 96,000 626-00 533.00 44760 454.00 8+%00 384.00 324080 328.00
96,001 - 98,000 846-86 553.00 46460 471.00 804-00 398.00 833:60 340.00
98,061 - 100,000 &66:86 §73.00 48400 468,00 40666 412.00 45608 352.00
100,001 - 102,000 686-66 593.00 498:60 505.00 44800 426.00 85760 364.00
102,001 - 104,000 806-66 613.00 6+5:00 522.00  433:80 440.00  368-80 376.00
104,001 - 105,500 626-00 633.00 63200 539.00 4400 454.00 384-00 388.00

6. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom
combining operations by displaying Identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 Interim the retail pricing of motor vehicle fuel to
determine the cause of price fluctuations and price differentials from community to
community and possible solutions that would provide for stable and fair moior vehicle
fuel prices. The legislative councll shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to Implement the recommendations, to the
fifty-eighth legislative assembly."

Renu.mber accordingly

(2) DEBK, {3) COMM Page No. 4 HR.70-8814
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2159
Scenate Transportation Committee

Conference Committee

Hearing Date 4-20-01;4-23-01,4-24-01:,4-25-01,4-26-01,4-27-01

Tape Number Side A Side B " Meter i
0.0-42.6
4-23 00260
4.24 0,0-20,0

4-26 0.0-37.0

|
]
| |
4-25 | 0.0-47.0
[
I

4-27 0.0-14.5 i

—
Committee Clerk Signature D u@‘ M —
= U AANN _*gc M\J -

Minutes:SB 2159 was opened to conference committee on 4-20-01, The legisiators present were
Senators Stenchjem, Mutch, And O’Connell and Representatives Weisz, Pollert, and Mahoney,
Senator Stenchjem: We, in the Scnate sent over as an excise tax increase, The House sent it
back with a $7 across the border increase in motor vehicle registration, a study resolution dealing
with retail pricing of fuels in ND, and a logo license plate feature,

Rep. Pollert: The vehicle registration increase of $7 raises about 9.4 million. 5.9 for the state and
3.4 for the counties and citics. We need to discuss the logo plates a bit,

Tom Frier: (Deputy Director of DO'T) I believe our fiscal note shows $9.8 million. The rule of
thumb which we go by is 700,000 vehicles times 2 (biennium )=1.4 million. 7 times $1.4 million
= $9.8 million,

Rep. Welsz: House numbers were based on the numbers received from the DOT, which was

670,000 vehicle registrations, This explains the difference.
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159

Hearing Date 4-20-01;4-23-01;,4-24-01,4-25-01,4-26-01;4-27-01

Senator Stenchjem: (Reads a fiscal note dated 4-19-01 from Shannon Sower) It shows 6.174
million in revenue for the state, $2.254 for the counties, and $1.372 to the citics.

Senator Mutch: What was wrong with the way the Senate sent it over?

Rep. Welsz: The House was not comfortable with the sales tax for a specific use and also we
wanted to insure that the cities and counties received enough match to qualify for their $15 or so
million dollars of federal funding.

Scnator Mutch: We were concerned with the State having enough money. Where would the
counties and citics come into this?

Rep. Welsz: We are concerned with the state also. The state is looking at about $62 million of
new federal funding. The cities and countics will also get about $15 million new federal dollars
That will come direct to them. We wanted to make sure that they would be able to make that
match too without raising property taxes, That was the Housce's intent, In reality, there will be
close to $80 million coming into ND. It is estimated that $12-18 million dollars over and above
the $62 million that the state will receive will go to the citics and countics, The cities and
counties have the ability to match the $15 million dollars plus they will get part of the $62
million.

Senator Stenchjem: As | understand it, he citics and countics will have to match about a 20%
match, so about $3 million on $15 million, Approximately 75% of the $65 million is used for
statc projects and 25% is used for urban projects.

Dave Sprynczynatyk: (Dircctor of NDDOT) The best estimate we can make is that there will be
about $62 million dollars of additional federal money available for the state programs. in

addition to that, we are estimating that there will be about $15-16 million for the county and city

programs. So in total, there is about $77 million.
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Senator Stenehjem: How is the county and city split up? How about the flood money?
Dave Sprynczynatyk: In the next bicnnium, we are looking at the counties receiving $42
million and the cities $55 million, approximately. The ER flood money is over and above the

$428 miilion.

Rep. Mahoney: Then Political Subdivisions are then required to have the 20% match on the $15
million.

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Yes, that is approximate. It varics according to roads and road systems,
ete.

$15-16 million is part of the $428 million. Right now approximatcly, $308 million goes to the
state, $42 million for the counties, $55 million for the cities, $8 million for the rail programs, $9
million for safety, and $5 million for transit. So that equals roughly $428 million.

Rep. Weisz: The $15 -16 million we have been talking about is separate from the $62 million.
The counties and cities qualify for additional federal money through various programs which is
the $15-16 million. 100% of that $15-16 million will come directly to them. They have to match
those dollars just like we have to match the $62 million,

Senator Stenchjem: Explain this to me then, As the federal money comes in, they are split
roughly 75-25. Now when we look at the revenues, we look at $63 million for the state and $37
million for the citics and countics. So as they only have 25% of the match to make, they get 37%
of the funding.

Senator Stenehjem: The cxcise tax half a percent increasc generates about $11.5 million. The

city and the counties would have shared through the state aid distribution formula roughly $1

million,
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Senator Mutch: Now we come to this additional $15-16 million and if it's a match, then the
citics and counties get all that and the state highway department gets none,

Senator O'Connell: How are the counties share split up?

Dave Sprynezynatyk: We look at population figures for the basis for allocation, | think,
Senator O’Connell: (After discussion held amongst all), It is based on miles and population,
not on a sct fee.

Senator Stenchjem: My understanding is that there is roughly $7 million added in the highway
patrol’s budget bill, We started at about needing $12.5 million to match the federal dollars. If you
take $7 million away from that, we may nced to generate about $6 million on the state side. Up
in the air right now on what nceds to be generated.

Rep. Weisz: Maybe we could discuss the organization plates and the study resolution which we
added.

Rep. Mahoney: In the amendment regarding the organization plates, it says “any organizations™.
We need to set down in writing what the organizations would be. [ don’t think the DOT would
want to be left up to choosing who can and who can’t.

Rep. Welsz: The concern on the floor was that it was putting a lot of responsibility on the DOT
director and the fear was that lawsuits could arise, for example, KKK. What basis would you
have to deny/accept one organization and not the other, But it is also a really good revenue
generator,

Senator Stenehjem: Everyone is going to want one and it may get out of hand. Can you sce
what Florida does and how it works, etc.?

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Yes, we will do that. 1 also understand that Missouri does this also.

Conference closed on 4-2-01.
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Senate Transportation Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159

Hearing Date 4-20-01;4-23-01:4-24-01;4-25-01;4-26-01;4-27-01

Conference committee reopened on SB 2159 on 4-23-01,

All members were present.

Rep. Mahoney: Hands out 1995 trigger tax legislation, See attached  xplains the trigger tax and
sunset clause possibilitics, Says it might be worth taking « look at this as a possibility,

Scnator Stenchjem: The Scnate talked about the gas tax increase and there was little interest in
it. For instance, with Fargo and Moorehead so close together, Fargo would have a disadvasntage.
Dave Sprynczynatyk: See attached information. States that the legislatures identify the
organizations and it’s not up to the directors discretion. Almost every state has some form of
logos. Also, we looked at the total number of ND vehicle registrations. It was about 280,000,
Also, If we increases the drivers license fee from $10 to $20 every 4 years, it would generate
$2.4 million per biennium,

Rep. Welsz: When was the last time we raised driver license fees?

Dave Sprynczynatyk: At lcast 10-15 years or more since we have raised the fees,

Rep. Mahoney: Will the $62 million fluctuate?

Dave Sprynczynatyk: We can not be certain but right now we are giving you our best estimates,
The trend in the past few years has been a continual increase. We expect an increase in 2002 and
2003. In 2003, there is a little uncertainty because of the federal highway bill ending then. The
discussion for the next 6 ycar plan is beginning now though.

Rep. Mahoney: What is the level we are going above?

Dave Sprynczynatyk: On the state side it is about $250 million, looking to go up to $310
milion. Keep in mind that it’s a biennial increase.

Rep. Mahoney: Any ideas on how we should raise revenue?
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159

Hearing Date 4-20-01;4-23-01;4-24-01;4-25-01;4-26-01;4-27-01

Dave Sprynczynatyk: An increase in motor vehicle registration fees. We are well below our
neighbors and comparable to SD. We have also suggested that there could be 3 parts: the one
time license fee; permancent fee on registration, and the gas tax. Increasing the drivers license fee
is another appropriate place to look at.

Senator Stenchjem: Reads off registration fees, facts, and data given in carlier testimony. States
that we can not do anything until we sce how much money nceds to be raised. Requests various
information from DOT.

Senator Mutch: Maybe the tax department could do a little research and get data on gas taxes in
ND and MN.

Rep. Pollert: Regarding the study in this bill, the federal government is going to do a study. So
it makes more sense for the federal government to do the study.

Conference committec closed on SB 2159 on 4-23-01.

Conference committec reopencd on 4-24-01. All members are present.

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Sce attached information.,

Senator Mutch: Regarding the fuel tax, how much money does ND in its fund?

Dave Sprynczynatyk: About $8 million. If the balance excceds $9 million, the law allows the
fee to go from $50 to $5.

Committee recessed on 4-24-01,

Committee reopened on SB 2159 on 4-25-01. All members are present.

Dave Sprynczynatyk: Hands out information on the history of federal money funding and the
distribution of state highway distribution funds coilected from gas and motor vehicle fees. Also

hands out information on allocation funding formula. See attached.
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159

Hearing Dat:: 4-20-01;4-23-01;4-24-01,4-25-01;4-26-01,4-27-01

Senator Stenchjem: 1 did some rescarching and maybe we could do a 7% increase, and not the

$7 increase across the border. The $7 across the border is not fair, it does not take all things into
consideration, such as old/new, etc,
Rep. Weisz: If we eliminated the oldest class of vehicles and increased the other classes by $9, it
would raise more money than the 7% increase. About 1/3 of ND vehicles are in the oldest
category. Regarding the 7% increase, the fees would increase from $2-$90.
Senator Mutch: How much money do we need to match?
Dave Sprynczynatyk: $83.1 million.
Discussion held,
Rep. Weisz hands out proposed amendments,
Conference committee recessed on 4-25-01,

. Conference committee reopened on SB 2159 on 4-26-01.
All merbers were present.
Rep. Welsz: We did some figuring and came up with a proposal. We would like to increase
noncommercial registration fees by $7 and commercial increasc by $20. This would generate
enough money for the state. There are about 200,000 commercial vehicles. Total vehicles is
about 680,000, $7 generates a total of about $9.8 million. $6 million for the state and $3.7
million for the cities and counties. The $20 commercial fee increase would generate about
$330,000. We would be about $900,000 short if we did the straight $7 across the border fee,
Rep. Pollert: What is our cost to make a set of plates?
Keith Magnusson: $4.60 per set of plates for a total cost of $3.2 million,
Senator Stenehjem: Mentions other things and asks the committee if they would like to see 1)

. motor home exemptions in the bill 2) interim study on highway funding 3) take the $10 fee out
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2159

Hearing Date 4-20-01;4-23-01;4-24-01:4-25-01:,4-26-0i;4-27-01

for the customer service when requesting a certain plate 4) legislative intent that people who have
the Lewis and Clark plates get preferences on the numbers, For example, there are 2 30"s out
there- one on regular plates and onc on Lewis and Clark plates, The people who paid extra
money for the Lewis and Clark plates should get first preference.

Rep. Welsz: [ suggest adding a $5 fee for if you request a different license plate. Currently, it’s
free,

Keith Magnusson: Hands out cstimated DOT funding. Sce attached information.

Conference commitice closed on 4-26-01 on SB 2159,

Conference committee recopened on SB 2159 on 4 27-01. Al members are present.

Senator Stenchjem hands out proposed amendment #18249.0213 and explains proposed
amendment,

Discussion held.

Senator Mutch motions to adopt the amendments. Seconded by Rep. Pollert. Roll call taken.
4-2-0. Floor carrier is Senator Stenchjem.

Conference committee closed.




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTLES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2159

Scnate Transportation Committee

XConfcrcnce Committee

Hearing Date 4-28-01

Tape Number

Side B

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:SB 2159 was reopened to a conference committee on 4-28-01,

Legislators present were Senators Stenehjem, Mutch, Heitkamp, and Reps. Prioce, Pollert, und

Mahoncey.

Rep. Price and Senator Stenehjem cach pass out two amendments, (Price: 18249.0215,

18249.0216 and Stenchjem: 18249.0214,18249.0217)

Tim Dawson: (Legislative Council) Explains the proposed amendments,

Discussion held.

Senator Heitkamp moves amendment 18249.0214 with changes in Section § & 10. Scconded by

Senator Mutch, Roli call taken. 6-0-0. Floor carricr is Scnator Stenehjem,

Conference closed.

1o Meterd
0.0-400




18249.0210 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Waeisz
April 20, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages of the Senate
Journal and pages ____ ___. ol the House Journal and that Engrossed Senale Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create and
enact a new saction to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Cods, relating lo
organization number plates; to amend and reenact sections 39-04-19 and 39-22-12 of
the North Dakota Century Code, relating to motor vehicle registration fees and a motor
vehicle dealer licensing exemption; and lo provide for a legisiative council study,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new saction to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakola Century Code
is created and enacled as follows:

_g_ﬂ_g[gtgg, The director, In cooperation with any or gan zaliQn in this
rative decal thal contains an insigni
orqamzaliom which Is {0 be placed on a distinctive number glate Uponpayment of all
other fees required under this chapter for registration of the motor vehicle and paymen)
of an additional annual fee_of fifteen dollars, the applicant is entilled to issuance of the
decals and plates. However, the director may n¢: issug the decal and plates to the
owner of a passenger molor vehicle or a truck the gross weight of which equals_or

gxceeds ten thousand pounds (4535.92 kilograms).

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following lees.

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authcrized 1o do so by the depariment, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collecled under the provisions of this subsection must be credited (o the
highway construction fund.

Molor vehicles required lo be registered in this sta‘e must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or lrailer, first becomes subject to
reglstration other than al the buginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis, The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th,
Gross %d, 4th, 5th, and 9th
Welghts and 6th Years Years

13th and
Subsequent
Years

$26-86 $33.00

10th, 11th,
and 12th
Years

Less than 3,200 §66-00 $57.00  §42:60 $49.00
3,200 - 4,499 #6860 77.00 £8:68 65.00
4,500 - 4,999 88:60 95.00 ~+806 78.00
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5,000 - 5,999 +8:60 126.00 84066 104.00 #6-66 £2.00 63-60 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 462:00 159.00  423:00 130.00 84-60 101.00 €600 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 +H6:00 192.00 44666 156.00 43460 121.00 #8-60 86.00
8,000 - 8,999 248:00 2256.00 44600 183.00  &34:00 141,00 82-00 99.00
8,000 and over  264:60 258.00 20266 209.00  +54-00 161.00  406:80 112.00

A house car is subject to ragistration ai the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable lo a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).

b.  Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by relig.ous,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations arid used exclusively for
religlous, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and lrailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years oth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48:60 $55.00 $36-00 $42.00636-60 $37.00 827060 $34.00 $26-06 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 6366 60.00 40:00 47.00 34:6041.00 2800 35.00 60 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 68-60 65.00 46:00 52.00 388:60 45.00 =26/0 36.00 2866 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 £4:60 70.00 B0-00 57.00 42:06049.00 3+003800 8666 37.00
10,00" - 12,000 6886 75.00 £6:00 62.00 46:00 53.00 33.2640.00 32:66 39.00
12,00 - 14,000 73:00 80.00 6660 67.00 66:00 57.00 36-8043.00 36:6042.0
14,. .1 - 16,000 #8-60 85.00 6600 72.00 64:0061.00 39:6046.00 880645
. 16,001 - 18,000 8360 90.00 7600 77.00 68:00 65.00 4400 48.00 48:60 47
18,001 - 20,000 86-68 93.00 73-00 80.00 66:60 §7.00 42:6049.00 4480 48.00

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6ih, 11th, and Subsequent
Weights and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 - 22,000  §4-46:60 $123.00 $00-66 $97.00 $7-760 $84.00

© 42.001 - 46.000 478-09 485,00 386-00 393.00 346:60 347.00
46.001 - 50.000  630-:90 546.00 435.00 442.00 383-00 390.00
50.001 - 54000  669-89 616.00 40396 500.00 43460 441.00

54,001 - 58,000 6+6:80 677.00 84206 549.00 44480 484.00
58,001 - 62,000 #3400 739.00 66406 598.00 £26-00
62,001 - 66,000 79260 799.00 63800 646.00 £63-66

66,001 - 70,000 863-06 860.00 £88-66 695.00 666-00

70,001 - 74,000 8+4-66 921.00 73468 744.00 64800

74,001 - 78,000 94600 982.00 786-68 793.00 66+-00

78,001 - 82,000 $;036:60 1,043.00 836-60 842.00 734-60

82,001 - 86,000 4:460:60 1,166.00 840-00 947.0 82460 828.00

86,001 - 90,000 +:284-:00 1,288.00 64466 1,051.00 808-00 915.00

90,001 - 94,000 4:463-60 1,410.00 +440-00 1,156.00 896-60 1,002.00

94,001 - 98,000 %Q&GOM $-264:00 1,261.00  4-083:60 1,090.00

98,001 - 102,000 464460 1,654.00 4.368-06 1,365.00 47660 1,177.00

102001 105,500 476060 1,776.00 4+:463-00 1,470.00 +26+66 1,264.00
Page No. 2 18249.0210




Gross
Weights

20,001 - 22,000
22,001 - 24,000
24,001 - 26,000
26,001 - 28,000
28,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 32,000
- 34,000
34,001 - 36,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
- 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
- 48,000
- 50,000
- 52,000

32,001

42,001

46,001
48,001
50,001

c.  Motorcycles, lifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled velerans under lhe provisions ol
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempl from the payment ol stato
sales or use lax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehiclg or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms) gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time,

Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer roquired to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
iwenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semilrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer 1o whom a registration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
depattment shall provide notification of this option o the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate,

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenly
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considared, for the purpose of this subse-.tion, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but nnt more than one hundred tive thousand five h .ndred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
al least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not in connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shalil license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

151, 2nd, 7th and
3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th

and 6th Years Years

$74-60 $81.00

#8-68 85.00

84-60 91.00

11th and
Subsequent
Years
$42-60 $49.00
44-60 51.00
. 46-60 53.00
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52,001
54,001
56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,001
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001
80,001
82,001
84,001
86,001
88,001
90,001
92,001
©4,001
96,001
98,001

100,001 -
102,001 -
104,001 -

- 54,000
- 56,000
- 58,000
- 60,000
- 62,000
- 64|000
- 66,000
- 68,000
- 70,000
- 72,000
- 74,000
- 76,000
- 78,000
- 80,000
- 82,000
- 84,000
- 86,000
- 88,000
- 90,000
- 92,000
- 94,000
- 96|000
- 98,000

266:60 263.00
266:00 273.00
846:00 283.00
£86:00 293.00
206:00 303.00
306:00 313,00
346:00 323.00
226:06 333.00
836:60 343.00
346:00 353.00
366:00 363.00
366-60 373.00
376-66 383.00
386:60 393.00
336:00 403.00
466-00 413.00
426-60 433.00
446:00 453.00
466:00 473.00
486:60 493.00
606-00 513.00
£26-60 533.00
£46-80 553.00

- 100,000 666:66 573.00

102,000 68666 593.00
104,000 666-66 613.00
105,500 626-66 £633.00

H-00 219.00
248:00 226.00
Be400 234.00
236:60 242.00
243-00 250.00
264-00 258.00
2606:00 266.00
264030 274.00
276-80 282.00
#83:00 290.00
26400 298.00
20609 306.00
30060 314.00
348:9 322.00
823:60 330.00
846-60 352.00
86260 369.00
376:00 386.00
386:006 403.00
413:80 420.00
4306-66 437.00
447-60 454.00
464.00 471.00
484-00 484.00
488-066 505.00
646:00 522.00
632:60 539.00

+66:06 173.00
47200 179.00
$48-60 185.00
+84:08 191.00
$86-60 197.00
$06-60 203.00
26260 209.00
26860 215.00
24400 221.00
22600 227.00
2126:66 233.00
23260 239.00
088-080 245.00
244:00 251,00
26060 257.00
263-66 300.00
367-60 314.00
331-60 328.00
336-60 342.00
348:00 356,00
363-66 370.00
36400 398.00
486-60 412,00
443:00 426.00
433-00 __Q 00

60 124 00
12160 128.00
+26-00 132.00
44860 136 00
4+33-60 140.00

+44-00 148.( 00
+46:60 152.00
+46-60 156.00
+63:008 160.00
4+67-80 164.00
46408 168.00
+66-00 172.00
468-00 176.00
+#3:00 180,00
240:60 256.00
26160 268.00
2743-60 280.00
28600 292.00
207-86 304,00
866:00 316.00
32460 328.00
333-60 340.00
346-00 352.00

6. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom
combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the Morth Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12, Officers to administer chapler - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributoy exemption. The director and any duly authorized representalive ehah

be are responsible for the administration of the-previsions-ef this chapter. This ¢hapter
does not apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim the retall pricing of motor vehicle fuel to
determine the cause of price fluctuations and price differentials from community to

. community and possible solulions that would provide for stable and tair motor vehicle
fuel prices. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required lo implement the recommendations, to the

fifty-eighth legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly
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18249.0211 Prepared by the Legisiative Council stall tor
Title. Senator Stenehjem
Apnit 26, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as prinied on pages 1402-1405 of the Senale
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
organization number plates; to amend and reanact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, and
39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to number plate fees and a motor
vehicle dealer licensing exemption; to provide for a legislative council study; and to
provide an effective date. '

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. Wme«m
- +0-aRE-I-4 -t e-aePs “;-:':<;';3::‘;';

dellare-i-an-appleant-cheeses-a-number-pla‘c-ether-than-the-numberplate-randemiy
assigred: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit whicni i« vaiic for a period of seventy-two hours. All tees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.

Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, it a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
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must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

'
‘l' | | a‘
]
¢

Gross
Weights

Passenger motor vehictes:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th,
ard, 4th, 5th, and 9th
and 6th Years Years

10th, 11th, 13th ang
and 12th Subsequent
Years Yeaars

Less than 3,200 &66:00 $57.00

3,200 - 4,499
4,500 - 4,999
5,000 - 5,999
6,000 - 6,999
7,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
8,000 and over

#6000 77,00

868-60 95.00
+H6:00 126,00
46366 159.00
+86-60 192.00
24+8:60 225,00
26400 258.00

$4:2:60 $49.00
£8-00 65,00
#-00 78.00Q
84060 104,00
+23:69 130,00
+48:00 156.00
4+6:60 183.00
202-00 209.00

4606 53.00
66:00 63.00
#6:66 82,00

04:86 101.00

+4-00 121.00

+34:60 141,00

184:60 161.00

$26-00 $33.00
3496 43,00
4006 47.00
83+66 60.00
66-60 73.00
93:09 99.00

A house car Is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vahicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight Is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).

Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by igligious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religlous, charitable, or other public nonprolit purposes, and lrucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Through Through Through Through  Subsequent
6th Years 9th Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
$48-60 $55.00 $36-00 $42.00836-60 $37.00 62760 $34.00$26-00 m&a
63-60 60.00 40:80 47,00 3480 41.00 35.00
5860 65.0Q 48:00 52.00 38-80 45.00
5600 62.00 46-80 53,00
60-00 67,00 &9:60 57.00
66-00 72,00 64-00 61.00
#0:00 77.00 &880 65.00
73-60 80,00 66-66 67.00

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th,

Gross
Weights
Not over 4,000

4|001 . 6|000
61001 h 8|000
8,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 12,000
12,001 - 14,000
14,001 -16" 0
16,001 - 18,000

18,001 - 20,000 4160 48.00

13th and

Gross
Weights
20,001 - 22,000
22,001 - 26,000
26,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 34,000
341001 - 38.000
38,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 62,000

4th, 5th, 6th,
and 7th Years

$+16:60 $123.00

46800 175.00
226-68 236.00
206-00 302.00
36666 363.00
447006 424.00
478-69 485.00
530666 546.00
€68:69 616.00
646680 677.00
#3460 739.00

Page No. 2

11th, and

12th Years
%90-09 &LQQ

Subsequent
Years
&7-00 $84.00
482,00 129.00
46600 172.00
342:08 219.00
266-00 262.00
26460 J304.00
348-00 347.Q0
389-00 390.00
434-00 441,00
4779-60 484.00
630-00 527.00
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62.001 - 66,000 762-66 799.00 639-00 646.00 563-96 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863-00 860.00 688-66 635.00 666-60 612.00
70,001 - 74,000 8+4-88 921.00 23760 744 00 648-66 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 976-00 982.00 786-00 793.00 66+06 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 +636-80 1,043.00 836-60 842,00 734-60 741.00
\ 82,001 - 86,000 ++56-00 1,166.00 946-68 947.00 82+-00 828.00
' 86,001 - 90,000 28486 1,288.00 4-044-80 1,051,00 368-60 915.00
. 90,001 - 94,000 +:483:60 1,410.00 ++40-00 1,156.00 99690 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 +-626-80 1,532.00 +364:00 1.261.00 +-083-69 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 +64%00 1,654.00 4:368:00 1,365.00 ++76-69 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 +:¥66-00 1,776.00 +463:00 1,470.00 +26%-00 1.264.00

¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3. Mptor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.5.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms) gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

4, Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a

. twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm irailer not
K required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fea of five doliars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm traliler to whom a registration or
identification plate Is provided under this subsection, the depariment shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. Tne
department shall provide naotification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5. Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds (more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm venhicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand y
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more ,
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854,00 kilograms) owned, or leased for .
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers betwsen farms and the usual
local trading ptaces but not in connection with any commercial retall or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license lor the entire license perlod the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicie rate in accordance with the weight
carried by tha farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

18t, 2nd, 7th and oth and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
. . Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $88:00 $95.00 §74:00 $81.00 $60:00 $67.00  $42:60 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000 0300 100.00 +8:60 85,00 63:00 70,00 44:00 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 40400 108.00 84:00 91.00 6#986 74,00 4660 53,00
26,001 - 28,000 44466 119.00 82-00 99,00 ¥8:00 80.00 5660 57,00
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28,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 32,000
32,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 36,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 52,000
52,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 56,000
56,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 64,000
64,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 68,000
68,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 72,000
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 76,000
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 - 84,000
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,000
88,001 - 90,000
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 - 94,000
94,001 - 96,000 &26-008 533.00
96,001 - 98,000 &46:06 553.00
98,001 - 100,000 666:60 573.00
100,001 - 102,000 686:68 593.00
102,001 - 104,000 86666 §13.00
104,001 - 105,500 626:608 633.00

370-60 386.00
3,

306-00 403.00
443-60 420,00
430-60 437.00
447008 454.00
464-00 471.00
48400 488.00
408-66 505.00
£46:00 522.00
£32:08 539.00
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466-00 172,
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2403-08
26400 268.00
27360 280.0

286-60 292.00
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368:60 316.00
32400 328.00
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6. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for ctistom
combining operations by displaying identification Issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

Z. Moneys collected under this section must be deposited in the highway tax

distribution fund.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - Houge car dealer, manufacturer,

g . The director and any duly authorized representative ehak

be are responsible for the administration of the-previsiens-ef this chapter. This chapter
does not apply to house car dealers. manufacturers, and distributors,

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative councll shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding, including revenue sources and distribution formulas. The legislative councll
shall report Its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
Implement the recommendations, to the fifty-sighth legislative assembly.

18249.0211
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SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for
number plates issued and registrations due alter June 30. 2001. Section 2 of this Act
becomes effective on January 1, 2002.”

Renumber accordingly
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18249.0212 Prepared by the Legislative Council stat! for
Title. Senator Stenehjem
April 27, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
organization number plates; to amend and reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19,
subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to number plate use and fees and a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption,;
to repeal section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewis and
Clark number plates; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide application of
points and fees; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Additional fee with general issuance of number plates. The director shall
collect an additional fee of four dollars with each set of number plates issued in the first
general issuance of number plates occurring after June 30, 2001, except for number
plates issued 1o trailers. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the_entire revenue
from fees under this section must be deposited in the state highway fund.

SECT!ON 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
Noi th Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
tavoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. ' '
39-04-16-and-30-04-103; ndable-fee-of-ten
assigred: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

- AW VdaVa -

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenly dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the

highway construction fund.
5. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished

license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however. if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
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registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

‘ a. Passenger motor vehicles: (
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and Sth and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 $606-00 $57.00  $42:60 $49.00 §34:00 $41.00  §26:60 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 70-68 77.00 £8-60 65.00 46-00 53.0 34-86 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88-00 95 00 766 78.00 66-00 63 O 48-66 47.00
5,000 - 5,999 +46-60 126.00 8+66 104.00 #6-06 8 63-60 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 16200 159 00 423:66 130.00 84-00 10 00 66-66 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 486-00 192.00 449:80 156.00 +44:00 121.00 #8060 86.00
8,000 - 8,999 248:00 225.00 +76:00 183.00 43486 1 09 82-60 99.00
9,000 and over 2600 258.00 20200 209.00 465400 _G_LQQ 49500 112.00
A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).
b. Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and .
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks (
and trailera which qualify for registration under subsection 5: g
‘ YEARS REGISTERED
A 1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years 9th Years  12thYears  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48:00 $55.00  $35-06 $42.00$36-60 $37.00 82706 $34.00 $26-66 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 $3-86 60.00 40-00 47.00 3460 41.00 28:0035.00 ”%60 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 58-00 65.00 46:66 52,00 88:00 45.00 20:0036.00 28:56 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 6360 70.00 59-00 57.00 42:00 49.00 34+0038.00 35-00637.00
10,001 - 12,000  ©8-80 75.00 66:00 62.00 4660 53.00 83-06 40,00 82:66 39.00
12,001 - 14,000  #3-66 80.00 86-80 67.00 6000 §7.00 3600 43.00 36-0042.00
14,001 - 16,000  #8:60 85.00 66-00 72.00 64-6861.00 36:0046.00 &8:0645.00
16,001 - 18,000 8300 90.0Q #8-60 77. OO 66-66 §§_Q_ 4400 48.00 46-66 47.00
18,001 - 20,000 86080 93.00 #3-:00 80.00 6680 67.00 4260 49.00 44-8648.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Weights and 7th Years 12th Years Years
20,001 - 22,000  #+46:00 $123.00 $66-60 $97.00 §+#-00 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 468-80 175.00 438:06 145.00 42260 129.00
26.001 - 30,000 226-00 236.00 +8466 194.00 +66:00 172,00
30,001 - 34,000 206-66 302.00 24000 247.00 242:60 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 866-00 363.00 280660 296.00 266:00 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 417-00 424.00 338-06 345.00 207-00 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 478-00 485.00 386-60 393.0 846-66 347.00
46,001 - 50,000 830-00 546,00 43600 442.00 883:00 390.00
50,001 - 54,000 60060 616.00 493-68 500.00 434:00 441.00
54,001 - 58.000 64600 677.00 §42:60 549.00 427-06 484.00
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58,001 - 62,000

62,001 - 66,000

66,001 - 70,000

70,001 - 74,000

74,001 - 78,000

78,001 - 82,000

82,001 - 86,000 ; 6.00

86,001 - 90,000 428160 1,282.00 868-66 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 4-403-80 1,410.00 444966 1,156.00 896-60 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 4:526-60 1,532.00 +264-00 1261.00  4:883:60 1.090.00
98,001 - 102,000 #6460 1,654.00 +368:86 1,365.00 444660 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 +-769-06 1,776.00 +463:06 1,470.00 426760 1,264.00

c. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 {38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms) gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a traiter or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 8071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following tee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds {more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) owned, or leased for
At least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmet's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not In connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commerclal vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and gth and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years ~ VYears
20,001 - 22,000 &88-69 $95.00 67400 $81.00  $606:06 $67.00  &4> 10 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000 8306 100.00 ¥8:60 85,00 €3-68 70.00 44-08 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 464-60 108.00 84-06 91.00 6460 74.00 86 53.00
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26,001 -
28,001 -
30,001 -
32,001 - 34,000
34,001 -
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000 23
50,001 - 52,000 246-66 253.00
52,001 -
54,001 -
56,001 - 68,000
58,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 3
62,001 - 64,000 366:893
64,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 68,000
68,001 -
70,001 -
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 -
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 -
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,000
88,001 -
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 - 94,000
94,001 -
86,001 -
98,001 - 100,000 &66-86 573.00
100,001 - 102,000 £86-66 593.00
102,001 - 104,000 68686 613,00
104,001 - 105,500 62686 633.00
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8. A molor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom
combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT,. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1899
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Upon applying for the transfer of the reglstration and paying a five dollar
fee, a person who transters or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may receive credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transferred vehicle. The lransferor must use a number plate

reviously removed pursuant to subsection 1, regardless of whether there

s any license fee credit remaining. If the number plate has become lost,

stolen, or mutilated, the transferor may apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procedures that permil the transteror to assign
the credit to the transforee if the transferor is the spouse, a sibling, or a
lineal ancestor or descendant of the transferee. One-twelfth of the annual
fee must be credited for each month of the registration period remaining
after the month in which the transfer is made. The credil may not extend
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beyond the original expiration of the registration. Except as provided in

section 39-04-44, the credit must be applied to the registration fees for a

replacement vehicle. The transferor shall apply for the transfer of
. registration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authorized representative shak
be are responsible for the administration of the-provisiens-ef this chapter. This chapter
does not apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legisfative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding, Including revenue sources and distribution formulas. The legislative council
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly, are effective solely for offenses committed after June 30, 2001.

SECTION 8. REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 9, EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for
~ number plates Issued and registrations due after June 30, 2001, Section 2 of this Act

becomes effective on January 1, 2003."

Renumber accordingly
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18249.0213 Prepared by the Legislative Council siaff for
Title. Senator Stenehjem
Aprit 27, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, alter "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act lo create and
enact a new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
organization number plates; to amend and reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19,
subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to number plate use and fees and a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption;
to repeal section 39-04-09,1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relaling to Lewis and
Clark number plates; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide application of
points and fees; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows: |

Additional fee with general issuance of number plates. The director shall
collect an additional fee of four dollars with each set of number plates issued in the first
general issuance of number plates occurring after June 30, 2001, except for number

“ plates Issued to trailers. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the entire revenue

from fees under this section must be deposited in the state highway fund.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle

number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism., However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that officlal, Exeept-as-provided-in-ceetions
WWMWWW%MM

oltars-H-an-applieant-ehooses-a-number-plate-ether-than-the-rumberplate-randemly
assigned: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment

_ of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenly dollars for
a lrip permit which Is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected undar the provisions of this subsection must be credited 1o the

‘ highway construction fund,

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, it a
molor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
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registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 111th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 $56:60 $57.00  §42:00 $49.00  $34-60 $41.00  $26:66 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 #6860 77.00 £8:00 65.00 46-66 53.00 34-608 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88-60 95.00 #+-60 78.00 56-68 63.00 46-86 47.00
5,000 - 5,999 +49:00 126.00 87680 104.00 #6-60 82 00 63-60 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 46200 159.00  4233-86 130.00 84-60 101.00 66-68 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 485:60 192.00 ~+49-06 156.00 44466 121.00 #9-66 86.00
8,000 - 8,999 248-00 225.00 476:60 183.00 434:60 141.00 82-60 99.00
9,000 and over  26+00 258.00 20268 209.00 46468 161.00 48660 112.00

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).

b. Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operaled by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 3:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st 7th 10th 13th 29th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Welghts 6th Years gth Years  12th Years  19th Years Years

Not over 4,000 $48:00 $55.00 $35:00 $42.006306-60 $37.00 62766 $34.00 626-66 $33.00

4,001 - 6,000 £3-66 60.00 40-00 47,00 8400 41.00 128003500 #4066 34.00

6,001 - 8,000 £8-80 65.00 45:00 52.00 38:0045.00 208:0036.00 2306 35.00

8,001 - 10,000 63006 70.00 50-00 57.00 4200 49.00 84-00 38.00 86-606 37.00

10,001 - 12,000 €800 75.00 £5:00 62.00 46:86 53.00 33:00 40.00 32:86 39.00

12,001 - 14,000  73:680 80.00 £0-00 67.00 506:68 57.00 3600 43.00 86:6042.00
" 14,001 - 16,000  ¥8:86 85.00 66-00 72.00 64-00 61,00 39:0046.00 3866 45.00

16,001 - 18,000 8380 90.00 70-00 77.00 68:0065.00 4+0648.00 46:6647.00

18,001 - 20,000 8666 93.00 73.00 80.00 ©6-8067.00 42:0049.00 44-6648.00

YEARS REGISTERED
ist, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Welghts and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 - 22,000  $+46:00 $123.00 $60-80 $97.00 $+7-60 $84.00

22,001 - 26,000 468:00 175.00 438:604 145.00 122-:60 129.00

26,001 - 30,000 220:60 236.00 18760 194.00 466-60 172.00

30,001 - 34,000 206:00 302.00 240:60 247.00 242:60 219.00

34,001 - 38,000 366:60 363.00 289-00 296.00 26600 262.00

38,001 - 42,000 447:00 424.00 33800 345.00 268700 304.00

42,001 - 46,000 478:00 485.00 38600 393.00 340:00 347.00

46,001 - 50,000 §30-00 546.00 436-00 442.00 883:66 390.00

50,001 - 54,000 66000 616,00 40366 500.00 434-06 441.00

54,001 - 58,000 6+40-60 677.00 64200 549.00 477-66 484.00
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58,001 - 62,000 78+66 739.00 9466 598.00 520-90 527.00
62,001 - 66,000 76269 799.00 639-00 646.00 663-00 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863-06 §60.00 £88-66 695.00 666-00 612.00
70,001 - 74,000 844-66 921.00 737-00 744.00 648-86 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 876-66 982.00 786-96 793.00 66400 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 +:636-90 1,043.00 835-80 842.00 73466 741.00
82,001 - 86,000 ++58-06 1,166.00 948-06 947.00 824-00 828.00
86,001 - 90,000 +:284-06 1,288.00 +:644-60 1,051.00 968-00 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 +463:00 1,410.00 $:+40:00 1,156.00  996:60 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 +526:60 1,532.00 $854-90 1,261.00  +683:60 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 +64780 1,654.00 +:358-00 1,365.00  ++76:60 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 +769-66 1,776.00 +463-00 1,470.00  +267-69 1,264.00

¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3.  Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitied to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not ‘
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned t:y a disabled
veleran at any one time.

4, Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished reyistration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

8. Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds {more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
excluslvely for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basls with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not In connection with any commerclal retail or
wholesale business belng conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate In accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross ard, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Woeights and 6th Years Years Years Yoars
20,001 - 22,000 $88-66 $95.00 $74.00 $61.00 66600 $67.00  §42:60 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000 8369 100.00 7808 £5.00 53-60 70.00 4460 51,00
24,001 - 26,000 46464 108.00 84-66 91.00 6460 74.00 46-08 53.00
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26,001
28,001
30,001
32,001
34,001
36,001
38,001
40,001
42,001
44,001
46,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
54,001
56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,001
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001
80,001
82,001
84,001
86,001
88,001
80,001
92,001
94,001
96,001
98,001 -

Z

2.

- 28,000
- 30,000
- 32,000
- 34,000
- 36,000
- 38,000
- 40,000
- 42,000
- 44,000
- 46,000
- 48,000
- 50,000
- 52;000
- 54,000
- 56,000
- 58,000
- 60,000
- 62,000
- 64,000
- 66,000
- 68,000
- 70,000
- 72,000
- 74,000
- 76,000
- 78,000
- 80,000
- 82,000
- 84,000
- 86,000
- 88,000
- 90,000
- 92|000
- 94,000
- 96,000
- 98|OOO

100,000

100,001 - 102,000 686-60
102,001 - 104,000 £66-86 613.00
104,001 - 105,500 626-068 633.00

8.

+4-60 119.00
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A motor vehicle registered In subsection 5§ may be used for custom

combining operations by displaying identification lssued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

be deposited in the state highway fund,

Two dollars of each registration fee collected under subsection 2 or 5 must

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 33-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

Upon applying for the transler of the reglstration and paying a five dollar
fea, a person who transters or assigns to another person the ownership of
a regislered vehicle may racelve credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transterred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

previously removed pursuant to subsection 1, regardless of whether there

has become lost,

s any license tee credit remaining. If the number plate ha

stolen, or mutilated. the transferor may apply for duplicate plates. The

Page No. 4

dapartment may establish procedures that permit the transfeyO( {o assign
the credit to the transleree If the transferor Is the spouse, a sibling, or a
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lineal ancestor or descendant of the transferee. One-twelfth of the annual
fee must be credited for each month of the registration period remaining
after the month in which the transfer is made. The credit may not extend
beyond the original expiration of the registration. Except as provided in
section 39-04-44, the credit must be applied to the registration fees for a
replacement vehicle. The transferor shall apply for the transfer of
registration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Sectlon 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as foliows:

39-22-12. Ofticers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authorized representative skel
be are responsible for the administration of the-provistens-ef this chapter. This chapter
does not apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding, Including revenue sources and distribution formulas. The legislative council
shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the fifty-sighth legislative assembly,

SECTION 7. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate BIll No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly, are etfective solely for offenses c._.nmitted after June 30, 2001.

SECTION 8, REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code

. s repealed.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for
number plates Issued and registrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 2 of this Act
becomes effective on January 1, 2003."

Renumber accordingly
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18249.0214 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for

Title. Senator Stenehjem
April 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senale
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159

be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and section
39-22-12 of the Norih Dakota Century Code, relating to number plate use and fees and
a motor vehi:le dealer licensing exemption; to repeal section 39-04-09.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewis and Clark number plates; to provide for a
legislative council study; to provide application of points and fees; to provide a
temporary allocation; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit

number on a number plate as requested by that official.
fundable-fee-oten

------- -

d af-apphes ' prber-plate-otherthan-the-number-plate-randemiy
. assigned: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

- AL 43 -030--33 00 HaA
oagpe

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration tees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresldents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the departiment, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a {rip permit which s valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the

highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehic'es required to be registered in this stale must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
reglistration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
. 18t, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Yeoars
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Less than 3,200 &868-80 $57.00

3.200 - 4,499
4,500 - 4,999
5,000 - 5,999
6,000 - 6,999
7,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
3,000 and over

76-68 77.00

88-68 95.00
+19:80 126.00
+63:66 159.00
+86-00 192.00
248-00 225.00
26+:66 258.00

$42.00 $49.00 §34:60 $41.00  $26:00 $33.00
68-60 65.00 46-60 53.00 3400 41,00
#4+60 78.00 £6-06 63.00 40-:08 47.00
9700 104.00 #5606 82.00 63-608 60.00
42306 130.00 9460 101.00 66-60 73.00 (
4490 156.00  +44-80 121.00 75-00 86.00
47600 183.00 434:00 141.00 92.08 99.00
20200 209.00 6408 161.00 466-80 112.00

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms].

Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religlous, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combinaticn trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years oth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48:00 $55.00  $36:60 $42.00$36-00 $37.00 $2#66 $34.00$26-66 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 63-06 60.00 4000 47.00 3400 41.00 R8:6035.00 2766 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 68-80 65.00 4500 52.00 38004500 20-6036.00 28:6635.00
8,001 - 10,000 63-60 70.00 50:00 57.00 4200 49.00 3+6038.00 36:6637L°
10,001 - 12,000 68:60 75.00 55.00 62.00 46:00 53.00 33-6040.00 3266 (_{9{
12,001 - 14,000 #3-60 80.00 60-00 67.00 50600 57.00 96:8043.00 3566420y
14,001 - 16,000 78:66 85.00 65-00 72.00 64:00 61.00 38-00 46.00 3860 45.00
16,001 - 18,000 83-60 80.00 70-00 77.00 68:60 65.00 41-8048.00 46-6047.00
18,001 - 20,000 86-66 93.00 73-00 80.00 66:00 67.00 42086 49.00 44+8648.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Weights and 7th Years 12th Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $146:00 $123.00 $£90-60 $97.00 $47-60 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 46800 175.00 43800 145.00 42260 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 220:00 236.00 48760 194.00 $66-00 172.00
30,001 - 34,000 296-00 302.00 240-00 247.00 242:60 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 366-680 363.00 286-66 296.00 265:00 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 44700 424.00 338-60 345.00 2074-00 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 47800 485,00 38666 393.00 346-66 347.00
46,001 - 50,000 £39-60 546.00 436:00 442.00 883-66 390.00
50,001 - 54,000 660:00 616.00 493-00 500.00 434-00 441.00
54,001 - 58,000 6+0-88 677.00 £42:80 549.00 47760 484.00
58,001 - 62,000 734080 739.00 £94-00 598.00 520:60 527.00
62,001 - 66,000 #8200 799.00 639:60 646.00 663-60 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863-80 860,00 688-60 695.00 60600 612.00
70,001 - 74,000 84+4:00 921.00 73780 744.00 64860 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 976:00 982.00 786:00 793.00 694-60 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 +0636:00 1,043.00 836:00 842.00 734:00 741.00
82,001 - 86,000 +:+60-06 1.166,00 040.60 94700  82+00828.00
86,001 - 90,000 428460 1,288.00 044-00 1,051.0 968:09 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 4:468:00 1,410.00 4-440:00 1,166.00 996-60 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 +828:66 1,532,00 4064:00 1,261.00 468360 1,090.00
18249.0214
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98,001 - 102,000 +64%06 1,654.00 +368-66 1,365.00  ++48-60 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 +769-60 1,776.00 1446360 1,470.00 426760 1,264.00

c. Molorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3. Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.5.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms) gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled

veteran at any one time.

4.  Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars, Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5. Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
tollowing fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not in connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate In accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent

Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 $88:80 $95.00 $74-00 $81.00 $66:00 $67.00  $42-60 $49.00
22,001 -24,000  983:680 100.00 #8-66 85.00 63:60 70.00 44-66 51,00
24 001 - 26,000 464-60 108.00 84680 91.00 64060 74.00 46-80 53.00
26,001 - 28,000 44460 119.00 £2-60 99,00 #3606 80.00 50:60 57.00
28,001 - 30,000 42400 128.00 160:00 107.00 #8-00 86.00 64-60 61.00
30,001 - 32,000 +436:80 143.00 443:60 120.00 86-60 97.00 63-00 70.00
32,001 - 34,000 446-080 153.00 124-68 128.00 8600 103.00 6760 74.00
34,001 - 36,000 486:60 163.00 136.00 40266 109.00 #-60 78.00
36,001 -38,000 466:00 173.00 144.00 468:00 115.00 #6:06 82.00

428:00
173.00 43760 . 9 Oc,
38,001 - 40,000 4-46-66 183.00 446-00 152.0 444-00 121.00 79:60 86.00
40,001 - 42,000 186:06 193.00 48300 160.0 83:68 90.00
42,001 - 44,000 406:60 203.00 46466
44,001 - 46,000 266:00 213.00 46006
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46,001 - 48,000 246:00 223.00 +-80 184.00
48,001 - 50,000 226:08 233.00 486-80 192.00
50,001 - 52,000 246-86 253.00 263-60 210.00
52,001 - 54,000 266-60 263.0 214-608 218.00
54,001 - 56,000 266-60 273.00 248:00 226.00
56,001 - 58,000 27660 283.00 22760 234.00
58,001 - 60,000 286-86 293.00 236-68 242.00
60,001 - 62,000 286:06 303.00 243-00 250.00
62,001 - 64,000 386-88 313.00 264-68 258.00
64,001 - 66,000 34660 323.00 25980 266.00
66,001 - 68,000 826-60 333.00 267400 274.00
68,001 - 70,000 336-86 343.00 27800 282.00
70,001 - 72,000 346:66 353.00 283-66 290.00
72,001 - 74,000 36668 363.00 20466 298.00
74,001 - 76,000 366:00 373.00 28860 306,00
76,001 - 78,000 3+6-08 383.00 36760 314.00
78,001 - 80,000 386:60 393.00 3+6-606 322.00
80,001 - 82,000 $96-80 403.00 323-80 330.00
82,001 - 84,000 4066:00 413.00 3456:08 352.00
84,001 - 86,000 426:60 433.00 36200 369.00
86,001 - 88,000 446-80 453.00 3+93-88 386.00
88,001 - 90,000 466-60 473.00 896-60 403.00
90,001 - 92,000 486-80 493.00 443:06 420.00
92,001 - 94,000 6&66-66 513.00 4306-60 437.0Q
894,001 - 96,000 &26:68 533.00 44408 454.00
96,001 - 98,000 &46-66 553.00 4684-06 471.00
98,001 - 100,000 666:66 573.00 48+.60 488.00
100,001 - 102,000 £86-86 593.00 498:08 505.00
102,001 - 104,000 66668 613.00 64660 522,00
104,001 - 105,500 62680 633.00 £32:06 539.00

238206 239.00
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324-66 328.00
883-86 340.00
846:00 352.00
36466 364.00

6. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom
combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar
fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may receive credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transferred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

reviously removed pursuant to subsection 1, reqgardiess of whether there

s any license tee credit remaining. |If the number plate has become lost,

stolen, or mutilated, the transteror may apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procedures that permit the transferor to assign
the credit to the transferee if the transferor is the spouse, a sibling, or a
lineal ancestor or descendant of the transferee. One-twelfth of the annual
fee must be credited for each month of the registration period remaining
after the month In which the transfer is made. The credit may not extend
beyond the original expiratiun of the registration. Except as provided in
section 39-04-44, the credit must be aﬁplled to the registration fees for a

replacement vehicle. The transferor s

all apply for the transfer of

registration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authotized representative ehe

18249.0214
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be are responsible for the administration of the-previsiens-of this chapter. This chapler
does not apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding for the state, cities, and counties, including revenue sources and distribution
formulas. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the

fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly, do not apply to offenses comimitted before July 1, 2001.

SECTION 7. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two dofl- re of each registration
tee collected under subsection 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 mus. be deposited in the state

highway fund.

SECTION 8. BEPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is repealed.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective for
registrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2003. Section 8 of this Act becomes effective on January 1, 2007.

SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
December 31, 2002, and after that date is ineffective.”

. Renumber accordingly

Page No. 5 18249.0214




Date: (/ <Y

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES /

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Senate _—? ain S"DOY ‘]:& \L/ Q V\) Committee

Subcommittee on S B a [ S ?

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number \, gﬁ a‘q

q.03a)Y

Action Taken m o A’h\ﬁ&-ﬁ\_@m‘iL( W[ (,“\C«.;}fbé) .

Motion Made By . Seconded
_Den, o Hlusy

Reprsentatives

SLA e 55'10
Sen. Motel

k

Len

o

(Log &

Mya o iad
" J

Total (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18249.0215 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representalive Price
April 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
he amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and section
39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to number plate use and fees and
a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption; to provide for a legislative council study; to
provide application of points and fees; to provide for a temporary allocation: to provide
an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. Exeept-as-providedn-ceotions
39-84-45-and-36-04- ' able-tee-o

B Hen
dollars-i-an-appheant-chooses-a-number-plate-ether-than-the-rumber-plate-randomty

assigned: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required lo pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents elecling to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.

Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license platas upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:
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Gross
Weights

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th,
3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th
and 6th Years Years

10th. 11th,
and 12th
Years

13th and
Subsequent
Years

Less than 3,200 $86-66 $57.00

3,200 -
4,500 -
51000 -
6,000 - 6,999
7,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
8,000 and over

4,499
4,999
5,999

#0:06 77.00

88-06 95.00
+5:86 126.00
462-68 159.00
+86.60 192.00
24806 225.00
26+60 258.00

§42:00 $49.00
68:66 65.00
#4060 78.00

9460 104.00

423-66 130.00

+49:66 156.00

476:00 183.00

262-08 209.00

$26-60 $33.00

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
(1814.35 kilograms).

Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subseciion 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st 7th
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years 9th Years  12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000  $48:06 $55.00  $36:60 $42.00$36-686 $37.00 $27-06 $34.00 $26-60 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 . 28-66 35.00 2466 34.00
6,001 - 8,000
8,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 12,000
12,001 - 14,000
14,001 - 16,000
16,001 - 18,000
18,001 - 20,000

10th 13th 20th and

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 8th, 10th,
4th, 5th, 6th, i 1th, and
and 7th Years 12th Years

Gross
Weights

Subsequent
Years

20,001 - 22,000
- 26,000
- 30,000
- 344,000
- 38,000
- 42,000
- 46,000
- 50,000
- 54,000
- 58,000
- 62,000
- 66,000
- 70;000
- 74,000
- 78,000

22,001
26,001
30,001
34,001
38,001
42,001
46,001
50,001
54,001
58,001
62,001
66,001
70,001
74,001
78,001

$446:60 $123.00
220-60 236.00
20666 302.00
366-60 363.00

675:860 982.00
. 82,000 40369 1,043.00

Page No. 2

&+-86 $84.00
+22:00 129.00
166:00 172.00
247266 219.00
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82,001
86,001
50,001
94,001
98,001 -
102,001 -

Gross

Weights
20,001 -
22,001
24,001
26,001
28,001
30,001
32,001
34,001
36,001

- 86,000
- 80,000
- 94,000
- 98,000

105.500 +760-00 L77600

22,000
- 24,000
. 26.000
- 28.000
- 30.000
- 32,000
- 34,000
- 36,000
- 38,000

846:66 947.00
4:844:69 1,051.00
+448-80 1,156.00
+264:68 1,261.00
+:3568-66 1,365.00
+463:60 1,470.00

c. Motarcycles, tifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the depariment shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and {railers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitied o registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not in connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 38-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license persod the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED
ist, 2nd, 7th and
3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th
and 6th Years Yoars
$88-60 $95.00 $74-60 $81.00
93:60 100.00 7806 85.00
+44-00 119.00 82-60 QQ._Q_Q
42406 128.00 406-60 107.00 70:60 86,00
436-00 143.00 44360 120.00
146-00 153.00 12400 128.00
466:00 163,00 420:60 136.00
496:80 173.00 +37-60 144.00

11th and
Subsequent
Years

$42:66 $49.00
44-60 51,00
46-06 53.00
86:00 57.00
54-06 61.00
634-60 70.00
6700 74.00
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38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 52,000
52,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 56,000
56,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 64,000
64,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 68,000
58,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 72,000
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 76,000
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 - 84,000
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,000
88,001 - 80,000
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 - 94,000
94,001 - 96,000
96,001 - 98,000
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98.001 - 100,000 66680 573.00
100,001 - 102,000 686-09 593.00
102.001 - 104.000 666-69 §13.00

104,001 - 105,500 626-08 633.00
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243-66 250,00

36760 314.00
345-00 322.00
323:00 330.00
345:60 352.00
36260 369.00
340:00 386.00
396:00 403.00
443-60 420.00

+44-00 151.00
+668-60 167.00
+66:60 173.00
++266 179.00
+-8:06 185.00
+84:6806 191.00
+96:66 197.00
4956-66 203.00
26260 200.00
208:86 215.00
244-66 221.00
2126-:68 227.00
24606 233.00
232-60 239.00
238:66 245.00
250-00 257.00
20360 300.00
36466 314.00
82+60 328.00
39608 342.00
849-60 356.00
863-60 370.00
3/+06 384.00
39466 398.00
466-68 412.00
449-00 426.00

444-06 454.00

6. A motor vehicle regisiered in subsection 5§ mav be used for custom
combining operations by displaying identification issued by the depariment
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar
fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may receive credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transferred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

reviously removed pursuant to su'section 1, regardless of whether there

s any license fee credit remaining. If the number plate has become lost,

stolen, or mutilated, the transteror may apply for duplicate plates. The
department may establish procedures that permit the transferor {o assign
the credit o the transferee if the transferor is the spousae, a sibling, or a
linea! ancestor ur descendant of the transferee. One-twelith of the annual
fee must be credited for each month of the registration period remaining
after the month in which the transfer is made. The crodit may not extend
beyond the original expiration of the reglstration. Except as provided in
saction 39-04-44, the credit must be applied to the registration fees for a
replacement vehicle. The transteror shall apply for the transter of
regisiration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

‘ Page No, 4
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SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authorized representative shah
be are responsible for the administration of the-previsiens-of this chapter. This chapter
does not apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding, including revenue sources and distribution formulas. The legislative council
shall report its findings and recommendatlions, together with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly, do not apply 1o offenses committed before July 1, 2001.

SECTION 7. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two dollars of each registration
fee collected under subsection 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 must be deposited in the state

highway fund.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective for
registrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on

January 1, 2003.

SECTION 9. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2003, and after that date is ineffective.”

. Renumber accordingly
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18249.0216 \ Prepared by the Legislative Council sta!f for

Representative Price
April 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATZ BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and

enact a new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
number plates; to amend and reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of
section 39-04-36, and section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, retating to
number plate use and fees and a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption; to repeal
section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewis and Clark
number plates; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide application of points
and fees; to provide for a temporary allocation; to provide an effective date; and to
provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new seclion to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Additional fee with general issuance of number plates. The director shall
collect an additiona! fee of five dollars with each set of number plates issued in the first
general issuance of number plates occurring after June 30, 2001, The additional fec
does not apply to the issuance of a Lewis and Clark plate. The additional tee does
apply to a general issuance type plate issued to the holder of a Lewis and Clark plate
upon surrender or_expiration of the Lewis and Clark plate., Notwithstanding any other
provision of law, the entire revenue from fees under this section must be deposited in

the state highway fund.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. Exeept-as-provt ir-geet
30-04-10-and-30-04-10-3-the-department-shall-charge-a-renrefundablefec-eHen

assighed: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section,

------
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SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as {ollows:

39-04-19. Mntor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Molor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile lax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents slecting to pay mile lax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must he credited to the

highway construction fund.
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2. Molor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged (
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years

Less than 3,200 $66-80 $57.00  $42:00 $49.00 §34-00 $41.00  $26:60 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 ¥6:66 77.00 68-00 65.00 46-08 53.00 34-08 41,00
4,500 - 4,999 88-06 95.00 #-86 78.00 56:66 63.00 4680 47.00
5,000 - 5,999 +498-60 126.00 87-60 104.00 #6-06 82.00 63-66 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 462:60 159.00  423-60 130.00 94-60 101.00 66-60 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 186-00 192.00 448:00 156.00 #4486 121.0 #9-66 86.00
8,000 - 8,999 248:00 225.00 476-00 183.00 43460 141.00 92:60 99.00
9,000 and over  264-60 258.0 20200 209.00 45460 161.00 466:88 112.00

{
!.

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms].

b. Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or (
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Througn Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years gth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48:00 $55.00  $36:80 $42.008$36-60 $37.00$27-66 $34.00$26-66 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 63-66 60.00 48:80 47,00 3400 41.00 128603500 2%0634.00
6,001 - 8,000 68-60 65.0 45:60 52.00 380045.00 2606 36.00 2800 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 63-80 70.00 60-00 57.00 420604300 384-0638.00 36:6637.00
10,001 - 12,000 68-606 75.00 86-00 62.00 46:66 53.00 &3-80 40.00 3266 39.00
12,001 - 14,000 #3-66 80.00 60:00 67.00 6660 57.00 36:0043.00 3600 42.0
14,001 - 16,000 +8:68 85.00 65:0072.00 84-6061.00 80:6046.00 88:00845.00
16,001 - 18,000  83-688 90.00 78:00 77.00 6880 65.00 4460 48.00 46:8047.00
18,001 - 20,000  86:80 93.00 7300 80.00 6060 67.00 4200 49.00 4400 48.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 8th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Waeights and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 - 22,000 &+46:80 $123.00 $00-00 $97.00 $+4606 $84.00

22,001 - 26,000 468-680 175,00 $38-60 145,00 42260 129.00

26,001 - 30,000 228:80 236.00 484006 194.00 +66-60 172,00

30,001 - 34,000 £206-66 302.00 240:00 247.00 242:60 219.00

34,001 - 38,000 366-60 364.00 280-66 296,00 266-00 262.00

38,001 - 42,000 44460 424, 338-00 345.00 #6400 304.00

42,001 - 46,000 47860 386-00 393.00 340-60 347.00
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46,001 - 50,000 63969 546,00 42800 442.00 383-69 390.00
50.001 - 54,000 £09-60 616.00 493-80 500.00 434-09 441.00
54,001 - 58,000 676-60 677.00 £42-00 549.00 477-60 484.00
68,001 - 62,000 #3460 739.00 £04-00 598.00 620-80 527.00
62,001 - 66,000 792-60 799.00 630-00 646.00 663-60 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863-06 960.00 688-60 695.00 80660 $512.00
70,001 - 74,000 944-00 921.00 73760 744.00 648-60 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 946-00 982.00 786-00 793.00 60400 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 4036:00 1,043.00 836-00 842.00 734-80 741.00
82,001 - 86,000 448066 1,166.00 040-06 947.00 821-60 828.00
86,001 - 90,000 +4-28+60 1,288.00 1+-644-060 1,051.00 808:00 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 4:403:00 1,410.00 ++46:60 1,156.00 966-00 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 4:626-00 1,.532.00 +264-60 1,261.00 +683:66 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 484768 1,654.00 436800 1,365.00 ++#8-60 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 476660 1,776.00 446360 1,470,00 426760 1,264.00

c. Molorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3 Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled 1o a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motar vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall
apply to no more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
vetaran at any onc time.

4.  Every trailer, semitrailer, and tarm traiier required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an

. identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five doilars. Upon the

request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
Identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5 Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more thar one hund 2d five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not in connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those tatms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

. YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
(Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years
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20,001
22,001
24,001
26,001
28,001
30,001
32,001
34.001
36.001
38.001
40,001
42,001
44,001
46,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
54,001
56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,001
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001
80,001
82,001
84,001
86,001
88,001
90,001
92,001
94,001
96,001
98,001 -

100,001 - 102,000 686-88 593.00

- 22,000
- 24,000
- 26,000
- 28,000
- 30,000
- 32,000
- 34,000
- 36,000
- 38.000
- 40,000
- 42,000
- 44,000
- 46,000
- 48,000
- 50,000
- 52,000
- 54,000
- 56,000
- 58,000
- 60,000
- 62,000
- 64,000
- 66,000
- 68,000
- 70,000
- 72,000
- 74,000
- 76,000
- 78,000
- 80,000
- 82,000
- 84,000
- 86,000
- 88,000
- 0,000
- 92,000
- 94,000
- 96,000
- 98,000

25.00
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100,000 666-60 573.00

102,001 - 104,000 666:60 613.00
104,001 - 105,500 626-68 633.00

6.

$60-80 $67.00
63-00 70.00
6+60 74.00
#3:60 80.00
#8:66 §6.00
80-60 97.00
86-60 103.00
16200 109.0Q
+68-66 115.00

1

Lo

l.-.
OO
L&

3]

o

(e
!

$42-60 $49 00
4499 51.00
46:80 53 00
06-00 57.00
b4-00 61.0
643-00 70.00
64060 74 Q0
#+-00 78 .00
-6 ,2.00
#8:86 86.00
83-64 90.00
8460 94.00
8+00 98,00

86:00 102.00
86-:60 106.00

+H43-60 120.00

400 124 .00

12+00 128.00

1+26-00 132.00

+26:06 136.00

184-60 140.00

+3460 144,00

4400 148.00

146-60 152.00

44968 156.00

$+63-86 160.00

+67-08 164.00

46460 168.00

466-00 172.00

+68:60 1 76.00

143-66 180.0

868-86 316.00
82+-66 328.00
333-66 340.00
345-66 352.00
36480 364.00
369-06 3/6.00
38+-66 388.00

A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom

combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2.

Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar

fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may receive credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transferred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

previously removed pursuant to subsection 1, recardless of whether there

is_any license fee credil remaining. If the number plate has become los!,

stolen. or mutilated., the transteror may apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procadures that permit the transfeyor_ to assign
the credit to the transleree if the transferor is the spouse, a sibling, or a
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lineal ancestor or descandant of the transferee. One-twellin of the annual
lee must he creditod for each month of the registration period remaining
after the month in which the transfer is made. The credit may not extend
beyond the original expiration of the registration. Except as provided in
seclion 39-04-44, the credit must be apnlied to the registration fees for a
. ~emenlt vanicle. The lransiaror shall apply for the lransler of

r., wudlion within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 5, AMENDMENMT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Cnde is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12, Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The direstor and any duly authorized representative shah
be arg responsible for the administration of the-provisiens-ef this chapler. Thig chapter
does not 7.pply to house car dealers, manulacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislativa council shill
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construclion and maintenance
funding, including revenue sources and distribution formutas. The legislative council
shall report Its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation required o
implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the filty-seventh
legislative assembly, do not apply to otfenses committed betore July 31, 2001.

SECTION 8. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two aollars of each registration
fee collected under subsection 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 must be deposited in the state
highway fund.

SECTION 9. REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 10. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for
number plates issued and registrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 2 of this Act
becomes effective on January 1, 2003. Section 9 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2007.

SECTION 11. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 8 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2003, and after that date is inetfective.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 5 18249.0216




18249.0217 Propared by the Legislative Council slalf lor
Title. Senator Stenohjem
April 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

Thal the House recede from its amendmants as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senale
Journal and pages 1525-1528 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 21 )
be amended as lollows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act lo creale and
enact a new section lo chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating lo
number plates; to amend and reenac! seclions 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of
section 39-04-36, and section 33-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
number plate use and fees and a motor vehicle dealer licansing exemption; to repeal
section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewis and Clark
number plates; to provide for a legislative council study; to provide application of points
and fees; to provide for a temporary allocation; to provide an elfeclive date; and (o

provide an expiration date.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows.

Additional fee with general issuance of number plates, The director shall
collect an additional fee of five dollars with each set of number plates issued in the first
general issuance of number plates occurring after June 30, 2001. The additional fee
does not apply to any special issuance plate. The additional fee does apply 10 8

general issuance type plate_ issued (o the holder of a special issuance plate upon
surrender or expiration of the_special issuance plate. Notwithstanding any other
provision of law, the entire revenue from fees under this section must be deposited. in

the state highway fund.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Cade is amended and reenacted as follows.

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number piates. Motor vahicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political aftiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. Exeept-as-provided-n-seetions
30-04-10-and-39-04-10-3-the-depariment shal-charge-anenrelundabletee-eien

assigred: The department of tran
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents elecling to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the grovisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.
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2. Motor vehicles required 1o be registered in this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual oes: however, il a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, firs! becomes subjoct lo
registration other than at the beginning of the registration poriod, such lees
must be prorated o1 a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
horeunder must be five dollars:

(

a. Passanger molor vehicles.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 71h, 8th, 10th, 1 1th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5ih, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Waelghts and 6th Years Years Years Years

Less than 3,200 $856-00 $57.00  $4200 $49.00  $34:00 $41.00  $26:00 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 76:68 77.0Q 6800 65.00 46-60 53.00 34:00 41,00
4,500 - 4,999 88-00 95.00 #-00 78,00 $6-00 63.00 4660 47,00
5,000 - 5,999 +6:00 126,00 8466 104.00 #8680 82.00 £3-60 60.00
6,000 - 6,999 6200 159.00 43360 135.00 84-60 101,00 66:00 73.00
7,000 - 7,999 48600 192.00 44000 '56.00 +44:00 121.00 #9-60 §6.00
8,000 - 8,999 248:00 220.00 +76:00 183.00 43460 141.00 9268 99.00
9,000 and over  26+00 258.00 20200 209.00 46460 161,00  466:80 112.00

A housa car Is subjecl 1o registration at thg rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).

b. Schoolbuses, buses lor hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprolit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or (
combinaltion trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registratiors under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years 9th Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 $48.00 $55.00  §35-00 $42.008$306-60 $37.00$27-00 $34.00$26:00 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 6380 60.00 46:00 47.00 34-6041.00 128:00 3500 2706 34.0V
6,001 - 8,000 68:80 65.00 45:00 52.00 38-0045.00 2968 36.00 28003500 K
8,001 - 10,000 63-60 70.00 60-08 57.00 42:0049.00 3+68038.00 36-0637.00 |
10,001 - 12,000 68:60 75.00 65-60 62.00 46:60 53.00 3366 40.00 8206 39.00
12,001 - 14,000 ¥3:680 80.00 66-66 67.00 £0-60 57.00 36:8043.00 35:6842.00
14,001 - 16,000 78:80 85.00 66:00 72.00 &4-60 61.00 30:8046.00 3860 45.00
16,001 - 18,000 82-60 90.00 76-866 77.00 68:0065.00 44-0048.00 46:0647.00
18,001 - 20,000 86-60 93.00 #3-60 80.00 66-0067.00 420808 49.00 44-6048.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Weights and 7th Years 12th Years Years
20,001 -22,000 $+36:60 $123.00 $96-00 $97.00 §77-60 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 168-08 175.00 438-00 145.00 42268 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 220:00 236.00 48766 194.00 466-60 172.00
. 30,001 -34,000  295.60 302.00 246.60247.00 2426021900 ( |
34,001 - 38,000 966-60 363.00 289:00 296.00 265-08 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 447-60 424.00 338:60 345.00 25460 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 448-60 485,00 386-66 393.00 846-00 347.00
18249.0217
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46,001 - 50,000 £30:00 §46.00 436-00 442.00 484-60 390 00
50,001 - 54,000 600-00 616.00 403-60 $00.00 434-00 441 00
54,001 - 58,000 646-09 677.00 642-00 549.00 44700 484 0
58,001 - 62,000 #3440 739 00 86400 598.00 62600 527 .00
62,001 - 66,000 #0200 799.00 6308:00 646.00 663-00 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 863-00 850.00 688:680 695.00 60600 612.00
70.0u1 - /4,000 84460 921.00 7300 744.0Q 64860 §55.00
74,001 - 78,000 8+6:00 982.00 +86-00 793.00 60460 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 4-636:68 1,043.00 836-00 842.00 #3460 741.00
86,001 - 90,000 428406 1,288.00 +044.06 1,051.0Q 068:60 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 +40638-00 1,410.00 ++40-00 1,156.00 866-00 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 +626-00 1,532.00 +264-00 1,261.00  +683-60 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 464700 1,654 00 436860 1,365.00  +420:00 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 476080 1,776.00 1-463:00 1,470.00 +=26460 1,264.00

¢.  Motorcycles, lifteen dollars.

3. Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempl from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled 1o a refund. This
exemption also applies lo any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight uut shall
apply to no riore than two such moltor vehicles owned by a disabled

veteran at any one time.

4. Every trailer, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an

. identitication plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the

request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a regisltration or
identification plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

5.  Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms)] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a
farm work exchanne basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places wut not in connection with any commercial retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commercial vehicle rate in accordance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

‘. YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years
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20,001
22,001
24,001
26,001
28,001
30,001
32,001
34,001
36,001
38,001
40,001
42,001
44,001
46,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
54,001
56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,01
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001
80,001
82,001
84,001
86,001
88,001
90,001
92,001
94,001
96,001
98,001 -

- 22,000
- 24,000
- 26,000
- 28,000
- 30,000
- 32,000
- 34,000
- 36,000
- 38,000
- 40,000
- 42,000
- 44,000
- 46,000
- 48,000
- 50,000
- 52,000
- 54,000
- 56,000
- 58,000
- 60,000
- 62,000
- 64,000
- 66,000
- 68,000
- 70,000
- 72,000
- 74,000
- 76,000
- 78,000
- 80,000
- 82,000
- 84,000
- 86,000
- 88,000
- 90,000
- 92,000
- 94,000
- 96,000
- 98,000

$88-00 $95.00

83-80 100.00
$64-60 108.00
H4-06 119.00
+2+00 128.00
436-00 143.00
+46:60 153.00
166.00 163.00
+66-60 173.00
+76:60 183.00
186-80 193.0Q
496-60 203.00
266-60 213.00
246-80 223.00
226-00 233.00
24600 253.00
266-60 263.00
266:60 273.00
27660 283.00
286-00 293.00
206-69 303.00
366-60 313.00
34+6-60 323.00
326-60 333.00
336.00 343.00
346:00 353.00
366.60 363.00
36600 373.00
376-60 383.00
386:00 393.00
39600 403.00
406-608 413.00
426-80 433.00

102,001 - 104,000 666-60 613.00
104,001 - 105,500 €26-80 633.00

6.

§74-66 381,00
#8681 £5.00
84-66 91 00
Be 80 99.00

4+606-60 107 00

+3-80 120.00

+24-60 128.00

+20-:00 136.00

+3+60 144.00

+46:00 152.00

+63-60 16Q.00

464-66 168.00

+60-60 176,00

+7-60 184.00

+86-60 192.00

263:60 210.00

2+-00 218.00

248-60 226.00

28460 234.00

236:60 242.00

243-60 250.00

28300 290.00
26+:00 298.00
288:60 306.00

346-60 352.00
362:60 369.00
379-80 386.00
396.60 403,00
413:60 420.00
430-60 437.00
44700 454.00
464.00 471.00
484-66 488.00
498-60 505.00
6+6-60 522.00
632:60 539.00

$£0-00 $67.00
©3-68 70.0Q
&80 74.00
73:66 80.00
#3:00 86.00
80-60 97.00
86-00 103.00
18200 109.00
+68-60 110.0Q
+4-66 121.00
+20-66 127.0Q
+26-66 133.00
+32-60 139.00
138:00 145.0y
+44-60 151.00
+66-00 167.00
166:66 173.00
+72:668 179.00
++8-66 185.00
+84-86 191.00
+90-66 197.00

b

$42-60 $49 00
4400 51 00
46-60 53 00
BO-H0 57 00
6400 61.0
63.00 70 00
8700 74.0Q
7400 78.00
#6:00 82.00
#3:60 86.00
83:60 90.00
8%:00 94.00
8460 98.00

96:00 102.00
89:86 106.00

+43-68 120.00

#4766 124.00

+24-60 128,00

42666 132.00

4+20:60 136.00

+33-60 140.Q0

13400 144.00

+44-60 148.00

+46-60 152.00

$49-60 156,00

+63:60 160.00

$6400 164.00
16+.60 168.00
166:60 172.00
+69:60 176.00
+73:66 180,00
245:60 256.00

286-00 292.00
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A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used tor custom

combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2.

Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar

fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may receive credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the translerred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

previously removed pursuant to subsection 1, regardless of whether there
is any license fee credit remaining. If the number plate has become lost, (

stolen, or mulilaled, the transteror may apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procedures that permit the transteror to assign
the credit to the transferee if the transferor is the spouse, a sibling, or a

Page No. 4
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linoal ancestor or descendant of the transferea. One-lwelfth of the annual
foe must bo credited for eacti month of the registration period remaining
alter the month in which the transfer is made. The credit may not extend
beyond tho original expiration of the registration. Except as provided in
soclion 39-04-44, the credit must be applied lo the rngistralion fees for a
roplacoment vehicle. The transferor sﬁall apply for the transtor of
registration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehiclo.

SECTION 5. AMENDMENT, Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

39-22-12. OHicers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manutacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authorized representative ehaH
be are responsible for the administration of the-previsiens-ef this chapter. This chapler
does nol apply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding for the state, cities, and counties, including revenue sources and distribulion
formulas. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to imptement the recommendaltions, lo the

fifty-elghth legislative assembly.

SECTION 7. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit L ints or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislalive assembly, do not apply 1o offenses committed before July 1, 2001,

SECTION 8. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two dollars of each registration
fee collected under subsaction 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 must be deposited in the state

highway fund.

SECTION 9. REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 10. EFFECTIVE DATE. Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for
number plates issued and registrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 2 of this Act
becomes effective on January 1, 2003. Section 9 of this Act becomes effective on

January 1, 2007.

SECTION 11. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 8 of this Act is effective through
December 31, 2002, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159

That the House recede from iis amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1526-1528 of the iHouse Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and
reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and section
39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to number piate use and fess and
a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption; to repeal section 39-04-09.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewls and Clark number plates; to provide for a
laglslative councll study: to provide application of points and fees; to provide a
temporary allocalion; to provide an effective date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Saction 39-04-08.1 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recogrition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit

number on a number plate as requested by that official. Exeept-as-provided-n-sostions
O-dthe sharge-a-nonrefundable-fea-oiden

deftare-i-an-appHeant-of or-than-the-Rumber-pla
i The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this section.

£

AOOO00 -

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours. All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited to the
highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered In this state must be furnished
license plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
registration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

a. Passenger motor vehicles:

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years
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Less than 3,200

3,200 - 4,499
4,500 - 4,999
5,000 - 5,999
6.000 . 6»999
7,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
9,000 and over

$46:60 $57.00
#6-60 77.0Q

++6:60 126.00
+62:00 159.00
+86:00 192.00
248:00 225.00
26400 258.00

423-60 130.00
+40-00 156,00
+76:00 183,00
202-00 209.00

$34-00 $41.Q0
46-80 53.00
58:00 §3.00
76-00 82.00
9466 101.00
1+44-00 121.00

134-60 141.00
+64-00 161.00

A house car Is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modifled by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a welght of less than four thousand pounds
[1814.35 kilograms).

Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprolfit organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charltable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commarcial and
noncommoerclal trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED
7th 20th and
Through Through Through Subsequent
9th Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
$36-00 $42.00 $36-00 $37.00$27-66 $34.00 $26-06 $33.00
48-66 47.00 2800 35.00 2460 34.00
46-608 52.00 20-00 36.00
£6-68 57.00 . . 3408 38.00
86-00 62.00 . . 40.00
66-60 67.00 36-60 43.00
66:00 72.00 3960 46.00
#6:80 77.00 44-66 48.00
#3-60 80.00 42:66 49.00

YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th,
4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and
and 7th Years 12th Years
. 123,

1st 10th 13th

Through
6th Years

Gross
Weights

Not over 4,000 $48:60 $55.00
4,001 - 6,000 60.0
6,001 - 8,000
8,001 - 10,000

63-60

68-06

6300 70,
68-60 75.0
+3-60 80.0
#8-60 85.00
83:60 90.00
86-60 93.00

10,001
12,001
14,001
16,001
18,001

12,000
- 14,000
- 16,000
- 18,000
- 20,000

13th and
Subsequent
Years
84.0

/
:

_.;'
P 1O
mFI
(e ] lew]
O D

:

O
S
(o)
O
~in
N KO

N
s
O N €
OO IO
O IOIO

-

o
BN
~
<
s

N
(82}
Do
(e ]
o

[pe]
O
o2

YIS
£ ico |
O P |3 (O C
ololoio
oo
w1
S
&

:

oo

BN
O

o

o
—LI;
28

i_

|G
B[O b
E@iso
O
L] (o]
o
0
r
‘O
[ew]

:

18]
N
O
(]
O

:

D
—h
no
(e
(o]

le )
O
o
o
o
E‘
o
o

e
T

B
B

:

~J
F
o
O
N
<O
(o]
{an)
O

(e o]
S
N
o
o
~1
B~
(]
o

1_

Hie i

28,
968-00 915.00
806:60 1,002.00
$-683-66 1,090.00

—
(o)
P
— I~J
oo

e |
N | —
) KN
- b.

O

1

18249.0218




98,001 - 102,000 4-€4%60 1,654.00
102,001 - 105,500 +-780-00 1,776.00

20,001 - 22,000
22,001 - 24,000
24,001 - 26,000
26,001 - 28,000
28,001 - 30,000
30,001 - 32,000
32,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 36,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000

4388-09 1,365.00  +76-00 1,177.00
46300 1,470.00 +=6400 1,204.00

¢. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 (38 U.S.C. 3901} are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if pald, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck nol
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4635.92 kilograms) c?ross weight but shall
apply to no more than twa such motor vehicles owne by a disabled
veteran at any one time.

Every trailer, semitraller, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every traller, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be reglstered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a traller or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identification plate Is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification ot this option to the person betore the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm vehicles
are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resldent farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other properly on a
farm work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual
local trading places but not in connection with any commerctal retail or
wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for
hire. In addition to the penalty provided In section 39-04- 41, any person
violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period the farm
vehicle at the higher commerclal vehicle rate in accardance with the weight
carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

2667

1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and

3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent

and 6th Years Years Years Years
$88-00 $95.00 $74-00 $81.00  $66:00 $67.00  $42-86 $49.00
3-8 100.00 7866 85.00 63-60 70.00 44-898 51.00
+04-00 108.00 84-00 91.00 67-00 74.00 46-980 53.00
+44-60 119.00 82-88 99.00 ¥3-60 80.00 80-86 57.00
12460 128.00 $66-00 107.00 #68-080 86.00 54-00 61.00
436-60 143.00 +3-68 120.00 06-00 97.00 #3868 70.00
4+46-00 153.00 424-00 128.00 06-60 103.0 67-00 74.00
48600 163.00 420-00 136.00 +62:60 109.00 7460 78.00
$66-60 173.00 137,60 144.00 30888 118.00 76-00 82.00
476-60 183.00 14800 152,00 #4606 121.0 75-60 86.00
$86-00 193.00 453-00 160.00  +26:60 127.00 83-66 90.00
$06-66 203.00 46400 168,00 +26:00 133.00 8486 94.00
266-00 213.00 $60-00 176.00 43200 139.00 84-80 98.00
18249.0218
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46,001
48,001
50,001
52,001
54,001
56,001
58,001
60,001
62,001
64,001
66,001
68,001
70,001
72,001
74,001
76,001
78,001
80,001
82,001
84,001
86,001
88,001
90,001
92,001
94,001
96,001
98,001 -

8.

- 48,000
- 50,000
- 52,000
- 54,000
- 56,000
° 583000
- 60,000
- 62,000
e 64|000
- 66,000
- 68,000
- 70,000
- 72,000
- 74,000
- 76,000
- 78,000
- 80,000
- 82,000
- 84,000
- 86.000
- 88,000
- 90,000
- 92,000
- 94,000
- 96,000
- 98,000
100,000
100,001 - 102,000 886-68 593.00
102,001 - 104,000 66609 613.00
104,001 - 105,500 626-66 633,00

546-00 553.00

£66:06 573,00

48400 488.00
48880 505.00
£46-00 522.00
632-60 539.00

438-00 145.00
+44-00 151.00
1+60-00 167,00
166:00 173.00
+72-00 179.00
17800 185,00
+84-00 191.00
$96:00 197.00
+96:60 203.00
208-00 200.00
268:00 215,00
24460 221.00
286-00 227.00
286-00 233.00
232:00 239.00
238:06 245.00
244-00 251.00
260-00 257.00
263-60 300.00
307-60 314,00
3a+:0606 328.00
336-00 342.00
349:60 356.00
363-66 370.00
377-60 384.00
364-60 398.00
406-00 412.00
440-00 426.00
433-00 440.00
44700 454.00

96:00 102.00

86-00 106,00
+4360 120,00
7200 124,00
42480 128.00
12660 132.00
+20-66 136,00
+33-00 140.00
43700 144,00
+44-00 148.00
+46:60 152,00
+49:80 156.00
$+63:60 160.00
+67:60 164.00
+64-66 168.00
+66.60 172.00
180:00 176.00
473:60 180.00
240-60 256.00
26460 268.00
273-60 280.00
286-06 292.00
20760 304.00
366-80 316.00
346-60 352.00
36700 364.00
368:60 376.00
384-00 388.00

A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5 may be used for custom

combining operations by displaying identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-flve dollars.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakata Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2.

Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar

fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a registered vehicle may racelve credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the transferred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

reviously removed pursuant to subsection 1, regardless of whether there

s any license fee credit remaining. If the number plate has become lost,

stolen. or mutilated, the transferor may apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procedures that permit the transferor to assign
the credit to the transferee if the transferor is the spouse, a sibling, or a
lineal ancastor or descendant of the transferee. One-twelfth of the annual
fee must be credited for each month cf the registration period remaining
after the month in which the transfer is made. The credit may not extend

beyond the original e
section 39-04-44, the
replacement vehicle. The transf
registration within thirty days of the purchase

xpiration of the registration. Except as provided in
credit must be applied to the registration fees for a
gror shall apply for the transfer of

of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemptlon. The director and any duly authorized representative sha#
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be arg responsible for the administration of the-previetene ef this chapter. This chapter
does not apply to house car dealers, manutacturere. and distributors,

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenance
funding, Including revenue sources and distribution formulas for the state, cities, and
counties. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
togethar with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the
fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fiity-seventh
legislative assembly, do not apply to offenses comraitted befora July 1, 2001,

SECTION 7. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two dollars of each registration
fee collected under subsaction 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 must be deposited In the state

highway fund.

SECTION 8. REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective for
reglstrations due after June 30, 2001, Section 1 of thic: Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2003, Sectiori 8 of this Act becomes effective on January 1, 2607.

SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2003, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-76-9459
April 28, 2001 3:23 p.m,
iisert LC: 18249.0218

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2159, as engrossed: Your conference commitiee (Sens. Stenehjem, Muich, Heitkamp
and Reps. Price, Pollert, Mahoney) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
House amendments on S.l pages 1402-1405, adopt amendments as follows, and place
SB 2159 on the Seventh order:

That the House rucede from its amendments as printed on pages 1402-1405 of the Sonate
Journal and j,ages 1525-1528 of the House Journat and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2159

be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to amond and
reenact sections 39-04-08.1, 39-04-19, subsection 2 of section 39-04-36, and section
39-22-12 of the Nortn Dakota Cenlury Code, relating to number plate use and fees and
a motor vehicle dealer licensing exemption; to repeal section 39-04 09.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to Lewis and Clark number plates; to provide for a
legisiative council study; to provide application of points and fees; to provide a
temporary' allocation; to provide an effeclive date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NURTH DAKTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-08.1 of the 1998 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-08.1. Assignment of motor vehicle number plates. Motor vehicle
number plates may not be assigned as a reward for any political activity, in recognition
of any political affiliation or membership in any political party, or on the basis of political
favoritism. However, an elected state office may be assigned a single or double digit
number on a number plate as requested by that official. Exeept-asprevaedin-seetions
30-84-10-and-39-0410-3—the-department—shal-eharge—a-ronrefundablo—tee—ot ten
goaa s R8P R00585-81tHROGH Pt 21" %F}-'W
assigned: The department of transportation may adopt rules governing the assignment
of numbers on motor vehicle number plates in accordance with this saciion.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles
required to pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay \e following fess:

1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lieu of registration, when
authorized to do so by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for
a trip permit which is valid for a period of seventy-two hours, All fees
collected under the provisions of this subsection must be credited o the
highway construction fund.

2. Motor vehicles required to be registered in this state must be furnished
license piates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a
motor vehicle, including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to
regisration other than at the beginning of the registration period, such fees
must be prorated on a monthly basis. The minimum fee charged
hereunder must be five dollars:

. a. Passenger motor vehicles:
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent

(2) DESK, (2} COMM Page No. 1 SR-76-9459




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-76-9459

April 28, 2001 3:23 p.m.
Insert LC: 18249.0218

Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
Less than 3,200 $60.00 $57.00 $42.00 $49.00 $34.00 $41.00 $26:00 $33.00
3,200 - 4,499 7868 77.00 £8-68 65.00 46-080 53.00 3468 41.00
4,500 - 4,999 88-08 95.00 74+60 78.00 56-60 63.00 40-00 47.00

(e}
ES
le]
o
Sl
o
[en)
D
o
o
lew

5,000 - 5,999 +40-60 126.00
6,000 - 6,999 462:60 159,00

|
:

[€¥]
o
o
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94-00
7'000-7.999  +85:80 192.00 . 44460 121.00 9.6 86.00
8.000-8999  2+8.90 225.00 183.00 +84.60 141.00 92.66 $9.00
9000 and over  25+00 258.00 20900 45480 161.00 40600 112.00

A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other
vehicles under this subdivision modified by using the weight
applicable to a vehicle whose weight is forty percent of that of the
house car, but not using a weight of less than four thousand pounds
(1814.35 kilograms].

b. Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofii organizations and used exclusively for
religious, charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or
combination trucks and trailers, including commercial and
noncommercial trucks, except those trucks or combinations of trucks
and trailers which qualify for registration under subsection 5:

YEARS REGISTERED

1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Welghts 6th Years oth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years

Not over 4,000 $4806 $55.00  $356:00 $42.00$36-00 $37.00$27-06 $34.00$26-60 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 63-66 60.00 48:00 47.00 34:5041.00 2880 35.00 =2+60 34.00
6,001 - 8,000 68-06 65.00 4500 52.00 38:60 45.00 20-00 36.00 2888 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 63-60 70.00 50:00 57.00 42:00 49.00 3400 38.00 36:60 37.00
10,001 - 12,000 A8-60 75.00 55:00 62.00 46:60 53.00 33-80 40.00 32:66 39.0
12,001 - 14,000 7306 80,00 60-00 67.00 66:60 57.00 36:00 43.00 85:0042.00
14,001 - 16,000 #8-00 85.00 66-00 72.00 6460 61.00 39:08 46.00 8880 45.00
16,001 - 18,000 83-686 90.00 76-00 77.00 68:00 65.00 44-6048.00 46-6047.00
18,001 - 20,000 86-66 93.00 73.00 80.00 66:060 67.00 4208 49.00 44-6048.0

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Weights and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 - 22,000  $446-:60 $123.00 $66-66 $97.00 $77-60 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 468-00 175.00 438-680 145.00 42268 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 220:06 236.00 +8700 194.00 46660 172.00
30,001 - 34,000 206-008 302.00 240:06 247.00 242:60 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 366-00 363.00 289-60 296.00 2656-00 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 447-080 424.00 338-60 345.00 20700 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 478-60 485.00 386-80 393.00 340-00 347.00
46,001 - 50,000 636-60 546.00 436-00 442.00 383:60 390.00
50,001 - 54,000 6008-60 616.00 493-60 500.00 434-00 441.00
54,001 - 58,000 676:86 677.00 842-60 549.00 477-06 484.00
58,001 - 62,000 #3466 739.00 6084-00 598.00 £20:00 527.00
62,001 - 66,000 #82:00 799.0C 638-60 646.00 56306 570.00
66,001 - 70,000 853:00 860.00 688:80 695.00 606-86 612.00
70,001 - 74,000 844:00 921.00 #37-80 744.00 648:60 655.00
74,001 - 78,000 976-00 982.00 #86-60 793.00 66460 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 4.036-60 1,043.00 83606 842.01) 73460 741.0
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82,001 - 86,000 4:460-66 1,166.00 846-68 947.00 82466 828.00
‘ 86,001 - 90,000 4-284-60 1,288.00 4-844-60 1,051.00 868-00 915.00
90,001 - 94,000 +4:463-60 1,410.00 4+48-608 1,156.00 8086-66 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 4828-80 1,532.00 $:264-00 1,261.00 4-683-H6 1,090.00
98,001 - 102,000 4:647-00 1,654.00 +:368-00 1,365.00 4446-60 1,177.00
102,001 - 105,500 4768-66 1,776.00 446366 1,470.00 4264066 1,264 ")

c. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

3. Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of
Public Law 79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state
sales or use tax and, if paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This
exemption also applies to any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not
exceeding ten thousand pounds [4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall
apply to o more than two such motor vehicles owned by a disabled
veteran at ..ny one time.

4, Every trailer, semitraller, and farm trailer required to be registered under
this chapter must be furnisived registration plates upon the payment of a
twenty dollar annual fee. Every trailer, semitrailer, or farm trailer not
required to be registered under this chapter must be furnished an
identification plate upon the payment of a fee of five dollars. Upon the
request of a person with a trailer or farm trailer to whom a registration or
identitication plate is provided under this subsection, the department shall
provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle. The
department shall provide notification of this option to the person before the
replacement or issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty
thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms) which
are used as farm vehicles only, are entitled to registration under the
following fee schedule and the provisions of this subsection. Farm
vehicles are considered, for the purpose of this subsection, as trucks or
combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more
than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or leased for
at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on
a farm work exchange basls with other farmers between farms and the
usual local trading places but not in connection with any commercial retall
or wholesale business being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise
for hire. In addition to the penalty provided In section 39-04-41, any
person violating this subsection shall license for the entire license period
the farm vehicle at the higher commerclal vehicle rate In accordance with
the welght carried by the farm vehicle at the time of the violation.

YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Weights and 6th Years Years Years Years )
20,001 - 22,000 $88-00 $95.00 $74-00 $81.00  $60-00 $67.00  $42:60 $49.00
22,001 - 24,000 3-890 100.00 78-06 85.00 63:00 70.00 44.80 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 48460 108.00 84:60 91.00 660 74,00 46-66 53.00
26,001 - 28,000 +4400 119.00 02-60 99.00 #3-60 80.00 66-66 57,00
28,001 - 30,000 +:24-60 128.00 406:06 107.00 #8-60 86.00 5460 61.00
30,001 - 32,000 436:00 143.00 448-60 120,00 86:00 97.00 63:60 70.00
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32,001 - 34,000
34,001 - 36,000
36,001 - 38,000
38,001 - 40,000
40,001 - 42,000
42,001 - 44,000
44,001 - 46,000
46,001 - 48,000
48,001 - 50,000
50,001 - 52,000
52,001 - 54,000
54,001 - 56,000
56,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 64,000
64,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 68,000
68,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 72,000
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 76,000
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 - 84,000
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,600
88,001 - 90,000
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 - 94,000
94,001 - 96,000
96,001 - 98,000
98,001 - 100,000

100,001 - 102,000 686-68 593.0
102,001 - 104,000 666:60 613.0
104,001 - 105,500 626-66 £33.0!
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6. A motor vehicle reglstered In subsection 5 may be used for custom
combining operations by displaying Identification issued by the department
and upon payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 2 of section 39-04-36 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. Upon applying for the transfer of the registration and paying a five dollar
fee, a person who transfers or assigns to another person the ownership of
a reglstered vehicle may recelve credit for the unused portion of the fees
paid for the iransferred vehicle. The transferor must use a number plate

previnusly removed pursuant to subsection 1, regardless of whether there
s any license fee credit remaining. If the number plate has become lost,

stolen, or mutilated, the transferor may_apply for duplicate plates. The

department may establish procedures that permit the transferor to assign
the credit to the transferee if the transferor Is the spouse, a sibling, or a
lineal ancestor or descendant of the transferee. One-twelfth of the annual
fee must be credited for each month of the reglistration period remaining
after the month In which the transfer Is made. The credit may not extend

Page No. 4
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beyond the original expiration of the registration. Except as provided in
section 39-04-44, the credit must be applied to the registration fees for a
replacement vehicle. The transferor shall apply for the transfer of
registration within thirty days of the purchase of the replacement vehicle.

SECTION 4. AMENDMENT. Section 39-22-12 of the North Dakota Gentury
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

39-22-12. Officers to administer chapter - House car dealer, manufacturer,
and distributor exemption. The director and any duly authorized representative shai-be

are responsible for the administration of the-previsiens-e# this chapter. This chapter
does not aply to house car dealers, manufacturers, and distributors.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying during the 2001-02 interim highway construction and maintenarce
funding, including revenue sources and distribution formulas for the state, cities, and
counties. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendationis, to the

fifty-eighth legislative assembly.

SECTION 6. APPLICATION OF DEMERIT POINTS OR FEES. The operator's
license demerit points or fees for driving in violation of section 39-09-02, or equivalent
ordinance, as provided by Senate Bill No. 2088, as passed by the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly, do not apply to offenses committed before July 1, 2001.

SECTION 7. TEMPORARY ALLOCATION. Two dollars of each registration
fee collecled under subsection 2 or 5 of section 39-04-19 must be deposited in the

state highway fund.

SECTION 8. REPEAL. Section 39-04-09.1 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is repealed.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 2 of this Act is effective for
reglstrations due after June 30, 2001. Section 1 of this Act becomes effective on
January 1, 2003. Section 8 of this Act becomes effective on January 1, 2007.

SECTION 10. EXPIRATION DATE. Section 7 of this Act is effective through
June 30, 2003, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2159 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2159

Page 6, after line 13, insert “Section 2. Motor Vehicle License Plate Fee. There is hereby
imposed a fee of $5.00 on each vehicle registration which becomes due after December
31, 2001 and before January 1. 2003 except for vehicles registered under the provision of
chapters 39-24 and 39-29 of the North Dakota Century Code. All revenue derived from
this fee shall be deposited in the state highway fund.

Page 6, line 14, replace “2” with “3”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT

DEPARTMENT 801 - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

This amendment identifies revenue included in the department’s appropriation bill that will be
deposited into the state highway fund and used to defray the cost of a general issuance of new

license plates,




TESTIMONY TO THE
SENATE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Prepared January 18, 2001, by the
North Dakota Association of Counties
Mark A. Johnson, Executive Director

Concerning Senate Bill 2159

Chairman Stenehjem and members of the committce, | am before you today to express the
support of counties and county officials for Scnate Bill 2159.

Road construction and maintenance is an arca of great intercst and concern for most county
commissioncrs. In North Dakota, county government is responsible for hundreds of miles of
paved highways, thousands of bridges, and tens of thousands of milcs of gravel roads. Counties
keep the vital transportation network at the local level operating in the best condition funding
will allow. This is essential to guarantee that our State's agricultural, manufacturing, and encrgy
products can reach their markets. The adequate funding of these efforts is therefore a primary
concern of my Association.

This bill insures that the State of North Dakota will have the critical local match for federal

highway funding, which is so essential to our state highway program. Correspondingly, if the
current revenues are not increased, counties would be unable to 27.quately match their sharc of
the federal dollars available. For the future of our State, we must take advantage of all resources
which will allow us to maintain and improve the transportation system we have,

The State is in the best position to determine where those revenues should be generated and the
appropriate level of revenuc needed for the funding of our joint transportation efforts. Our
Association has gone on record in support of the level of motor fuels taxation necessary to
capture the available federal funding and meet our maintenance obligations. As this Commiltce is
well aware, we have supported the Legislature in this arca in the past and belicve in the strong
state-county partnership which has been established.

Thank you Mr, Chairman and committee members for the opportunity lo express our support of
the Legislature in this important arca.




NORTH DAKOTA
MOTOR CARRIERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

1031 East intarstate Avenua * P.O. Box 874 « Bismarck, ND 58502-0874 « (701) 223-2700 « Fax {701) 223-4324

Testimony on SB 2159
ND Motor Carriers Association, Inc.
January 18, 2001
Before the Senate Transportation Committee

Chairman Stenehjem and members of the committee, thank you for the opportunity to express the
trucking industry’s input regarding SB2159.

The North Dakota Motor Carriers Association is the state trade association of the trucking industry
representing every type and size of motor carrier in the state. Combined with NDMCA’s allied
members, we are an association of several hundred members - most of which are small businesses.

. The trucking industry plays a central role in our state’s economy - employing one out of cvery 11
workets and paying more than $500 million in salaries a year.

Trucks move over 81% of essential manufactured freight over 48,000 tons inbound and over 60,000
tons outbound each business day serving every community in North Dakota. The economy of our state
is dependent on trucking which provides transport services to several hundred ag related manufacturing
companies and thousands of main street retai! stores and wholesale trade companies.

We support the principle of highway user taxes and the highway trust fund, because truck operators
believe it is an equitable method of allowing those who benefit trom the use of the highway system to
pay for it. North Dakota truckers are big customers of that system, contributing over $100 million in
state and federal taxes and fees - - this equates to a weekly tax bill of over $2 million,

Nationally, commercial trucks make up just 10.5% of all registered vehicles in the United States, yet
they pay 43% of all taxes collected annually in the Highway Trust Fund.

The following is a breakdown of federal and state taxes paid per year by a typical 80,000 pound North
Dakota tractor semitrailer with annual mileage of 100,000 miles:




FEDERAL AND STATE TAXES PAID PER YEAR
BY A TYPICAL 80,000 POUND TRACTOR
SEMITRAILER WITH ANNUAL MILEAGE OF 100,000 MILES

. NOTE: In computing fuel tax (Federal and State), an average of 6 miles per gallon is used. Example:
100,00 annual miles traveled divided by 6 miles per gallon = 16,667 gallons consumption per year.

Federal User Taxes

Fuel Tax - (24.4 cents per gallon X 16,667 gallons) $4,066

Heavy Vehicle Use Tax 550

Excise Tax - (Tractor) (12% based on Retail Price of $80,000) 1,600

1 year of 6 year life

Excise Tax - (Trailer) (12% based on Retail Price of $20,000) 400

I year of 6 year life

Tire Tax - 50¢ a pound for tires over 90 pounds 84
$6,700

State User Taxes

Registration Fee - (80,000 Gross Weight) $1,036

Fuel Tax - (21¢ per gallon X 16,667 gallons) 3,500

Tractor & Trailer Sales Tax (5%)

’ Tractor - 1 yea~ of 6 year life 667
Trailer - | year of 6 year life 167
Single State Pegistration System (SSRS) 259
Tolls 811

$6,440
Total Average Federal & State Taxes $13,140
NOTES:
1. The federal excise and tire taxes have been amortized over the six year life of the equipment.
The tire tax shown represents the tax on three tires.
2. 5% represents a typical sales tax, but most of the states actually exempt interstate equipment or,
like North Dakota, allow for apportionment,
3. The toll figure represents the likely tolls paid if the truck operates major truck routes and bridges
throughout the country.

In addition to the Federal and State Taxes listed, there are also costs of government regulatory
mandated compliance costs of $8,907 per year for a typical tractor-semitrailer combination.

l Skyrocketing diesel prices this past year are a crisis not only for North Dakota's trucking industry, but
for our state’s economy as a whole. If trucking breaks down, so does the ND economy.




In our industry fuel is second only to labor in direct costs. To give some perspective, based on an
average over the road truck running 100,000 annual miles with fuel consumption of 16,667 gallons.
For every one cent per gallon increase in fuel or tax equals a $167 operating cost increase.

Last year at this time we were looking at a national average of $1.00 per gallon of diesel fuel, compared
to an average of $1.50 per gallon of diesel fuel today.

Doing the math shows me that a 50¢ per gallon increase to operate the truck I mentioned before is now
looking at a $8,333 additional operating cost.

Overlooked fact about our industry is that of the total number of carriers in the U.S., about 70% operate
six or fewer trucks. Most of our industry is small, often family run businesses. They can’t buy fuel in

bulk. They are at the mercy of the pump prices.

There is a false belief that we can pass these increased costs on as a fuel surcharge. Let me assure you
that this is not the case. And, with shippers objecting to fuel surcharges, often, the choice is haul it at a

loss or pull it over and shut down.

A good transportation system is essential for the state to attract new industry and sustain economic
growth, North Dakota truckers rely on safe and efficient highways to make their living,

We support investing in the improvement of our state’s highway system and stand ready to work with
the Legislature in developing equitable methods of funding needs as outlined in SB2159.
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AVERAGE COST OF FUEL

COST PER GALLON INCREASE
AVERAGE MPG

COST PER MILE INCREASE

TOTAL IMPACT ON DIESEL COST
COMPANY MILES
COST PER MILE INCREASE

COST INCREASE

FUEL SURCHARGE COLLECTED

ADUITIONAL COST

COST PER UNIT

IMPACT OF DIESEL EXPENSE ON TRUCKING

1999
$0.99
$0.48

6.00

$0.08

10551396
$0.08

$844,111.68

$599,186.51

$244,925.17

$2,449.25

2000 DIFFERENCE

$1.47

$0.48




BILLING NOTICE
INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN

2} NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION
SFN 3021 (5-95)

WYLIE £ W CORPUKATIUN

PO BOX 1188
FARGO NI) 581073188
REGISTRATION FEE BREAKDOWN
FEES DUE FEES DUE
g %, e W50
AL 0173 1950 AL o Y24 499 40
Al 894X A9y8081e90 6C e 0012 leB?
CO 34150% 10921620 CT o 4454 74300
0 436% 46970 3A » 65344 50600
2el38% TeH30e 47 Iu 6e0N5R 1345824720
24015% 39823660 vy 1931k 2906ThHe U
e 263% 343420 M e Slud 120490
M1 2e117% 39865690 MN Belb2X 15918200
MS 2e108% Hel2leldld MT 2e 395% 39389643
NE Jeb56% 39569420 WH 1e212% G476 30
NH e 1442 10560 NV 1e542% 392736499
OH 44931% Te266e (30 UK L3304 29029490
PA 3e920% Ty2T0e50 RJ 0 020X 3190
SD 1895% 2994738 5K 2 08L% 2hlehl

TX Lebobd 49310690 ut 1.762% 2914604
VT 25892 1906150 WA 1.058% ly873e35&
WV 266704 Geb428e0U WY leY6o¥ 498411040

0 ~Thackes - Conprey

2,00\ pv-r*k&

t 4
MORTH DAKOTA DEPY, OF TRANSPORTATION
MOTGR VEHICLE DIVISION
608 £. BOULEVARD
BISMARCK, ND 58506-0780
(701) 328-2725

DATE: 11/14/20uu
ORIGINAL:  YES
SUPPLEMENT NO.:  y0G
ACCOUNTNO.:  NpOZ3s6-01
EXPe DATEE L2200,

FEES DUE

PERCENTAGE sU TT

FACTOR suB e
AK lev884 e dal el
CA 1e835 3515040
Dk wU51% tLe50
IA bad0 4 GelzbaW0
IN Lo 050X YyTlle90
LA o H815% 286620
Mz 2 234% 23GebT
10 50374 S59Thé4erl
NG o915 Lo 03290
NJ «330% 34T e 20
NY lelY74 1927490
R e V9 2% 36Ga70
St e T1l44 Hlle X0
T Lel1771% de&6T70a80
VA e 4534 leiAbaes40d

Wi Dell3A 12970830

TOTAL FEES DUE~LT19¢90keld

PLEASE MAKE DRAFT PAYABLE TO: NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ND FEES DUE $ 39099400 OUT OF STATE FEESDUE $ 1164930272

ESE FEES WILL BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE VARIOUS IRP JURISDICTIONS BY NORTH DAKOTA.

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS NOTICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT.

FEES CALCULATED AT CURRENT
CANADIAN LXCHANGL RATE OF  enel?
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North Dakota Department of Transportation
Motor Vehicle Division, Mctor Carrier Section
600 East Boulevard Ave. Bismarck ND 68505-0780

Phone: (701 328-2726 Fax: (701) 328-3600

19460 (8-96)

Calculation

2001 Form R8-2

slmilo State Registration
Fee Amounts Due Each State

CARRIER NAME: wvuc E. W. CORPORATION FHWANO.. MC- 149406
FAX NUMBER
TRANSPORTING: (") PASSENGER - CHARTER (") PASSENGERS - RERG ROUTE @@ PROPERTY
CARRIER WHOSE PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS: ND
PARTlé?rgAﬂNG TOTA{.BKJO OF I PER \sglucw FEE TIML:SEI)JO OF VEH,
STATES VEHICLES FEE COLUMN B x COLUMNM C
ALABAMA LA 020 600 | s Aadien
ARKANSAS AR 5.L0 AR Ay 00, b0
CALIFORNIA CA 5.00 ] L 1O0. o0
GOLORADO o | I co 1, 10000 T
CONNECTICUT CT \ 10.00 CT a ;cc“m 7
GEORGIA GA G T GR L o0 oL) '_f_";';f;'_fjﬁff
IDAHO D L 2.00 B D __ 44(' o0
ILLINOIS L L 0 M 154000
TNGTANA IN B 600 ) IN _________ WAoo
IOWA 1A 1 B 1.00 L Q'laf) oo
KANSAS KS - 10.00 . L ,'.{1 aco.0e
UCKY K e M00O ..,ﬁ)' 3 &L_'Dﬂ_’__w
SIANA LA | 1000 e LA (9.,..61.0.(31:_.@‘&?.,..”- _
E ME - L 8.00 ME |, T0.00
SSACHUSETTS MA 10.00 _MA 0 200 U
MICHIGAN M 10,00 ML R, 0000
MINNESOTA MN 5.45 MN | 139, pu
MISSISSIPPI MS 10.00 MS 2 5(D.00
MISSOURI MO 10.00 MO 4.500.00
MONTANA MT 5.00 MT 11D oo
NEBRASKA NE 3.50 NE 110. o0
NEW HAMPSHIRE NH 10.00 NH 4. 100,00
NEW MEXICO NM 10.00 NM Q. 200,00
NEW YORK NY 10.00 NY 4 apD.00
NORTH CAROLINA NC 1.00 NC " A24D.00
NORTH DAKOTA ND 10.00 ND 1. 40D.00
OHIO OH 5.00 OH [.(00:00
OKLAHOMA oK 7.00 0K | 540,00
RHODE {SLAND Rl 8.00 RI [, "D, 0V
SOUTH CAROLINA SC 5.00 SC 1, \10D.00
SOUTH DAKOTA SD 5.00 SO 1. 100.00
TENNESSEE ™ 8.00 TN 1, Ue0.DO
TEXAS X 10.00 T™X 9, 800,00
UTAH ut 6.00 Ul ). 290. 00
EBGINTA VA 10.00 VA 0.3200.00 |
INGTON WA 10.00 WA 5, noD.ad
HINGTON DC DC ) DC o
ST VIRGINIA WV \W 3.00 WV leD.OO
WISCONSIN W 830 5.00 N
odJ
P oS R sl T S0 755 TOTAL OF ALL STATES FEES ... 3 SB.S0A 2




WYLC-A COMMON TARIFF EW WYLIE CORP. 3RD REVISED PAGE18G

DISTANCE COMMODITY RATES
In Cents Per Loadod Mile, except as noted
ol Commodities (Except classes A and B explosives, household goods, and commodities in bulk).
, equipment, and suppites used in the manufacture and distibution of general commodities.

Applicable onty or the account of I

Truckioad maximum waight of 48,000 pounds
Minimum Charge $500.00 per vehicle used.

ITEM
4235

Spit pickup or stopolfs wii be allowed at a charge of $50.00 for each pickup or stopoff exchuding the initial pickup and final delivery.

Note A: Includes ali points within the following California counties of: Alarmeda, Conlra Costa, Los Angeies, Napa, Orange, Riverside,
Sacramonto, San Bemardino, San Franclsco, San Joaquln, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma,

Stanislaus, Venture, Yolo.

Note B;  A¥ other Californla counties not covered in Note A.A30

Note G \ciudes all points within the following Colorado counties of: Adams, Arapahoe, Bouidor, Douglas, EI Paso, Elbert, Jefferson,
Larimer, Pueblo, TeMer, Wekl

Note D: Al other points in Colorado nol covered In Note C.
Note E:  Points east of US 89 from Carway, AB south to US 287 south to I-80 easl to US 89 south to Gardiner, MT.

Note F: Al other points in Montana no! coverad In Note E.
Note G:  Includes all points within thu following North Dakota countles of : Cass, Grand Forks, Pembina, Richland, Walsh.

Note H: Al other points in North Dakota not covored in Note G.

Note | Polnts In Texas located on or east of I-35 from the Okiahoma border south to |-35W south to 1-35 south to San Antonio, TX
then east on 1-37 to Corpus Christl, TX,

NoteJ:  All other points in Texas nol covered in Note I.

From: OWATONNA, MN

To Polnt In Rato To Polnts In Rale To Polnts In Rato
Alabama |~ 120|Massachusetts _135[So Carolina _ 120
Azona | 167|Michigan | 127|SoDakota . 183
Arkansay ...\ snnesota  N/A - lTennessee o\
Calfornla-Note A |~ 132{Misslssippl | 120{Texas-Notel | = 126
-NoteB | 146Missourr |~ 136]  -Noles | 147
Colorado-Note C | 164|Montana-Note . |~ 167futeh 1 163
__-NoteD | 78]  -NoteF | 143Vermont [ 135
Copnecticut 1 136/Nebraska il ABUViginla L 129
Deolaware _130|Nevada . .__._153washington | = 126
Florida 146|New Hampshire | T13s|wviginla 1 130
Georgla 129|New Jersey ~ |l 133)wisconsin 27
idaho 143|New Mexico L 164|Wyoming e 164
Wnois | 127]New York 135] R
Indlana 127{No Carolina 128|CANADA
lowa N 145|No Dakota - Note G 141[Alberia 1 1e7
Konsas 144 -NoteH | 167|British Columbla | 132
Kentucky ] __128[0hko | 128Manteba | 141
Lovisiana ] 129|Olahoma ) T 136|New Brunswick 1 167
Maine 135]Oregon L 126[Ontaric | 140]
Marytand 128]Psnnsytvania L 130]Quebec 140

Rhode (stand 135)Saskatchewan 167

For explanation of abbreviations and reference marks, see ltem 7000.
issued: MAY 1, 2000 Effective: MAY 10, 2000
lssued By:
Wayne Schwartz, Director of Operations
P.O. Box 1188

Fargo, ND 68107




WYLC-A COMMON TARIFF EW WYLIE CORP. 18T REVISED PAGE 19 B

DISTANCE COMMODITY RATES
In Cents Per Loaded Mile, excep! as noled
o Commodities (Except classes A and B explosives, household goods, and commodities in bulk).
, equipment, and supplies used In the manufacture and distribution of general commodities.

Applicable only or thy account of. NSRRGSR

Trucklvad maximum welght of 48,000 pounds
Minimum Charge $660.00 per vehicle used.

ITEM
4253

Split pickup or stopoffs will be allowed at @ charge of $65.00 for each pickup or slopoff excluding e initial pickup and final delivery.

Note A: Includes a! points withln the following Californla countles of: Alameda, Contra Costa, Los Angeles, Napa, Orange, Riverside,
Sacramento, San Bernardino, San Franclsco, San Joaquin, San Maleo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma,
Slanislaus, Venture, Yolo,

Note B: Al other California counties not covered In Note A A30

Note C:  |nciudes all points within the following Colorado counties of: Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Douglas, EI Paso, Elbert, Jofferson,

Larimer, Pueblo, Teller, Weld
Note D;:  All other points In Colorado not covered In Note C.
Note E:  Points east of US 89 from Carway, AB south to US 287 south to {-80 oast to US 89 south to Gardiner, MT.

Note F: Al other points in Montana not covered in Note E.
Note G Includes all polnts within the following North Dakota counties of : Cass, Grand Forks, Peinbina, Richland, Watsh.

Note H:  All other points In North Dakota not covered [n Note G.
Note I: Points In Texas located on or east of I-35 from the Oklahoma border sauth 1o 1-35W south to J-35 south to San Antonlo, TX
then east on I-37 to Corpus Christl, TX.

Note J: All other points in Texas not covered in Note .
++000£960.00 SURCHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO ANY NEW YORK, NY METRO DELIVERIES*****

From: BURNS HARBOR, IN

To Point In Rale To Polnts tn Rale To Points in Rale
Alabama 145|Massachusells v 166 So Carolina 147
Afizona o 18 Michigan _ 171|Sc Dakola 161
Arkansas S ~146[Minnesota . ~160|Tennessee 162
Californla - Note A o 137|Mississipp! ~ 145{Texas - Nole | 135
C 7 T .NoteB © 144]Missouri - 168]  -NoteJ 160
Colorado NoteC I 166 Momqna -Note E A 167|Utah 160
' - Note D 1 189 -Note F ) 149]Vermont 158
Connectlcut . I L] Nebraska _ 153 Vlrgl_nla 148
Dola\g{a_r_e ) I L] L Nevada A 160 Washington 135
Dist. Of Columbla 1 163|New Hampshire 1 ~ 158|W Virginia 152
Florida S ~__160{New Jersay ] 153|Wisconsin o 171
quggla 1 148 rj_ey_Mexlco S _ 160 Wyoming | 167
idaho o 140|New York | i
llinols 180|No Carolina 147|CANADA
ndana |NA [NoDakota-Noio6 | 7 i4s[Abana T
lowa I 1 -NoteH | = 167|British Columbla 1 4
Kansas _ | 155]/0nlo R “169|Manitoba 188
Kentucky I I |1 O_klahoma 1 140|New I_Brunswick ‘ 184
Loulslana | 138|Oregon _135|Ontario ' 175
Maine 1 168 Pennsyivanla 1 168 Quebec 1 175
Maryiand 163]Rhode Island 166} Saskalchewan 170
For explanation of abbreviations and reference marks, see ltem 7000,
Issued: SEPTEMBER 1, 2000 Effective: SEPTEMBER 5, 2000
ISSUED BY:
Wayne Schwartz, Director of Operalions
P.O.Box 1188

Farg&ND 58107




2000 VEHICLE REGISTRATION

1999 YEAR MODEL VEHICLES
STATE TAX/FEE ! PASSENGER | PICKUP' TRUCK FARM
FEE? TRACTOR TRUCK?
Minnesota Flat Fee $ 198.00 $ 198.00 $1760.00 $ 322.00
Other fees
Total $ 198.00 $ 198.00 $1760.00 $ 322.00
Montana® Flat Fee $291.85 $ 346.97 $1664.25 $691.25
QOther fees
Total $291.85 $ 346.97 $1664.25 $691.25
Nebraska’ Flat Fee $ 20.00 $ 30.00 $ 30.00 $ 30.00
Other fees $ 288.00 $307.50 $1994.00 $ 784.00
Total $ 308.00 $337.50 $2024.00 $ 814.00
North Dakota | Flat Fee § 72.00 $ 60.00 $1,038.00 $ 209.00
Other fees
Total $ 72.00 $ 60.00 $1,038.00 $ 209.00
South Dakota { Flat Fee $ 42.00 $ 55.00 $1457.00 $ 133.00
Other fees
Total $ 42.00 $ 55.00 $1457.00 $133.00
Wyoming® Flat Fee $ 15.00 $ 20.00 $2000.00 $ 786.00
Other fees $277.00 $ 270.00
Total $ 292.00 $ 290.00 $2000.00 $ 786.00

| O I

(98]

4

5

. Other fees can include vehicle valuation, property, or other taxes or fees.

. A 1999 car with a purchase price of $18,000 and a weight of 3,400 pounds was used to determine fees and

taxes.

. A 1999 pickup with a purchase price of $18,000 and an unladen weight of 4,000 pounds, 8,000 pounds gross

vehicle weight, was used to determine fees and taxes.
. A 1999 large commiercial truck with a purchase price of $75,000 and a combined gross weight ot 80,000

pounds was used to determine fees and taxes.
. A 1999 twin-drive tandem axle 4.5 ton truck with a box and hoist, $45,000 purchase price and registered

gross weight of 46,000 pounds, was used to determine fees and taxes.
6. Montana registration fees are computed on vehicles registered in Helena.
7. Nebraska registration fees are computed on vehicles registered in Lincoln.
8. Wyoming registration fees are computed on vehicles registered in Cheyenne.

‘All vehicles are 1999 models being registered for 2000 for the second year.
Compiled by: North Dakota Motor Vehicle Division

November 22, 2000
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HOUSE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
March 185, 2001

North Dakota Department of Transportation
David A, Sprynczynatyk, Director

SB 2159
00 o

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: [ am Dave Sprynczynatyk, director of the North
Dakota Department of Transportation. I'm here today in support of the original purpose of
SB 2159, and to suggest what I consider to be a better means of accomplishing the original

purpose of the bill,

The original purpose of SB 2159 was to collect revenues sufficient to enable the DOT to match
the increased level of federal funding and provide for a general issuance of a new license plate,
The revenues would be routed through the state highway distribution fund and shared with the
cities and counties, enabling them to meet their requirements for matching increased federal funds

as well.

That original bill called for an across-the-board $15 increase on all motor vehicle registration fees.
It would have raised $20.4 million per biennium. Of that, $4.7 million would have gone to the
counties, $2.9 million to the cities, and the remaining $12.8 million to the DOT. In addition, a
one-time $5 surcharge was placed on registrations to fund the general issuance of a new license

plate.

The Senate-amended version of SB 2159 provides for a one-half-percent increase of the excise
tax on vehicles, and a one-time $3 surcharge on registrations. This version would provide about
$13.5 million to the DOT, which is about $3.2 million short of funding SB 2012 (NDDOT
budget). In addition, the revenue would go directly to the highway fund with only about $1
million being distributed to the counties and cities.

It appears that three different mechanisms exist to increase the DOT’s revenue: a fuel tax

increase, a motor vehicle registration fee increase, or an increase in the excise tax on vehicles. We
understand the reluctance to increase any of these options. We also believe that not only the
governor and the legislature, but also the residents of North Dakota, want a better transportation
system. We believe that North Dakotans would want us to make full use of the entire increase in
federal funding, which is what was sought in the original version of SB 2159.

For this reason, I ask your consideration of a one-cent fuel tax increase and a graduated increase
to the motor vehicle registration fee. We believe this combination of user fee increases will best
provide a fair and balanced way to fund the DOT’s needs, and it includes both in-state and out-of-

state users of North Dakota’s highway system.

Currently, North Dakota’s fuel tax is $.21 per gallon. That compares with 3.27 per gallon in
Montana, $.22 per gallon in South Dakota, and $.20 per gallon in Minnesota. Although our
proposal would increase the fuel tax to $.22 per gallon -- $.02 per gallon more than Minnesota --
we do not believe it would have a major impact on North Dakota fuel sales near the Minnesota

border.




The increase in motor vehicle registration fees is vased on the premise that any fee increase should
be not a flat fee increase for all vehicle categories, but a graduated fee, depending on the type and
age of the vehicle.
« The table at the bottom of page two of my testimony reflects typical increases for new
vehicles ranging from $11 to $110 per year.
The tables attached to my testimony show the motor vehicle registration fee increase
ranging from a low of $9 per year for older passenger vehicles to a high of $183 per year for
new large commercial truck-tractors. Currently, 221,782 registered vehicles would be
affected by the $9 increase, and 51 registered vehicles would be affected by the $183 increase.

This proposal would raise about $25.6 million, of which $3.4 million would go directly to the
highway fund, with the remaining portion to the highway distribution fund to be shared with
the cities and counties. The counties would receive $5.1 million, the cities $3.1 million, and the
DOT a total of $14 million from the highway distribution fund. This would allow us to
leverage the federal funds and provide for the new license plates.

The DOT shares a proportionate amount of federal funds with the cities and counties. With the
increase in federal funds available to them, their corresponding local match requirement is greater
as well, and they will use any additional highway distribution funds to provide that local match.

This proposal would meet the needs of the state, the cities, and the counties, benefitting all North
Dakotans. Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: we ask that you give favorable
consideration to the proposal I've made to you today to provide for the transportation needs of

the state of North Dakota in the next biennium.

Examples of Increase Amount for Some Common Vehicle Types

VEHICLE TYPE CURRENT || PROPOSED
Assumes vehicle i less than 7 years old FEE/YR FEE/YR

Passenger vehicle weighing less than 3,200 Ibs

Pickup with gvw of 10,000 lbs
Single-axle truck with gvw of 26,000 Ibs

Commercial truck-tractor at 82,000 Ibs

Single-axle farm truck at 26,000 lbs

Farm truck-tractor at 82,000 lbs




PASSENGERVEHICLES

1 THRU 6
CURRENT

YEARS

CURRENT

PROPOSED

PROJECTED

INCREASE
AMOUNT

.’VElGHT' FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE
(1122221222322 322 T2 222022 224 T4 20 2 A Al ddld il a Al T T I Te s ddTId I el Tl itttz ey e]

00-19
20-24
24-28
28-32
32-38
36-40
40-45
46-50
50-60
60-70
70-80
80-90
90 & UP

TOTAL

WEIGHT

$74,450.00
$242,600.00
$736,400.00
$1,232,500.00
$2,606,050.00
$1,426,620.00
$1,024,310.00
$260,216.00
$948,311.00
$46,360.00
$3,1456.00
$1,744.00
$1,004.00

$8,692,710.00

CURRENT
REVENUE

$61.00
$61.00
$61.00
$61.00
$83.00
$83.00
$83.00
$103.00
$137.00
$173.00
$210.00
$246.00
$282.00

PROPOSED
FEE

$90,820.00
$295,850.00
$898,408.00
$1,603,772.00
$3,196,745.00
$1,600,378.00
$1,214,639.00
$304,571.00
$1,091,753.00
$52,765.00
$3,570.00
$1,968.00
$1,128.00

$10,34€,276.00

PROJECTED
REVENUE

$11.00
$11.00
$11.00
$11.00
$13.00
$13.00
$13.00
$15.00
$18.00
$21.00
$26.00
$28.00
$31.00

INCREASE
AMOUNT

WANAAREAARRARD AARR AN RERRRRR R PR IR ATAIRNE YRV RARATRERAN AR AR ARE FEAAAN PR R AN AR NI Rl RN R r AR AR R AR RRNNARARE AR R AR WD

00-19
20-24
24-28
28-32
32-36
36-40
40-45
45-50
50-60
60-70
70-80
80-90
90 & UP

TOTAL

$80,136.00
$160,062.00
$561,498.00
$635,418.00
$1,342,932.00
$658,764.00
$166,228.00
$78,384.00
$142,784.00
$6,519.00
$447.00
$352.00
$606.00

$50.00 1,489
$50.00 4,860
$60.00 14,728
$50.00 24,662
$70.00 38,615
$70.00 20,366
$70.00 14,633
$88.00 2,957
$119.00 7,969
$152.00 306
$185.00 17
$218.00 8
$2561.00 4
130,493

PASSENGERVEHICLES

7 THRUS YEARS
CURRENT

FEE VEHICLES
$42.00 1,908
$42.00 3,811
$42.00 13,369
$42.00 15128
$68.00 23,154
$58.00 11,358
$58.00 2,866
$71.00 1,104
$97.00 1,472
$123.00 53
$149.00 3
$176.00 2
$202.00 3
74,232

$3,834,130.00

$52.00
$52.00
$52.00
$52.00
§70.00
$70.00
$70.00
$84.00
$113:00
$141.00
$170.00
$200.00
$228.00

$99,216.00
$198,172.00
$695,188.00
$788€,708.00
$1,620,780.00
$795,060.00
$200,620.00
$92,736.00
$1€6,336.00
$7,473.00
$510.00
$400.00
$684.00

$4,663,883.00

$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$12.00
$12.00
$12.00
$13.00
$16.00
$18.00
$21.00
$24.00
$26.00




WEIGHT

PASSENGERVEHICLES

AESIBOBNISERERONS

10 THRU 12 YEARS

CURRENT
FEE

VEHICLES

CURRENT
REVENUE

PROPOSED
FEE

PROJECTED

REVENUE

INCREASE
AMOUNT

PORRRRNARNONER PANFIROANNRI R AR DT NP ERRERARIAY FRAREIOVR RN RIROND O NS CR AR RS AR IR NN ORI R F D RNV RF I RN R RRRITRRTARE NS RPN RERANFRR I

00-19
20-24
24-28
28-32
32-36
3640
40-45
45-50
50-60
60-70
70-80
80-90
90 & UP

TOTAL

WEIGHT

$34.00
$34.00
$34.00
$34.00
$46.00
$46.00
$46.00
$56.00
$75.00
$94.00
$114.00
$134.00
$154.00

1,771
4,747
16,246
17,874
18,6056
6,681
2,125
822
832

18

1

2

2

$60,214.00
$161,398.00
$552,364.00
$607,716.00
$855,830.00
$307,326.00
$97,750.00
$46,032.00
$62,400.00
$1,504.00
$114.00
$268.00
$308.00

69,724

PASSENGERVEHICLES

13TH & SUB YEARS

CURRENT
FEE

VEHICLES

$2,763,224.00

REVENUE

$43.00
$43.00
$43.00
$43.00
$57.00
$567.00
$57.00
$68.00
$88.00
$109.00
$131.00
$153.00
$176.00

PROPOSED
FEE

$76,163.00
$204,121.00
$698,578.00
$768,582.00
$1,060,485.00
$382,817.00
$121,125.00
$55,896.00
$73,216.00
$1,744.00
$131.00
$306.00
$350.00

$3,441,504.00

PROJECTED

REVENUE

$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$11.00
$11.00
$11.00
$12.00
$13.00
$15.00
$17.00
$19.00
$21.00

INCREASE
AMOUNT

‘

WAREERREERARER PRWddh AR R PR PR AR ERATERNRIANR AR T AN RTATRARRTRARSE AR ARR TR R TR TR RRARRRAS RARTARR TR AR A NPT R PR AN AAR AR RRRRP NN

00-19
20-24
24-28
28-32
32-36
36-40
4045
45-50
50-60
60-70
70-80
80-90
80 & UP

. TOTAL

$26.00
$26.00
$26.00
$26.00
$34.00
$34.00
$34.00
$40.00
$53.00
$66.00
$79.00
$82.00
$105.00

8,818
10,441
25,182
26,303
25,104
19,697
11,529

4,655

2,099

24
0
3
4

$229,268.00
$271,466.00
$654,732.00
$683,878.00
$853,536.00
$666,298.00
$391,986.00
$182,200.00
$111,247.00
$1,584.00
$0.00
$276.00
$420.00

133,659

$4,046,891.00

$35.00
$35.00
$35.00
$35.00
$43.00
$43.00
$43.00
$50.00
$64.00
$79.00
$93.00
$107.00
$122.00

$308,630.00
$365,435.00
$881,370.00
$920,605.00
$1,079,472.00
$842,671.00
$495,747.00
$227,750.00
$134,336.00
$1,896.00
$0.00
$321.00
$488.00

$5,258,721.U0

$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$9.00
$10.00
$11.00
$13.00
$14.00
$15.00
$17.00




SMALL TRUCKS

1THRU 6 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED INCREASE
EIGHT FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
pyovywpewpeepeaeerr I TTTITIIIIIITILIIA AL R AT 2222 DIT T2 DR S I DAL T A d il s il ARERPARONUR R PRSP R AR AT IR ONRR RS EDdoRated

4,000 $48.00 11 $528.00 $69.00 $649.00 $11.00

6,000 $63.00 1,318 $60,748.00 $65.00 $85,540.00 $12.00

8,000 $58.00 8,426 $488,708.00 $70.00 $589,820.00 $12.00

10,000 $63.00 31,638 $1,986,864.00 $76.00 $2,306,888.00 $13.00
TOTAL 41,291 $2,545,878.00 $3,072,897.00

SMALL TRUCKS

oNEsnZosoSooOSEZEIINRIS

7THRU 9 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED INCREASE

WEIGHT FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
ARRARERRARAIAE FRRANEEAARANRAR P AANRA R AR RN EN AR TRARORB IR AR AR AR AR AR TR R ARARRRTN RN AR P ANR R R AR A IR AR AR AR AR IR SRR da

4,000 $35.00 5 $175.00 $45.00 $226.00 $10.00

6,000 $40.00 1,992 $79,680.00 $51.00 $101,602.00 $11.00

8,000 $46.00 6,605 $297,225.00 $56.00 $369,880.00 $11.00

. 10,000 $50.00 15,049 $7562,450.00 $62.00 $933,038.00 $12.00

TOTAL 23,651 $1,129,630.00 $1,404,736.00




SMALL TRUCKS

10 THRU12 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT .
4,000 $30.00 4 $120.00 $40.00 $160.00 $10.00
8,000 $34.00 2,931 $90,664.00 $44.00 $128,864.00 $10.00
8,000 $38.00 7,374  $280,212.00 $48.00 $353,962.00 $10.00
10,000 $42.00 10,066  $460,572.00 $53.00 $581,19R.00 $11.00
TOTAL 21,275 $840,558 $1,064,274.00

SMALL TRUCKS

SoMEoEEmESREITIIS=IEIR
13 THRU 18 YEARS
CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT  FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
4,000 $27.00 22 $594.00 $36.00 $792.00 $9.00
6,000 $28.00 7,712 $215,936.00 $37.00 $285,344.00 $9.00
8,000 $29.00 16,337  $473,773.00 $38.00 $620,806.00 $9.00
. 10,000 $31.00 16,057  $525,667.00 $41.00 $695,237.00 $10.00 .
TOTAL 41,028 $1,215,970 $1,602,179.00

SMALL TRUCKS

M ot 22 S Y g = s S e v
TR IERERRIERES

20TH & SUB YEARS

CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE  VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
4,000 $26.00 43 $1.118.00 $35.00 $1,505.00 $9.00
6,000 $27.00 2,031 $54,837.00 $36.00 $73,116.00 $9.00
8,000 $28.00 22,884  $640,752.00 $37.00 $846,708.00 $9.00
10,000 $30.00 23,020  $690,600.00 $40.00 $920,800.00 $10.00
TOTAL 47,978 $1,387,307 $1,842,129.00




MID-SIZE TRUCKS

1THRU G YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT  FEE VEHICLE = REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT

AEARERANNAS SARRAN RGN AAR IR R EA RN RNIR WS ANERRUANIANRNEANNRRR SEASR R ORI AN RRONR IR AR ER AR PN NUR RN NN RRNASE SO RNRRO RN R NaY

12,000 $68.00 10,611 $721,648.00 $81.00 $869,491.00 $13.00
14,000 $73.00 3,766 $274,1156.00 $86.00 $322,930,00 $13.00
16,000 $78.00 386 $30,108.00 $92.00 $35,612.00 $14.00
18,000 $83.00 133 $11,039.00 $97.00 $12,801.00 $14.00
20,000 $86.00 295 $25,370.00 $101.00 $29,795.00 $16.00

TOTAL 15,180  $1,062,180.07 $1,260,629.00

MID-SIZE TRUCKS

oSSR RIERESERNSS

7 THRU9 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE VEHICLE  REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT

FrTrrrrwweepawprepeperre T XL PTTI 2 TR T AL DAL AR AL A LA A0 A A A0 A2 IR A AT A0 2R dl e sililidd FERNANNBERANRARR T ARIR AR TR AR AT AR

12,000 $65.00 3,041 $167,255.00 $66.00 $200,706.00 $11.00
‘ 14,000 $60.00 252 $15,120.00 $72.00 $18,144.00 $12.00

16,000 $65.00 117 $7,605.00 $77.00 $9,009.00 $12.00
18,000 $70.00 61 $4,270.00 $83.00 $5,063.00 $13.00
20,000 $73.00 166 $12,118.00 $86.00 $14,276.00 $13.00

TOTAL 3,637 $206,368.00 $247,198.00




MID-SIZE TRUCKS

. 10 THRU 12 YEARS .

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE

WEIGHT FEE VEHICLE  REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
VENOERONRU AREN SRENNENONANIANO I NNTROATRNARE N SR AR ORCREN RPN AE RTINS ANSURENURIVRERRRAN VAU RNRONR B ORI RN N NNG AV SRR TR bV a R oD
12,000 $46.00 1,841 $84,686.00 $57.00 $104,937.00 $11.00

14,000 $50.00 172 $8,600.00 $61.00 $10,492.00 $11.00

16,000 $564.00 134 $7,238.00 $85.00 $8,710.00 $11.00

18,000 $58.00 71 $4,118.00 $70.00 $4,970.00 $12.00

20,000 $60.00 129 $7,740.00 $72.00 $9,288.00 $12.00

TOTAL 2,347 $112,380.00 $138,397.00

MID-SIZE TRUCKS

sSxEmEEEERISIRRISSRIc

13 THRU 19 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE VEHICLE = REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
. 12,000 $33.00 2,070 $68,310.00 $42.00 $86,940.00 $9.00 .
14,000 $36.00 341 $12,276.00 $46.00 $15,686.00 $10.00
16,000 $39.00 238 $9,282.00 $49.00 $11,662.00 $10.00
18,000 $41.00 119 $4,879.00 $61.00 $6,069.00 $10.00
20,000 $42.00 282 $11,844.00 $52.00 $14,664.00 $10.00
TOTAL 3,060 $106,591.00 $135,021.00

MID-SIZE TRUCKS
ot e

20TH & SUB YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE VEHICLE = REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
12,000 $32.00 2,163 $68,896.00 $41.00 $88,273.00 $9.00
14,000 $35.00 918 $32,130.00. $44.00 $40,392.00 $9.00
16,000 $38.00 1,298 $49,324.00 $48.00 $62,304.00 $10.00
18,000 $40.00 1,056 $42,240.00 $50.00 $62,800.00 $10.00
20,000 $41.00 1,864 $76,424.00 $51.00 $95,064.00 $10.00
TOTAL 7,289 $269,014.00 $338,833.00




' COMM TRUCKS

1THRU7  YEARS
CURRENT CU \RENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
.NEIGHT FEE VEHICLES  REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
PR e T 12T T R 2 D R A D A TR T A T TR R T2 A TR 2 D2 LA Al s AL L AR A d il adddaladddiil L1234 12 2421227201 2]
22,000 $116.00 148 $17,168.00 $134.00 $19,832.00 $18.00
24,000 $168.00 33 $5,544.00 $191.00 $6,303.00 $23.00
26,000 $168.00 625 $88,200.00 $191.00 $100,275.00 $23.00
28,000 $229.00 % $2,061.00 $2568.00 $2,322.00 $29.00
30,000 $229.00 244 $55,876.00 $268.00 $62,852.00 $29.00
32,000 $206.00 64 $18,880.00 $330.00 $21,120.00 $35.00
34,000 $295.00 183 $53,9856.00 $330.00 $60,390.00 $35.00
36,000 $3586.00 18 $6,408.00 $393.00 $7,164.00 $42.00
38,000 $356.00 41 $14,5606.00 $398.00 $16,318.00 $42.00
40,000 $417.00 7 $2,918.00 $465.00 $3,255.00 $48.00
42,000 $417.00 23 $9,681.00 $465.00 $10,696.00 $48.00
44,000 $478.00 7 $3,346.00 $532.00 $3,724.00 $54.00
46,000 $478.00 75 $36,850.00 $532.00 $39,900.00 $54.00
48,000 $636.00 1 $539.00 $698.00 $568.00 $60.00
50,000 $530.00 68 $36,652.00 $599.00 $40,732.00 $60.00
52,000 $609.00 b $3,045.00 $676.00 $3,380.00 $67.00
54,000 $609.00 89 $60,291.00 $676.00 $66,924.00 $67.00
56,000 $670.00 2 $1,340.00 $743.00 $1,486.00 $73.00
58,000 $670.00 18 $12,730.00 $743.00 $14,117.00 $73.00
60,000 $731.00 3 $2,193.00 $810.00 $2,430.00 $79.00
62,000 $731.00 16 $10,965.00 $810.00 $12,150.00 $79.00
64,000 $792.00 32 $25,344.00 $877.00 $28,064.00 $85.00
66,000 $792.00 34 $26,928.00 $877.00 $29,818.00 $85.00
68,000 $853.00 0 $0.00 $944.00 $0.00 $91.00
70,000 $853.00 2 $1,706.00 $944.00 $1,888.00 $91.00
72,000 $914.00 0 $0.00 $1,011.00 $0.00 $97.00
74,000 $914.00 4 $3,6566.00 $1,011.00 $4,044.00 $97.00
76,000 $975.00 2 $1,950.00 $1,078.00 $2,156.00 $103.00
78,000 $875.00 14 $13,650.00 $1,078.00 $15,092.00 $103.00
80,000 $1,036.00 41 $42,476.00 $1,146.00 $46,906.00 $110.00
82,000 $1,036.00 42 $43,612.00 $1,146.00 $48,132.00 $110.00
84,000 $1,159.00 0 $0.00 $1,281.00 $0.00 $122.00
86,000 $1,169.00 5 $56,795.00 $1,281.00 $6,405.00 $122.00
88,000 $1,281.00 2 $2,562.00 $1,415.00 $2,830.00 $134.00
80,000 $1,281.00 18 $23,058.00 $1,415.00 $25,470.00 $134.00
92,000 $1,403.00 10 $14,030.00 $1,549.00 $15,490.00 $146.00
94,000 $1,403.00 2 $2,806.00 $1,549.00 $3,098.00 $146.00
96,000 $1,525.00 0 $0.00 $1,684.00 $0.00 $159.00
98,000 $1,526.00 16 $24,400.00 $1,684.00 $26,944.00 $159.00
100,000 $1,647.00 0 $0.00 $1,818.00 $0.00 $171.00
102,000 $1,647.00 2 $3,294.00 $1,818.00 $3,636.00 $171.00
104,000 §1,769.00 0 $0.00 $1,852.00 $0.00 $183.00
106,600 $1,769.00 51 $90,219.00 $1,952.00 $99,5652.00 $183.00
TOTAL 1,866 $767,565.00 $855,673.00




WEIGHT

22,000
24,000
26,000
28,000
30,000
32,000
34,000
36,000
38,000
40,000
42,000
44,000
46,000
48,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
56,000
58,000
60,000
62,000
64,000
66,000
68,000
70,000
72,000
74,000
76,000
78,000
80,000
82,000
84,000
86,000
88,000
80,000
92,000
94,000
96,000
88,000
100,000
102,000
104,000
105,500

o TOTAL

COMM TRUCKS

EEAREERRIIEREZIESREE=

8 THRU 12

CURRENT
FEE

$90.00
$138.00
$138.00
$187.00
$187.00
$240.00
$240.00
$289.00
$289.00
$338.00
$338.00
$386.00
$386.00
$435.00
$435.00
$493.00
$493.00
$542.00
$542.00
$591.00
$591.00
$639.00
$639.00
$688.00
$688.00
$737.00
$737.00
$786.00
$786.00
$835.00
$835.00
$940.00
$940.00
$1,044.00
$1,044.00
$1,149.00
$1,148.00
$1,254.00
$1,254.00
$1,368.00
$1,368.00
$1,463.00
$1,463.00

YEAR

VEHICLES

101
23
370
13
192
29
98
8
26
10
30
1
114
5
87
11
62
4
20
2
23
16

CURRENT
REVENUE

$9,090.00
$3,174.00
$51,060.00
$2,431.00
$35,904.00
$6,960.00
$23,520.00
$2,312.00
$7,514.00
$3,380.00
$10,140.00
$386.00
$44,004.00
$2,175.00
$37,845.00
$5,423.00
$30,566.00
$2,168.00
$10,8+0.00
$1,182.00
$13,5693.00
$10,224.00
$16,614.00
$0.00
$2,064.00
$737.00
$5,168.00
$786.00
$11,780.00
$65,130.00
$106,045.00
$940.00
$23,500.00
$14,616.00
$51,156.00
$11,490.00
$29,874.00
$5,016.00
$25,080.00
$1,358.00
$4,074.00

$0.00 -

$83,391.00

$772,711.00

PROPOSED

FEE

$105.00
$158.00
$158.00
$212.00
$212.00
$270.00
$270.00
$324.00
$324.00
$378.00
$378.00
$431.00
$431.00
$485.00
$485.00
$548.00
$548.00
$602.00
$602.00
$656.00
$656.00
$709.00
$709.00
$763.00
$763.00
$817.00
$817.00
$871.00
$871.00
$925.00
$925.00
$1,040.00
$1,040.00
$1,154.00
$1,164.00
$1,270.00
$1,270.00
$1,385.00
$1,385.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$1,615.00
$1,6156.00

PROJECTED
REVENUE

TR AN RN AR ed REIVERRARREIEd kbR d At E AR PR E Rt A PRt I e PN P dd? RN RFRFA AR RN A b S AP TR TR ARRNA DI AR bdr BT P o e d bW e

$10,605.00
$3,634.00
$58,460.00
$2,756.00
$40,704.00
$7,830.00
$26,460.00
$2,592.00
$8,424.00
$3,780.00
$11,340.00
$431.00
$49,134.00
$2,425.00
$42,195.00
$6,028.00
$33,976.00
$2,408.00
$12,040.00
$1,312.00
$15,088.00
$11,344.00
$18,434.00
$0.00
$2,289.00
$817.00
$56,719.00
$871.00
$13,065.00
$72,150.00
$117,475.00
$1,040.00
$26,000.00
$16,156.00
$56,546.00
$12,700.00
$33,020.00
$5,540.00
$27,700.00
$1,5600.00
$4,500.00
$0.00
$92,055.00

$860,543.00

INCREASE
AMOUNT

$15.00
$20.00
$20.00
$25.00
$25.00
$30.00
$30.00
$35.00
$35.00
$40.00
$40.00
$45.00
$45.00
$50.00
$50.00
$56.00
$55.00
$60.00
$60.00
$65.00
$65.00
$70.00
$70.00
$756.00
$765.00
$80.00
$80.00
$85.00
$85.00
$90.00
$90.00
$100.00
$100.00
$110.00
$110.00
$121.00
$121.00
$131.00
$131.00
$142,00
$142,00
$152.00
$162.00




COMM TRUCKS

- o - i o e g2 o g
CERENETRRESRSSRESNas

. 13TH & SUB YEARS
CURRENT CURRENT PROPOSED PROJECTED  INCREASE
WEIGHT FEE VEHICLES REVENUE FEE REVENUE AMOUNT
e s B s s aead s a 2120 AT AL 2o a2 ad st e a l i et il Danadalada b At ld At diaaaaadidl ol ARt 222l sy e
22,000 $77.00 554 $42,658.00 $91.00 $50,414.00 $14.00
24,000 $122.00 625 $64,050.00 $140.00 $73,500.00 $18.00
26,000 $122.00 1,640 $200,080.00 $140.00 $229,600.00 $18.00
28,000 $165.00 185 $30,525.00 $188.00 $34,780.00 $23.00
30,000 $165.00 551 $90,915.00 $188.00 $103,588.00 $23.00
32,000 $212.00 69 $14,628.00 $239.00 $16,491.00 $27.00
34,000 $212.00 182 $38,584.00 $239.00 $43,498.00 $27.00
36,000 $255.00 50 $12,750.00 $286.00 $14,300.00 $31.00
38,000 $255.00 111 $28,305.00 $286.00 $31,746.00 $31.00
40,000 $297.00 48 $14,256.00 $333.00 $15,984.00 $36.00
42,000 $297.00 168 $49,896.00 $333.00 $565,944.00 $36.00
44,000 $340.00 72 $24,480.00 $380.00 $27,360.00 $40.00
46,000 $340.00 583 $201,620,00 $380.00 $225,340.00 $40.00
48,000 $383.00 67 $25,661.00 $427.00 $28,609.00 $44.00
50,000 $383.00 385 $147,455.00 $427.00 $164,3956.00 $44.00
52,000 $434.00 45 $19,530.00 $483.00 $21,735.00 $49.00
54,000 $434.00 235 $101,990.00 $483.00 $113,505.00 $49.00
56,000 $477.00 8 $3,816.00 $531.00 $4,248.00 $54.00
58,000 $477.00 52 $24,804.00 $531.00 $27,612.00 $54.00
60,000 $520.00 14 $7,280.00 $578.00 $8,092.00 $68.00
62,000 $620.00 66 $34,320.00 $578.00 $38,148.00 $58.00
64,000 $663.00 50 $28,150.00 $625.00 $31,250.00 $62.00
66,000 $663.00 08 $55,174.00 $625.00 $61,250.00 $62.00
68,000 $605.00 1 $605.00 $671.00 $671.00 $66.00
70,000 $605.00 21 $12,7056.00 $671.00 $14,081.00 $66.00
72,000 $648.00 4 $2,592.00 $719.00 $2,876.00 $71.00
74,000 $648.00 20 $12,960.00 $719.00 $14,380.00 $71.00
76,000 $651.00 4 $2,764.00 $766.00 $3,064.00 $75.00
78,000 $691.00 46 $31,786.00 $766.00 $35,236.00 $75.00
80,000 $734.00 179 $131,386.00 $813.00 $145,5627.00 $70.00
82,000 $734.00 223 $163,682.00 $813.00 $181,299.00 $79.00
84,000 $821.00 6 $4,926.00 $909.00 $5,454.00 $88.00
86,000 $821.00 65 $563,365.00 $909.00 $59,085.00 $88.00
88,000 $908.00 23 $20,884.00 $1,005.00 $23,115.00 $97.00
80,000 $808.00 80 $72,640.00 $1,005.00 $80,400.00 $97.00
82,000 $985.00 11 $10,945.00 $1,100.00 $12,100.00 $105.00
94,000 $9966.00 36 $35,820.00 $1,100.00 $39,600.00 $106.00
96,000 §1,083.00 8 $8,664.00 $1,197.00 $9,5676.00 $114.00
98,000 $1,083.00 65 $58,565.00 $1,197.00 $65,835.00 $114.00
100,000  $1,170.00 1 $1,170.00 $1,283.00 $1,293.00 $123.00
102,000 $1,170.00 2 $2,340.00 $1,293.00 $2,586.00 $123.00
104,000 $1,257.00 0 $0.00 ©  $1,389.00 $0.00 $132.00
106,500 $1,257.00 73 $91,761.00 $1,389.00 $101,397.00 $132.00
. TOTAL 6,626  $1,981,487.00 $2,218,974.00




WEIGHT

22,000
24,000
26,000
28,000
30,000
32,000
34,000
36,000
38,000
40,000
42,000
44,000
46,000
48,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
56,000
58,000
60,000
62,000
64,000
66,000
68,000
70,000
72,000
74,000
76,000
78,000
80,000
82,000
84,000
86,000
88,000
90,000
92,000
94,000
98,000
98,000
100,000
102,000
104,000
106,500

TOTAL

FARM

TRUCKS

i gy L oot S > g s
-

1 THRU 6 YEARS

CURRENT
FEE

$88.00

$93.00
$101.00
$111.00
$121.00
$136.00
$146.00
$156.00
$166.00
$176.00
$186.00
$196.00
$206.00
$216.00
$226.00
$246.00
$256.00
$266.00
$276.00
$286.00
$296.00
$306.00
$316.00
$326.00
$336.00
$346.00
$356.00
$366.00
$376.00
$386.00
$396.00
$406.00
$426.00
$446.00
$466.00
$486.00
$506.00
$526.00
$546.00
$666.00
$686.00
$606.00
$626.00

VEHICLES

ANEACRINENVIN FENARRER AN hRdS HRAANNERRRIN IS AP eI TR AN RO N RN dd A AP R d A h S hdl A od (2T LT 33222 212222 2dd)

12
12
24

-
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CURRENT
REVENUE

$1,056.00
$1,116.00
$2,424.00
$222.00
$968.00
$680.00
$292.00
$780.00
$498.00
$528.00
$372.00
$0.00
$2,266.00
$1,5612.00
$678.00
$492.00
$5612.00
$266.00
$562.00
$286.00
$888.00
$12,546.00
$316.00
$0.00
$336.00
$692.00
$0.00
$732.00
$376.00
$19,686.00
$3,960.00
$1,218.00
$1,278.00
$1,338.00
$3,262.00
$1,4568.00
$506.00
$0.00
$546.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,878.00 .

243

$66,516.00

10

PROPOSED

FEE

$103.00
$108.00
$117.00
$128.00
$139.00
$156.00
$167.00
$178.00
$189.00
$200.00
$211.00
$222.00
$233.00
$244.00
$255.00
$277.00
$288.00
$299.00
$310.00
$321.00
$332.00
$343.00
$354.00
$365.00
$376.00
$387.00
$398.00
$409.00
$420.00
$431.00
$442.00
$4563.00
$475.00
$497.00
$519.00
$541.00
$563.00
$585.00
$607.00
$629.00
$651.00
$673.00
$695.00

PROJECTED
REVENUE

$1,236.00
$1,296.00
$2,808.00
$256.00
$1,112.00
$780.00
$334.00
$890.00
$567.00
$600.00
$422.00
$0.00
$2,563.00
$1,708.00
$765.00
$554.00
$576.00
$299.00
$620.00
$321.00
$996.00
$14,063.00
$354.00
$0.00
$376.00
$774.00
$0.00
$818.00
$420.00
$21,981.00
$4,420.00
$1,358.00
$1,425.00
$1,491.00
$3,633.00
$1,623.00
$563.00
$0.00
$607.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,085.00

$74,695.00

INCREASE
AMOUNT

(11 1111112222222 )]

$15.00
$15.00
$16.00
$17.00
$18.00
$20.00
$21.00
$22.00
$23.00
$24.00
$25.00
$26.00
$27.00
$28.00
$29.00
$31.00
$32.00
$33.00
$34.00
$35.00
$36.00
$37.00
$38.00
$39.00
$40.00
$41.00
$42.00
$43.00
$44.00
$45.00
$46.00
$47.00
$49.00
$51.00
$63.00
$65.00
$57.00
$59.00
$61.00
$63.00
$65.00
$67.00
$69.00




FARM  TRUCKS
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7THRUB8 YEARS

CURRENT CURRENT PROJECTED  INCREASE

WEIGHT  FEE  VEHICLES REVENUE REVENUE  AMOUNT
22,000 $74.00 8 $592.00 $87.00 $606.00  $13.00
24.000 $78.00 6 $466.00 $92.00 §552.00  $14.00
26,000 $84.00 13 $1,092.00 $98.00 $1274.00  $14.00
28,000 $92.00 1 $92.00 $107.00 $107.00  $15.00
30000  $100.00 2 $200.00 $116.00 $232.00  $16.00
32000  $113.00 6 $676.00 $130.00 $780.00  $17.00
34000  $121.00 1 $121.00 $139.00 $13900  $18.00
36,000  $129.00 1 $129.00 $148.00 $148.00  $19.00
38,000  $137.00 0 $0.00 $157.00 $0.00  $20.00
40,000  $145.00 1 $145.00 $165.00 $16500  $20.00
42,000  $153.00 i $153.00 $174.00 $174.00  $21.00

| 44000  $161.00 2 $322.00 $183.00 $366.00  $22.00
46,000  $169.00 7 $1,183.00 $192.00 $1344.00  $23.00
48000  $177.00 8 $1.416.00 $201.00 $1.608.00  $24.00
50,000  $185.00 9 $1.665.00 $210.00 $1890.00  $25.00
§2000  $203.00 2 $406.00 $229.00 $458.00  $26.00
54000  $211.00 7 $1.477.00 $238.00 §1.666.00  $27.00
56,000  $219.00 2 $438.00 $247.00 $494.00  $28.00
58.000  $227.00 6 $1.362.00 $256.00 §1536.00  $29.00
60,000  $235.00 10 $2.350.00 $264.00 §2.640.00  $29.00
62.000  $243.00 7 $1.701.00 $273.00 $1911.00  $30.00
64000  $251.00 38 §9.538.00 §282.00 $10716.00  $31.00
66.000  $259.00 5 §1.295.00 §291.00 §1455.00  $32.00
68.000  $267.00 3 $801.00 $300.00 $900.00  $33.00
70000  $275.00 0 $0.00 $308.00 $0.00  $33.00
72000  $283.00 0 $0.00 $317.00 $0.00  $34.00
74000  $291.00 2 $562.00 $326.00 »652.00  $35.00
76,000  $299.00 2 $598.00 $335.00 $670.00  $36.00
78000  $307.00 4 $1.228.00 $344.00 §1.376.00  $37.00
80,000  $315.00 159 $50,085.00 $352.00 $55.968.00  $37.00
82,000  $323.00 18 $5.814.00 $361.00 $6.498.00  $38.00
84000  $346.00 1 $345.00 $386.00 $386.00  $41.00
86,000  $362.00 1 $362.00 $404.00 $404.00  $42.00
88.000  $379.00 3 $1,137.00 $423.00 $1,260.00  $44.00
90000  $396.00 3 $1.188.00 $442.00 $1326.00  $46.00
92000  $413.00 1 $413.00 $460.00 $460.00  $47.00
94000  $430.00 3 $1,290.00 $479.00 §1437.00  $49.00
96,000  $447.00 0 $0.00 $498.00 $0.00  $51.00
08,000  $464.00 0 $0.00 $516.00 $0.00  $52.00
100,000  $481.00 0 $0.00 $535.00 $0.00  $54.00
102,000  $498.00 0 $0.00 $554.00 $0.00  $56.00
104.000  $515.00 0 $0.00 | $572.00 §0.00  $57.00
105500  $632.00 7 $3,724.00 $591.00 $4,137.00  $59.00

. TOTAL 350  $94,390.00 $105,834.00
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22,000
24,000
26,000
28,000
30,000
32,000
34,000
36,000
38,000
40,000
42,000
44,000
46,000
48,000
50,000
52,000
54,000
58,000
58,000
60,000
62,000
64,000
66,000
68,000
70,000
72,000
74,000
76,000
78,000

- 80,000
82,000
84,000
86,000
88,000
80,000
82,000
84,000
96,000
98,000
100,000
102,000
104,000
108,500

. TOTAL

FARM  TRUCKS

4 - A

9 THRU 10 YEARS

CURRENT
. WEIGHT FEE VEHICLES REVENUE
YNNGV AIY SR ENNONEARI DR N P AR RRATARA RN NG AR RN RSN SR b e dd

$60.00

$63.00

$67.00

$73.00

$79.00

$90.00

$96.00
$102.00
$108.00
$114.00
$120.00
$126.00
$132.00
$138.00
$144.00
$160.00
$166.00
$172.00
$178.00
$184.00
$190.00
$196.00
$202.00
$208.00
$214.00
$220.00
$226.00
$232.00
$238.00
$244.00
$250.00
$293.00
$307.00
$321.00
$335.00
$349.00
$363.00
$377.00
$391.00
$405.00
$419.00
$433.00
$447.00

464

CURRENT

$360.00
$504.00
$804.00
$73.00
$711.00
$630.00
$288.00
$0.00
$108.00
$114.00
$240.00
$252.00
$1,848.00
$2,208.00
$1,008.00
$960.00
$664.00
$688.00
$634.00
$1,656.00
$1,140.00
$10,976.00
$1,616.00
$0.00
$214.00
$220.00
$904.00
$1,160.00
$1,904.00
$46,848.00
$5,500.00
$293.00
$1,228.00
$3,852.00
$3,685.00
$698.00
$726.00
$377.00
$391.00
$0.00
$0.00

$433.00 .

$4,917.00

$100,732.00

$72.00

$75.00

$80.00

$86.00

$93.00
$105.00
$112.00
$118.00
$125.00
$131.00
$138.00
$145.00
$1561.00
$158.00
$164.00
$182.00
$189.00
$185.00
$202.00
$208.00
$2156.00
$222.00
$228.00
$235.00
$241.00
$248.00
$255.00
$261.00
$268.00
$274.00
$281.00
$328.00
$344.00
$368.00
$375.00
$390.00
$406.00
$421.00
$436.00
$452.00
$467.00
$482.00
$498.00

PROJECTED
REVENUE

(2223 T e a2 T2 2 2212 2R lieliddzlslyly

$432.00
$600.00
$960.00
$86.00
$837.00
$7356.00
$336.00
$0.00
$125.00
$131.00
$276.00
$290.00
$2,114.00
$2,528.00
$1,148.00
$1,092.00
$756.00
$780.00
$606.00
$1,872.00
$1,290.00
$12,432.00
$1,824.00
$0.00
$241.00
$248.00
$1,020.00
$1,305.00
$2,144.00
$52,608.00
$6,182.00
$328.00
$1,376.00
$4,308.00
$4,125.00
$780.00
$810.00
$421.00
$436.00
$0.00
$0.00
$482.00
$5,478.00

$113,542.00

INCREASE
AMOUNT

$12.00
$12.00
$13.00
$13.00
$14.00
$15.00
$16.00
$16.00
$17.00
$17.00
$18.00
$19.00
$19.00
$20.00
$20.00
$22.00
$23.00
$23.00
$24.00
$24.00
$25.00
$26.00
$26.00
$27.00
$27.00
$28.00
$29.00
$29.00
$30.00
$30.00
$31.00
$35.00
$37.00
$38.90
$40.00
$41.00
$42.00
$44.00
$45.00
$47.00
$48.00
$49.00
$51.00




f FARM  TRUCKS
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‘ 11TH& SUB  YEARS
CURRENT CURRENT PROJECTED  INCREASE
EIGHT  FEE  VEHICLES REVENUE REVENUE  AMOUNT
22,000 $42.00 1,501 $63,042.00 $52.00 $78,052.00 $10.00
24,000 $44.00 8,684 $382,096.00 $54.00 $468,936.00 $10.00
26,000 $46.00 4,806 $221,076.00 $57.00 $273,942.00 $11.00
28,000 $50.00 3665  $183.250.00 $61.00 $223.565.00  $11.00
30,000 $54.00 2,895  $156,330.00 $65.00 $188,175.00  $11.00
32,000 $63.00 631  $39.753.00 $75.00 $47.32500  $12.00
34,000 $67.00 201 $13,467.00 $80.00 $16,080.00 $13.00
36,000 $71.00 236 $16,756.00 $84.00 $19,824.00 $13.00
38,000 $75.00 147 $11,025.00 $88.00 $12,936.00 $13.00
40,000 $79.00 401 $31,679.00 $93.00 $37,293.00 $14.00
42,000 $83.00 674 $55,942.00 $97.00 $65,378.00 $14.00
44,000 $87.00 2,254 $196,098.00 $102.00 $229,908.00 $15.00
46,000 $91.00 3,902 $355,082.00 $106.00 $413,612.00 $15.00
48,000 $95.00 1,194 $113,430.00 $111.00 $132,5634.00 $16.00
50,000 $99.00 644 $63,756.00 $115.00 $74,060.00 $16.00
52,000 $113.00 162 $21,696.00 $130.00 $24,960.00 $17.00
54,000 $117.00 386 $45,162.00 $135.00 $52,110.00 $18.00
56,000 $121.00 04 $11,374.00 $139.00 $13,066.00 $18.00
58,000 $125.00 187 $23,375.00 $143.00 $26,741.00 $18.00
60,000 $129.00 168 $21,672.00 $148.00 $24,864.00 $19.00
62,000 $133.00 82 $10,906.00 $162.00 $12,464.00 $19.00
. 64,000 $137.00 782 $107,134.00 $157.00 $122,774.00 $20.00
66,000 $141.00 97 $13,677.00 $161.00 $15,617.00 $20.00
68,000 $145.00 12 $1,740.00 $165.00 $1,980.00 $20.00
70,000  $149.00 37 $5,513.00 $170.00 $6.290.00  $21.00
72,000 $153.00 15 $2,295.00 $174.00 $2,610.00 $21.00
74,000 $1567.00 43 $6,751.00 $179.00 $7,697.00 $22.00
76,000 $161.00 42 $6,762.00 $183.00 $7,686.00 $22.,00
78,000 $165.00 75 $12,375.00 $188.00 $14,100.00 $23.00
80,000 $169.00 2,099 $354,731.00 $192.00 $403,008.00 $23.00
82000  $173.00 438 $75.774.00 $196.00 $85.848.00  $23.00
84,000 $249.00 17 $4,233.00 $280.00 $4,760.00 $31.00
86000  $261.00 72 $18,792.00 $293.00 $21.006.00  $32.00
88,000  $273.00 48 $13,104.00 $306.00 $14.688.00  $33.00
90000  $285.00 54  $15390.00 $319.00 $17,226.00  $34.00
92,000  $207.00 19  $5,643.00 $333.00 $6.327.00  $36.00
94.000  $309.00 18 $5,562.00 $346.00 $6,228.00  $37.00
96,000  $321.00 13 $4,173.00 $359.00 $4.667.00  $38.00
08,000  $333.00 6  $1,998.00 $372.00 $2.232.00  $39.00
100,000  $346.00 6  $2,070.00 $386.00 $2,316.00  $41.00
102,000  $357.00 2 $714.00 $309.00 $798.00  $42.00
104,000  $360.00 5  $1,845.00 $412.00 $2,060.00  $43.00
105,500  $381.00 55  $20,955.00 $425.00 $23.375.00  $44.00

. TOTAL 36,800 $2,718,198.00 §3,209,208.00 ‘

/
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ESTIMATED REVENUE TO B8E DISTRIBUTED TO COUNTIES AND CITIES, DURING 2001 CALENDAR YEAR FROM THE HIGHWAY DISTRIBUTION FUND
Population Groups (Counties with rtxan areas)

Urban A
Total Countiss Cikas County Other
COUNTY Revenue Share Shace 0- 000 1,000-4508 500012500 12.501 & Over Tots! Chiies
$ s $ $ $ $ $ $ s

ADAMS 273,278 195402 7,785 73,785
BAANES 1,071,704 782344 25,300 243,845 243,645 45,718
BENSON 437 408 319,361 118,116 119,116
BILLUNGS 100,829 73,608 27224 21.224
BOTTINEAY 730,014 533,567 197,47 197,047
BOWNAN 382,607 279,200 103,304 103,304
BURKE 299,340 218522 80,823 80,823
BURLEIGH 5,164,879 3,045,885 2,115,004 20,427 44,297 2,081,270 2,115,904

CASS 8,848,960 4711483 3,535,503 216,928 62,650 511,699 3,085,234 3,035.503

CAVALIER 649,847 401242 148 405 148,405
DICKEY 510,050 a70.497 140,382 140,382
DIVIDE 271,287 198,098 73,269 73,269
DLNN 340,003 248 684 91,979 91,070
EDOY 252,714 184,481 68,220 #8233
EMMONS 437,518 39309 118,10 118130
FOSTER 389,388 269,662 90,734 99,734
GOLDEN VALL 202,660 117,986 54,890 54,680
GRAND FORK! 4.187.045 1,890,549 2268007 107,205 102,017 2,057,975 2,268,007

GRANT 310,328 232 380 85,949 85,549
GRIACS 281,547 205,55 70,016 76,018
HETYTINGER 396,083 245341 90,743 90.743
KIDDER 295 581 216,774 70807 ™,807
LAMOURE 544,357 307381 148,976 146,976
LOGAN 248 280 181,244 67,036 87,008
MCHENRY 668,770 480,908 177870 177,870
MGINTOSH 348,740 254,580 94,150 04,160
MCKENZIE 524,525 362,903 141,622 141,022
MGLEAN 998 139 728,642 260,498 209,490
MERCER 854,817 624,018 250,001 230,601
MORTON 2,102,443 1.402,104 760,341 148,284 532,047 780,341

MOUNTRAIL 831,402 480 509 $70,609 170,603
NELSON 386,350 262,040 104,316 104,318
OLWVER 106,366 143,47 53,019 53,019
PEMBINA 870,022 641,880 n736 237,338
PIERCE 423,270 6287 118,983 116,589
RAMSEY 976,391 712,028 263,353 232,782 232,782 90,57
RANSOM 525,105 383,592 149,000 141,803
AENVILLE 298,813 218,133 60,979 80,679
RICHLAND 1,809,061 1,102,271 407,600 284,510 284,510 12,179
ROLETTE 853,498 ez.062 230444 230,444
SARGENT 478,430 348,200 129478 120,178
SHERIDAN 210,018 189,749 56,068 56,805
SI0UX 100,016 138,638 51,477 81217
SLOPE 108,110 78,8924 20,108 28,191
BTARK 1,010,479 1,144,824 774,855 104,204 670,361 774,858

STEELE 233418 170,393 63,022 83,022
STUTBMAN 1,820,087 1,411,713 708,374 50,010 643,458 708,374

TOWNER 265,670 200,546 7,133 749
TRALL TR3,084 628,433 106,448 195,448
WALSH 1,177,188 050,320 a17,813 177,813 177,813 149 020
WARD 4260814 2,0K,278 1,647,538 101,442 47,608 1,438,588 1,847,538

WELLS 549,871 401,406 148,400 148485
WILLIAMS 1,772,482 1,118,579 054,302 07,242 60,010 547,050 654,302

TOTAL $32,220089  $33,316,508 $10,004,878 $834,748  $307,380 $1,450,443  $11,130,981 $13,823,562 45,081,027

Summary: NO Deqt. of Tranepartation s88. 018277
Gounties $33,316,508 [S—r
Cliine $18,004,576 NO Luk & Tranaptwion
Farwe m Comden
$141,125,360 Say b 200
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HIGHWAY DISTRIBUTION TO COUNTIES

Ceisndar Yeoar 1997 Calendar Year 1998 Calendar Year 1988 Calendar Year 2000
. (thru November)
COUNTY TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL
$ $
ADAMS 198,878.34 193,047.63 190,854.19 182,133.13
BARNES 736,028.91 728,420.71 728,307.27 700,243.45
BENSON 326,182.44 313,257.48 307,401.01 294,905.38
BILLINGS 74,473.24 72,350.26 71,181.85 68,226.16
BOTTINEAU 513,131,832 507,194.75 500,934.02 488,761.34
BOWMAN 256,703.60 256,916.06 264,982.64 243,157.86
BURKE 219,810.75 2156,602.24 200,003.43 107,450.25
BURLEIGH 2,653,626.65 2,6990,685.64 2,739,741.23 2,715,522.82
CASS 3,922,933.90 4,022,213.20 4,130,202.94 4,072,348.20
CAVALIER 413,990.12 394,954.49 387,712.44 368,600.20
DICKEY 362,714.84 367,376.88 356,323.60 346,899.15
DIVIOE 204,188.35 198,050.02 192,843.75 182,528.17
DUNN 247,885.46 240,5688.75 236,785.08 226,350.41
EDDY 178,817.55 176,839.10 174,629.42 168,622.20
EMMONS 314,771.73 307,111.03 305,017.62 202,672.80
FOSTER 259,644.31 254,889.36 252,318.91 245,600.12
GOLDEN VALLEY 144,587.33 130,992.64 141,013.30 135,5468.94
GRAND FORKS 1,921,051.82 1,848,371.81 1,791,994.23 1,691,286.94
GRAANT 238,481.03 228,616.08 226,543.19 216,112.44
GRIGGS 204,217.33 199,867.81 196,631.65 188,446.79
HETTINGER 240,162.04 235,281.36 235,348.42 227.075.12
KIDDER 207,936.87 206,573.81 205,668.31 197,1568.72
OURE 385,453.16 376,364.51 474,222,086 357.,470.93
N 181,656.44 177,090.88 175,964 .24 166,034.08
HENRY 463,481.65 449,030.49 449,255.37 430,541.71
INTOSH 252,693.82 247,814.85 243,494.08 233,870.85
MCKENXIE 385,764.01 370,247.08 366,304.89 347,769.09
MCLEAN 701,839.60 688,455.07 661,607.68 666,039.51
MERCER 592,704.68 588,605.52 681.212.80 557,612.58
MORTON 1,256,182.32 1,267.631.77 1,274,479.36 1,268,389.60
MOUNTRAIL 442,187.16 436,031.83 431,254.05 416,310.85
NELEON 270,602.72 274,065.53 270,003.90 256,177.41
OLIVER 143,068.93 187,627.23 136,951.98 126,708.34
PEMBINA 6823,641.20 607,668.38 598,714.10 570,565.88
PIERCE 311,644.51 301,481.74 207,364.81 286,648.64
RAMBEY 608,913.58 660,801.03 671,963.08 641,601.04
RANSOM 366,055.38 362,206.27 368,434.74 349,861.67
HENVILLE 215,320.33 208,818.22 205,348.70 105,840.46
RICHLAND 1,020,131.93 1,019,171.486 1,015,833.62 970,617.60
ROLETTE 662,306.31 558,007.06 560,743.43 538,508.87
SARGENT 324,638.73 328,766.44 324,757.28 315,262.37
SHERIDAN 163,767.47 149,92b.°9 149,0256.41 142,827.91
SIoUX 120,316.40 123,910.18 127,219.13 125,613.76
SLOPE 76,866.07 74 919.64 75,213.66 70,452.14
STARK 1,030,169.02 1,043,621.61 1,044,815.37 1,009,783.66
STEELE 168,420.97 163,035.19 162,046.89 185.084.72
STUTSMAN 1,032,639.66 1,023,804.56 1,025,103.50 184,273.23
TOWNER 222,234.t.0 211,322.76 204,134.49 195,368.85
TRAILL 603,760.71 499,158.10 495,017.11 480,058.20
WALSH 850,668.23 428,828.09 810,160.21 768,826.12
WARD 2,477,88217 2.420,425.80 2,408,036.07 2,326,027.98
Y 381,922.64 379,783.87 376,623.80 361,206.06
LIAMS 1,046,800.86 1,029,111.80 1,001,121.62 266,091.41
TOTAL $31,111,199.63 $30,000,833.61 $30,720,855.87 $20,616,736.48
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9,157.00

10,160.68

479,16742

85473272

4K102
18732
117831
(AL 44
.12
9762284

2,001
1465.070.14

$2,000.61
248200
2.241.57
141287
187,80
$1,21048
132, 190.00

240872
5445851
236180
10,492 1

73,291,534

949587
0,048.50
20,120.08
50.464.43

”y7875

55,023.04
042

$4,408.27

280824
6,200.56
1181240
C7.408.37
2652644

13RO

2,547
431478
364040
3,908 10

84.248.76

48,043.82
27750
20504t

5177840

2108287
1142020
o119
4, 14276

1981242
4.871.13

57307

55.224.7%
9,384,72

112.814.73

82,0002%
4,271.80
3,00.t0
307600

93,3042
4837727
L3N0
20744

52,1561

$1,382.81

200045 83

2,061.08
4208749

2,984.57
174000

83.420.14
10.097.44

e
L8

72,000.82

45,497.47
ms80.07
11,0034

NDDOT FINANCIAL MGMI

115879
IATLIA
SA00.58
017443

457,124.50

£2.018000.74

400462
17483
1.9
198239
Ha
[ARRTRE]

$136,331.50

50,136.91
2410.92
2,148,565
137042
1,774.40

5941000

$120,%05.12
1,971,410
83,070.95
217043
5,423.95
$47,510.43
007828
[EY ]
1884027
AT 4222
$H3,710.04

6320455
804288

$62,3%67.11
255908
4,941.04
10.967.43
84,433,567
075
$108.211.84
THAT9.04
4157.8%
G405.48
ams.08

$00.000.9
Qs
assh 00
240088
$50,134.03

2026201

43,028, 0147

20,160.60
40,304 50

2,548 60
trrre
sre 03201
2.640.27
51,064,488
358
$66,910.84

43,008 44




12/15

LAMOURNE

LODAN

MCINTOSH

NCKENDIE

MERCER

€LBON

/20808

TR

U

HUHL

HHE

:

:

Vanhuria

:

TOTAL

g

Ghan LNy
Heébron

i

Now Town
Padeemo

Hi

TOTAL

i

OYAL

-

11:10

701-328-1938

LX) -
00818

207408
2.000. 00
37,120.12
450853
28088.84
52,000 50
0,278
aansr

142,564.87

2078.18
20,2499
1.084.09

03659

8710074
14,943.76

5,340,
1947844
12,731,487

1, T48S

1,204.77
36.001.81
11,050.48
52.222.22

1,%00.78
107,728 17
37,844 91
528823
1,079.29
42,1584
70004
01,426.18

14, 48297
8,159 A5
60259
119,448.71
14267992

21p218.8¢

§.160.20
13,081.31
¥

L
241013
84,8704

2,008.00

18284060

11.070.04
23.958.00
2,100 8
18.018.30
am1y.01
4,290.79
oonrs

163,972.90
5291801
52.018.01

BTN
700342

280
5,184.18
1,060.00

41,2088
£.852.9%

01,057.66

13,000 47
7.009.00
Te.3%
114,042.33

13884 1.00

210221
1,269 50
J,60mne
6273599
12,342.19
496442

11,804.41
32403

2702384
40,019.78
41,7814
20.634,84

2AGH10

219,007.00

890812
13,823,723
40424 81
7247

05820
3.6%.07
74,0000

181.271.086
11,641.97
33,204

104,300.77
80,0849
80,0668

52,101 40

97,608.54
891769
41,504.08
59759
14,904,190
§307.01

214,900.15
£,000.17
13771234
A0.97432
38.570.02
584,773,202
89.492.50
12097807

59,604.01
3,674,338

040197
0906445
50,083 64
5020261

NDDOT FINANCIAL MGMT
aoe
sras21. 74

1004240
2/43.67
MM 67
4,261.80
20,008 49
48,110.90
Ssadca
521082

$132,218.00

3014109

14,107.01
1.490.24
41031
ezt

507074
10,400.M
12,087.8¢

742499

122929
34, 29545
10,600.00
#3.580.50

3226 83

$199.241 .46
34.009.74
499205
9990.30
30,000.06
a85401
$66.426.11

13437.74

$189,077.9¢
10,443.08
02143

1sar2. g
1431204

A1091. 74
41,697.74

FAGE.  db
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PEENA | Beinpie 1082.74 297300 201.% 27905
Cuamon £,408.00 25012 250109 2
Caveliye $1.390.59 gl soMd de 54.182.70

Coysied 89,90 TR 17T A% T.41208

Denylen 1500 4,120.12 3754841 26,7900

Hasnien 012,08 250890 2212 2712

Meuniain S454.24 5.31540 523700 4 8.0

Mooy 17498.21 17,315.53 e 1815499

Porpbing 19153 /AN 25.001.08 .02

& Themes 1907228 179122 17,962.70 T 1855748

Valhells 40,053.41 44,382.54 M20247 42,1250

TOTAL 230,624.78 WATM 08 24144225 4219.000.00

Bala 208354 20011t 2,854.08 2.751.52

Augby 100,003.93 106.654.5¢ 108,413.58 101,218.74

Wolord 211494 2,081.24 2,051 1,050 44

TOTAL 118,285.71 111,49733 100,491.56 $108.020.70

RAMSEY Srocket 2.378.31 251560 2,300.57 2,183.20
Chyschs Ferry 345471 297482 23,07 2,100.48

oy 4,257.48 4,447.10 40003 3,908.90

Covile Loke 2284 A8 b2 X e 1T 210.500.28 200,787 A2

Edmiore 9,080.08 A8 T2 %,087.45 1652

Hanygden 241323 254548 251242 239890

Lowion 1,640.01 1,801.08 1,770 48 169042

Slarkwagsher 5,704.29 58340 5.501.17 3,309.00

TOTAL 284,502,906 261,000.43 248,530.84 0237, 20447

RANSOM Epgt 1.356.00 1,242.94 1,£20.00 1,200.60
Enderin HIDD 20,0054 37,680.9¢ 3¢,760.00

Fort Ransom 4,5%46.803 431148 4,008 5¢ 4,184.66

Uwbon 5.6 70 $4,55945 0eraee ),E77 48

Bheidan 530178 8,797.40 drre3 5,500.24

TOTAL 13560021 152,996.70 132,871.77 £120,400.87

AENVALE Qlanbusn 19.075.81 19,275.60 10,955.15 10,077.08
40748 305.14 0841 ar0e2

Lotrare w7e.11 858,82 .97 81749

Mohalt 42,48 .0 0780 40,190.74 38,337.01

Sherwoad 12,640.70 12,857.00 12,348.02 t1,777.24

Tolley asre.ry 348874 341103 3,253.15

TOTAL 059999 77.204.14 7505014 $7R454,18

RICHLAND Abercrombie 1,208.34 7,256, 7.230998 601113
Berney 220423 227499 220645 2,108.60

Giriting 4,047.08 4,031,800 4,017.20 2,020.8)

Coaxt 231213 2,209.75 2294.54 210400

Dwight 220087 2018 291.84 227600

Falemount 12 H48.3¢ 13,2004 1298247 11,710.88

it Bdred 2271 2,110.07 2,00.98 2,681.01

Haakindon 30,012.85 20.001 AD 29,784.00 28,487.26

Lidgerwood 23,1003 23,000.80 R2.926.79 2101272

Mentador 200 58 2.2t7.34 2,200.45 2,111.74

Moorelon 0,580 40 84 5,558.00 829406

Wanhpeton 202913,78 283,081.28 202,122.58 2£0,520.00

Walcett 8,148.71 818950 6,107.68 400159

Wyndnare 1448597 1442738 1437584 13,740.03

TOTAL 3T 800 370,553 88 A75.608.20 $369.096.82

AQLETTE Dundeih 442724 44,057.08 1Y VR @8I0
Myks 1,299,614 1,309 1,305 92 1,29292

Roletie 709,13 41,4104 41,012.24 9.963.20

Potia #1.830.90 #1,1249¢ $1,576.08 07.944.00

£ John 24.840.09 U 0t0.59 24,500.84 2.605.84

TOTAL 207,975.09 206,380 20 207,300.20 $199,174.45

BARGENT Cayus 2.900.20 201884 2,000.40 291289
Gopawel 0.107.85 9,257.62 0,201.20 0.001.09

Formen 20.203.14 29454, 15 £0,300. 83 28,440.19

Cuinoe 290243.14 041,82 29.053.08 20.%07.03

Hawtita 8,108.88 “2Mw £€.200.81 6.010.%

Mot 32684228 32,754.5 34.554.2¢ 31,001.48

Rutisnd 10,547.2 10,008,689 10,001.30 10,381.11

TOTAL 120,071 .88 120,884.78 120,115.72 $110,700.10

SHERIDAN Qoggneh 13,632.4% 13.201.M 15,242.08 12,806.489
harin 4,307.30 1000, 8.051.00 7,700.08

MeCiugky 34,40017 34,000.37 93.855,85 a2,370.70

TOTAL s.472.82 B8AS1.M 59,119.00 52,7180

BOUX Fon Yais 16,144.90 18.221.14 16,058,48 1843211
M,24828 HASLN 22,008.14 20,7087

Solen 411020 [ALLE [E ;R[] 2004

HATAL 48,6004 45,000.14 7.008.07 $40,400.02

sLong Arnidon 4,000,569 0,008 84 397410 27228
Memath 24,051,109 2,781.44 23,8480 b1 XL

TOTAL 20.050.00 or.704.97 r.ats.70 $26,057.04

TTARK [ MW.1002 3.00027 345049 37,2004
Dicldraon 007 62259498 820,441,089 500,071.1¢

007084 978840 7.0 030007

Fhiohdvdion 7.58.70 Qe 2118348 202100

Souah Hemt 1420192 14,044,798 1H.99.87 13,508.00

IRl AT 7.100.09 7/081.08 [V )

TOTAL b X" Al fal ¥y 1] 71071420 $692.042

iy .37400 XYY 33,074.5 LI
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Hope 17,798 08 1721500
' " U 200083 2509
Shavon 7.823.87 7324
TOTAL [ 2 X G0 AM0 80
STUTRMAN Butharan 1, 704.20 1.744.31
30074 3.062.5¢
mm 0,000,080 903, 10004
Konaal 0400 402911
Myraptiier ‘;.'::': ‘ S78.83
3,
Pinores 200040 2,000.00
Spiriwood Loke 2.990.40 2,660.00
[~ Yo 7.100.01 1,020.90
WOOOWOrt 4400 72 444000
TOTAL 0waITAIT €37,030.41
TOWNER Bisbas 9.59049
Cande 817 40 (R % .
Egwiand 300700 55,291.21
Hansboro T 3,708t
[Tt %402 718.73
P [ %] At
Mock Lk 0.9694% 79108
Saries 1138 7,967
107.95
TOTAL 02,194.30
78,160.52
TRALL Budail 11,165.08
s -
: S04 L.
Haton 28,017.69 25,70028
Hison 4029201 4750142
Mayviile .08, 0% Sy A1842
Porfend 19.579.2¢ 19,297.84
Reyrivids G422 8107 26
TOTAL 185, 318.78 134.619.01
WALSH AGETY [ 5 >X $359.5%
o TR
042001 0.572.15
e iy ke
Forgvilg 10,347.92 10,0778
Porest Wver 5,122.08 4,500,089
Grafion 176.010.48 171,440,376
Hoople 19,729.09 1044057
Lankia 5,200,408 512966
Minto 190,70 19.079.63
Park Rever 56,900.55 58.140.76
Fiosk 4,400.40 4,382.06
TOTAL 314,84 .24 208,441.07
Barthald LYY 1743848
Soringion A3,004.57 435,58
Corpla 7850.71 rre2n
Dee Lace 9.528.70 (X1 X"
4,075,412 4,622.44
mow 4,101.78 4,065.54
Keninate 44,019.84 “,118.78
Malok 0,205.23 832318
Ihinot 1,381260.32 1,300,054 04
[ 8,338, 8.474.54
Sawyer 14,080.83 1391082
Surrey 377830 37,220 43
TOTAL 1,547,692.24 1,620,005.00
WELLS BoWtn 803447 7,000.48
Colhay 221258 220119
Foxsanden um a%ﬁ
Harvey ¥, T83.42 2204874
Hirgehold 2Ty 3.750.1%
Bykyeton S.044.60 7.8
TOTAL 141.859.06 140,457,897
WILLIAMY Aamo 3.048.25 3.008.00
0] 2az2n 2,000.02
P ] 11,811.43 11,9918
May 20650937 20299.81
Soring Brook 127405 1,264,062
071,02 40,442 51
fA12.24 R418.34
Wik ston 013,848 04 800,021.06
TOTAL S14,501.98 607,622.90
GRAND TOTAL $17,999.201.% $17,685,374.56

75.501.77

10,901,680
LeRmR

8807810
w218
14718

18421 4%

817443
181508

™0
0, 3002
2,806 04
00444

1.54,%07 .84

T923.01
2,182.08
20477.5
708.04

1 4Th 08
3,718.47
8,750.74

199.200.00

awrry
1700,53
11.3%9.9
20,1070
02

$17.685,410.84

NDDOT FINANCIAL MGMT

1600027
£.300.00
suam

$57.9560.12

1,670.02
507598

§79,301.90

$177,686.72

1.761.27
1,5269
3071
198332
2,723
2,352.51
4,629.04
186.044.68
9.654.81
4,784 48
LA LIYT)
5399408
4066.30
52854 00.9

12.162.87

$1,4714,806.40

7.594.65
2,093.50
23 0348
730,01
87,731.45
Jfea70

$474.28
$152,50873
268462
10,544 .04

25.244.0%
131857

$384,20492

$10,942107.20

PAGE @8




Form Approved: OMD No. 2125.00)2

NORTH DAKOTA
U.S. Department STATE DRIVER LICENSES AND FEES mm@m =

of ;Frarlnsl;_:'or:‘atjon

Federal Highway

Administration 1200

NOTE: Information from this report is being used by both the Federal Highway Administration and the
National Highway TrafTlc Safety Administration

DO NOT INCLUDE “LEARNER PERMITS® OR “MOTORCYCLE ONLY* LICENSES UNDER SECTION L.

Thus public report burden for this iaformation collection is estimated o average 14.5 hours

SECTION [ - NET NUMBER OF LICENSED DRIVERS

AGE GROUPS MALE FEMALE

. Under 16 . 2221 2100 4321

. 16 Years 3461 3310 6771

17 Years 4145 3856 8001

. I8 Years 4748 4494 9242

. 19 Years 5012 4716 9728

. 20 Years 4822 4481 9303

. 2] Years 499§ 4742 9738
22 Years 4503 4333 8836
23 Years 47755 4321 9076

. 24 Years 4096 3766 7862

. 25-29 Y ears 18804 18017 36821

. 30-34 Years 18009 17389 35398

. 35-39 Years 20924 21100 42024 |

. 40-44 Years 23753 23940 47693

. 45.49 Years 23946 22499 46445

. 50-54 Years 19701 18116 37817

. 55:59 Years 143390 13708 28098

 60-64 Years 11514 11579 23093 |

. 6569 Years 10636 11120 21756

. 70.74 Years 10077 10741 20818 |

. 75:79 Years 8187 8814 17001

. 80-84 Years 5381 6123 11504

. 85 and Over 3617 3981 7598

. TOTAL (1-23) 231698 227246 458944
NOTLS AND COMMENTS:

No supplemental information

COLLECTING AGENCY OR AGENCIES
Drivers License and Traffic Safety Division
North Dakota Department of Transportation
SOURCE |THIS INFOMATION FROM THE RECORDS OF

Drivers License and Traffic Safety Division

COMPILED UNDER DIRECTION OF
Financial Management, Department of Transportation

form FHWAS82(Rav. 10.97) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE
|




Wt g v 9

SECTION H-DRIVER LICENSES ISSUED

T Net Lcenws »
KINDS OF PERMITS Twnicn’ | Renewas [Number ol Lionser | pog pe Tol | oroe ot End o
AND/OR LICENSUS Isrued Date Reporting Year Issue Collections | g eioring Yeas

e gt "
A et T8 6 mo. ¢ mo 410 as |+ euso) |DEIERENR \

‘ Non-Commsrcial Ly i yr, 12533 $10 *(125330) | 6t oriiiipesd
IVER LICBNSES:
l!RCMh:!{New) 4 1o, Birthday 349 $1s 85235

4 Qaus B & M 4 yrs, Birthday 104 $15 31560
5. Class C & CM 4 yrs. Birthdsy 8 $18 mg
6. Clau D i

1. Qau M
1 Quass

9. Qass

LO\”&%E??I‘AL(RUDGWII) 4y, Bisthday 6240 $18 $93600 26583

1), Qass B & BM 4 yrs. Birthday 2554 $15 $38310 10360 ]

12. Qs C & CM 4 yrs. Birthday _ 480 $15 $7200 2417

13, Clas D

14, Class M

15, Class

16, Class
NON-COMMBRCIAL:{(New)

17. Claus A

5. Class B
19. Clau C
20, Class D & DM 4 yrs, Birthday 20446 510 8204460
21, Tiass M 4 yrs, Birthday 29 s10 $200
22, Class
23, Qlass
, Clats
34
. Class
27, Class
28, Class
29, Class
30, Class
31, Class
NON-COMMERCIAL:(Renewal)
12, Class A

33, Qlass B
34, Class C
35, Qlass D & DM 4 yrs, Birthday 92546 $10 sgz§450 414115
36, Class M 4 yrs, Birthday 0 $10 50 12 |
37, Qlass
38, Class
39. Class
40, Qlass
41, Qass
42, Class
43, Qlass
44, Class
435, Class
16, Class

sﬁgm'-wr“wt SLZ—'ZG 145 453487

l 'w‘dﬁq i

OTAL LICENSES B TR s A a3y T 122747
TAL (A +B) T A I R o 135690 AR $1276145 | UOREP
UPLICATES!(Al Kinds) | “==, Do Py aniing 25930 e T ,7- s

\4,..:' R
P

Form FHWA.562 (Rev. 10-97) 2




SECTION Il - DRIVER LICENSES ISSUED (Continued)

Number
KINDS OF PERMITS Terra for Which Renewal Fes per Towl
AND/OR LICENSES [ssued Dasts Durl:;‘:‘$ - lssde Collecooms

B. ENDORSEMENTS: (Al Kinds) ORI 8 RO L 12165 |0 8L obvie ¥ 836495

F. NON-DRIVER 1.D, CARD. INDEFINITE N/A 0 §8 g
3 ' Wz Ll L K‘Mﬂ@l&%

3. MISCELLANEOUS:
CDL FEES; R 50 Ao Al | AR AN

1 Awn-Business r T (R o s Y b 120 ;.:.W’Msﬁ"- 41950
3. CDL Upgrade Per WI"* : xR 2657 ...51 Ay 339855

3, CDL Per Ext .w.*.ww:*&“ L JRVRE) shiee A 60 | at .".' 3::' 4900
‘ T TR B S

5 S 1 PAITNE ] (RO RPN AN o

6. ‘ N

7. t e |
. A v !
2. L ] BT - |
10. e L g o, TS I

NON.CDL FLES: SRS TIPURLRERPE B} FYR ey | IFNDPRSURTINOT TN Dy N nJu, war a0,

1. Exarminauon Fees Lo et Vo N R e B, 3G 59926 | itn /M . A $299630

12 Delinquent Fees wrahis Eotmiod SRR A e 5.0 SRR
13, Penalty Fees T SA ¢ A S A H0ul i R
14, Service Charges SHASN 0 st R LI K '@73\‘”"“
15, Reappiicauons 1Rl \M&lm&%%w § My o,

16. Reinstatements !.&{h}ﬁly,mmmm" Cyih 1 PR TR
17, Admin Per Se ML A LS R PR o S Yo St

18, Inquiries v'wm»zsw.%fmww : Wity
19. Miscellanrous ST NSNS R B I Yooy
20, Photo Fees Lo X ek, ‘jmm‘wm LR - E0 5
07 - i S W#@ﬂm i

21, Changes R N
22. -’3\’ SRGAR tf : AT 1 Xy mﬁb’

2. T A B [ ar
24, SR TR0 13 AT AR o) B
25, S PN S LA Il ARG 11
% AR M?:Wmmm IEPA GBS

27. F AU PR AR AR W
28, B R | A e | Ww 5
2. el R RN A S
30. w-*««- ww'\~ %*m mwﬁfwm s‘mm»ﬁ.-am%a&.
R e T

3.

32. Rridtr i A A A

33, Folhe Brtaio i 18N ol R e

34, TS v b R RN é 25 Bl 2 AT A

35. Aoy R iR A SR IV L Y
» ‘ H‘T)‘W (‘\I A‘u‘u‘l

83998 |4) WM twrmi| 9451310 |
AIAPREC MR ) 245618 S g $19348¢9¢ |

" SUBTOTAL (E+F+G)
H, TOTAL (C<D+E+F+G) g
NOTES AND COMMENTS:

**All Learncr Permit fees are applied to the Driver License total collections.




Resolution of the
North Dakota County Commissioners’ Association
Adopted — March 14, 2001

Highway Funding: The current proposal for highway funding under
Legislative consideration on this date contains a fiscal note indicating that no
new revenue will be generated for counties and cities. North Dakota's [ocal
roads and streets are in scrious need of repair and the costs of addressing
these needs have risen rapidly due to energy, labor, and material costs. The
North Dakota County Commissioners’ Association supports a highway
funding bill that includes a mix of motor fuels taxes, vehicle registration
fees, and/or other revenues the Legislature deems appropriate that will
generate approximately $20 million, with the funds going into the Highway
Distribution Fund so that the State, counties, and cities can match the
increasing federal funds available and address their respective road

maintenance needs.




3/14/01

ESTIMATED REVENUE ALLOCATION
BASED ON ORIGINAL FISCAL NOTE TO 882159

Stale Countles Clties ’ Countywide

Share Share Share County+Cilles
Statewide $72,860,419 $4,605,074 $2,857,871 $7.662,045
ADAMS $20,663 $11,6/8 41,131
BARNES $110,390 $43,248 $153,638
BENSON $40,228 $10.286 368,514
BILLINGS $11,397 $4.466 $15,862
BOTTINEAU $77,393 $30,319 $107,713
BOWMAN $37.916 $14,854 $52,769
BURKE $32,003 $12,637 $44 540
BURLEIGH $304,876 $317,31 $712,286
CASS $602,068 $590,162 $1,192,230
CAVALIER $62,264 $24,302 $86,657
DICKEY $64,631 $21,363 $75,804
DIVIDE $30,648 $11,987 $42,618
DUNN $37.111 $14,638 $61,649
EDDY $26,547 $10,400 $36.947
EMMONS $46,841 $18,380 $65,330
FOSTER $39,071 $15,306 $54,377
GOLDEN VALLEY $21,038 $8.242 $20,282
GRAND FORKS $303,034 $340,120 $644,054
GRANT $35,740 $14,001 $40,741
GRIGGS $30,743 $12,044 $42,786
HETTINGER $35,453 $13,889 $49,342
KIDDER $31,636 $12,304 $44,030
LAMOURE $58,012 $22,726 $80,738
LOGAN $27,089 $10,612 $37,702
MCHENRY $67,209 $26,366 $93,663
MCINTOSH $37,743 $14,786 $52,529
MCKENZIE $56,063 $21,963 $78,026
MCLEAN $104,897 $41,004 $145,901
MERCER $88,348 $34,611 $122,059
MORTON $189,373 $117,019 $306,392
MOUNTRAIL $67,367 $26,391 $03,768
NELSON $40,736 $15,9568 $56,694
OLIVER $21,507 $8,425 $29,932
PEMBINA $94,770 $37,127 $131,896
PIERCE $46,212 $18,104 $64,316
RAMSEY $105,129 $41,185 $146,314
RANSOM $54,939 $21,523 $76,461
RENVILLE $32,097 $12,574 $44,672
RICHLAND $152,149 $59,605 $211,753
ROLETTE $66,966 $34,070 $121,036
SARGENT $48,665 $19,065 $67,730
SHERIDAN $23,135 $9,063 $32,199
SIOUX $19,640 $7,694 $27.335
SLOPE $10,984 $4,303 $15,287
STARK $152,006 $116,166 $268,172
STEELE $25,292 $9,908 $35,201
STUTSMAN $155,088 $106,227 $261,314
TOWNER $33,772 $13,230 $47,003
TRAILL $75,558 $29,600 $105,158
WALSH $128,757 $50,441 $179,198
WARD $377.488 $247,062 $624,550
WELLS $56,291 $22,052 $78,344
WILLIAMS $157,219 $98,118 $255,337

SB2159 Highway Fund Analysis.xls

Original



TESTIMONY TO THE
HOUSE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

. Prepared March 15, 2001, by the
North Dakota Association of Counties

Wade Willlams, NDACo Government Relations

Concerning Senate Bill 2159

Chairman Weisz and members of the committee, 1 am before you today to express the concern
that countics and county officials have Jor Scnate Bill 2159.

Road construction and maintenance is an area of great interest and concern for most county
commissioners. In North Dakota, county government is responsible for hundreds of miles of
paved highways, thousands of bridges, and tens of thousands of miles of gravel roads. Counties
keep the vital transportation network at the local level operating in the best condition funding
will allow. This is esscntial to guarantee that our State's agricultural, manufacturing, and cenergy
products can reach their markets. The adequate funding of these efforts is therefore a primary

concern of our Association,

This bill as amended by the Senate, ensures that the State of North Dakota will have the critical
. state match for federal highway funding which is so esscntial to your statc highway program.
Unfortunately, SB2159 bypasses the State Highway Distribution Fund. Thereforc political
subdivisions will be unable to adequatcly match their share of the fedcral dollars that are
available. For the future of our State and pelitical subdivisions, we must take advantage of the
shared effort we have had in the past, which will allow us to maintain and improve the

transportation system we have partnered to build.

The State is in the best position to determine where those revenues should be generated and the
appropriate level of revenue needed for the funding of our joint transportation efforts. Our
Association has gone on record in support of a combination of motor fuels tax, vchicle
registration fees, and/or other revenues the Legislature deems appropriate that will gencrate
approximately $20 million, that is needed to capture the available federal funding and mect our
maintenance obligations, As this Committee is well aware, we have supported the Legislature in
this area in the past and believe in the strong state-county partnership that has been established.

Thank you Mr. Chairman and committee members for the opportunity to express our support of
the State Highway Distribution Fund and our concerns on the current highway funding contained

. in SB2159.




STATE AID DISTIRBUTION FUND

A portion of sales, use, and motor vehicle excise tax collections is to be deposited by the

State Treasurer into the state aid distribution fund (SADFE).

Formula to determine portion to be deposited into SADF:

Qne Percent
40% X General Sales X Sales, Use, Motor Vehicle = SADF
Tax Rate Tax Collections
Example: Sales, use, and motor vehicle excise tax collections equal $1,000,000.

40% X 1% = X $1,000,000 = 80,000
5%

SADF Distribution to Counties and Cities:

(1 53.7% to Counties
(a) 10.4% to counties having population of 100,000 or more

(b) 18% to counties having population of 40,000 -99,999
(c) 12% to counties having population of 20,000 -- 39,999
(d) 14% to counties having population of 10,000 — 19,999
(e) 23.2% to counties having population of 5,000 -- 9,999
(H 18.3% to counties having population of 2,500 —~ 4,999
(g)  4.1% to counties having population less than 2,500

Counties must deposit revenues into county general fund, and must reserve a
portion for further distribution to townships, rural fire protections districts, rural
ambulance districts, soil conservation districts, county recreation service districts,
county hospital districts, the Garrison diversion conservancy district, the
southwest water authority, and other taxing districts {(does not include school
districts, cities and taxing districts in cities).

(2) 46.3% to Cities
(a) 53.9% to cities having population of 20,000 or more

(b) 16% to cities having population of 10,000 - 19,999
(c)  4.9% to cities having population of 5,000 - 9,999
(d) 13.1% to cities having population of 1,000 — 4,999
(e) 6.4% to cities having population of 500 - 999

6 3.5% to cities having population of 200 — 499

(g)  2.2% to cittes having fewer than 200

Cities shall deposit revenues into city general fund, and must reserve a portion for
further distribution to park districts and other taxing districts in city (does not
include school districts).

. Prepared by Office of State Tax Commissioner

3/13/01 GLA
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DOT Revenue Options

Increase motor vehicle registrations $15 per vehicle. This generates
approximately $20,4 million for the Highway Tax Distribution fund. The county
share of this is approximately $4.7 million and the cities would receive $2.9
million. The DOT would receive approximately $12.8 million.

Increase motor vehicle registrations 10 percent plus $10 per vehicle. This
generates approximately $20.4 million for the Highway Tax Distribution fund.
The county share of this is approximately $4.7 million and the cities would
receive $2.9 million. The DOT would receive approximately $12.8 million.

Increase fuel taxes by 2 cents per gallon. This generates approximately $20
million for the Highway Tax Distribution fund. The county share of this is
approximately $4.6 million and the cities would receive $2.8 million. The DOT

would receive approximately $12.6 million.

Increase fuel taxes 1 cent per gallon, Place this revenue in the Highway Tax
Distribution Fund. This would generate about $10 million for the Distribution
Fund of which counties would receive about $2.3 million, cities $1.4 million, and

the DOT about $6.3 million.

Increase motor vehicle registrations $7 per vehicle. Place this revenue in the
Highway Tax Distribution Fund. This would generate about $9.3 million for the
Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $2.1 million, cities
about $1.3 million, and the DOT about $5.9 million.

Place $20 million from the current Motor Vehicle Excise Tax in the Highway Tax
Distribution Fund. Each percent of the excise tax generates approximately $21.5
million per biennium. Under this option the counties would receive
approximately $4.9 million, the cities would receive about $3.1 million, and the

DOT would receive about $13.5 million.




DOT Revenue Options
Page ! of 3
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Raise the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on new vehicles by | percent. Place this
revenue in the Highway Tax Distribution Fund. This would generate about $10
million for the Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $2.3
million, cities $!.4 million, and the DOT about $6.3 million.

Increase fuel taxes | cent per gallon. Place this revenue in the Highway Tax
Distribution Fund. This would generate about $10 million for the Distribution
Fund of which counties would receive about $2.3 million, cities $1.4 million, and

the DOT about $6.3 million.

Increase the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on new vehicles by 1 percent. Place thiy
revenue in the Highway fund. This would generate about $10 million for the

DOT.

Increase the motor vehicle registration fees $3 per vehicle. Place this revenue in
the Highway Tax Distribution Fund. This would generate about $4 million for
the Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $900,000, cities
about $560,000, and the DOT about $2,540,000.

Increase the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on new vehicles by 1/2 percent. Place this
revenue in the Highway fund. This would generate about ‘$»5A___million for the DOT.

Increase the motor vehicle re:istration fees $9 per vehicle. Place this revenue in
the Highway Tax Distribution Fund. This would generate about $12 million for
the Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $2.8 million, cities
about $1.7 million, and the DOT about $7.5 million.

Increase the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on new vehicles by | percent. Place this
revenue in the Highway fund. This would generate about $10 million for the

DOT.

Increase the motor vehicle registration fees $11 per vehicle. Place this revenue in
the Highway Tax Distribution Fund. This would generate about $14.7 million for
the Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $3.4 million, cities
about $2 million, and the DOT about $9.3 million.

Option 9 would provide funding for the required ER match.




DOT Revenue Options

Page 2 of 3

Qntion 10

Increase the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on new vehicles by | percent. Place this
revenue in the Highway fund. This would gencrate about $10 million for the

DOT.

Increase the motor vehicle registration fees $11 per vehicle. Place this revenue in
the Highway Tax Distribution Fund, This would generate about $14.7 million for
the Distribution Fund of which counties would receive about $3.4 million, cities
about $2 million, and the DOT about $9.3 million.

Add a 1 time, $5 surcharge to motor vehicle registrations, Place this revenue in
the Highway Fund. This would generate about $3.4 million for the DOT. .

Option 10 would provide funding for the general license plate issue and the
required ER match.

Options 1 - 8 do not provide funding for the required ER match or a general license plate issue.

Option 9 provides for the ER match but not the general license plate issue.
Option 10 provides for both the ER match and the general license plate issue.
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H7-38.2.26 TAXATION

Bource! S.[.. 1967, ch. 408, § 24, 1974, ch.
611, ¢ 3, 1991, ¢ch, 648, § 9.

87-30.2-28. Allocation of revenue, All moneys collected and re-
ceived under this chapter must be paid into the state treasury and must be
credited by the state treasurec to the general fund. Moneys deposited with
the commissioner as security for the payment of tax, penalties, or costy due
must be deposited and accounted foi us provided in subsection 3 of section

57-39.2-12,

Sourcet 8.1.. 1967, ch. 469, § 25,

57-30.2.26.1. Allocation of revenues among political subdivi-
sions and coal development fund. Notwithstanding any other provision
of law, a portion of sales, use, and motor vehicle exciso tax collections,
excluding collections allocated under subsection 3, equal to forty percent of
an amount determined by multiplying the quotient of one percentdivided by
the general sales tax rate, that was in effect when the taxes were collected,
imes the net sales, use, and motor vehicle excise tax collections under
chapters 57-39.2, §7-40.2, and 57-40.3 must be deposited by the state
treasurer in the state aid distribution fund. The state tax commissioner
shall certify to the state treasurer the portion of sales, use, and motor
vehicle excise tax net revenues that must be deposited in the state aid
distribution fund as determined under this section. Revenues deposited in
the -tate aid distribution fund are provided as a standing and continuing
appropriation and must be allocated as follows:

1. Fifty-three and seven-tenths percent of the revenues must be allo-
cated to counties in the first month after each quarterly period as
provided in this subsection.

a. Ten and four-tenths percent of the amount must be allocated
among counties with a population of one hundred thousand or
more, based upon the proportion each such county’s population
bears to the total population of all such counties.

. Eighteen percent of the amount must be allocated among counties
with a population of forty thousand or more but fewer than one
hundred thousand, based upon the proportion each such county’s
population bears to the total population of all such counties.

. Twelve percent of the amount must be allocated among counties
with a population of twenty thousand or more but fewer than
forty thousand, based upon the proportion each such county’s
population bears to the total population of all such counties.

. Fourteen percent of the amount must be allocated among coun-
ties with a population of ten thousand or more but fewer than
twenty thousand, based upon the proportion each such county’s
population bears to the total population of all such counties.

. Twenty-three and two-tenths percent of the amount must be
allocated among counties with a population of five thousand or
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER

STATH CAPITOL, 600 E. BOULEVARD AVE,, DEPT, 127, BIBMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 50805-0899
701-320-2770 FAX 701-238-3700 Hearing/Spesch impaired 800-368-6380 (TTY Relay North Dakots)
hitp:/iverw.state.nd.us/taxdpt

Prepared at request of: _ Senator Stenehjem

Prepared by Gary L. Anderson
Dircctor, Sales & Special Taxes
North Dakota Office of State Tax
Commissioner

1% Motor Vehicle Excise Tax incrcasc on

ALL motor vehicles $24,800,000/Biennium
5%, Motor Vehicle Excise Tax $124,000,000/Biennium
State $114,080,000
SADF $ 9,920,000
5.5%, Motor Vehicle Excise Tax  $136,400,000/Biennium
State $125,488,000 Joo by e
SADF $10,912,000 FYL, e
6% Motor Vehicle Excise Tax $148,800,000/Biennium
State $136,896,000
SADF $ 11,904,000

Split on Motor Vehicle Excisc Tax:
Split: State General Fund and State Aid Distribution Fund (SADF)

Formula for SADF: 40% (1%-+sales tax rate) (Net collections)
(5% tax rate = 8% goes to SADF)

1¢ Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Increase $10 million/Biennium
(Split: 63% State, 37% city and county)

1¢ Special Fuel Tax Increase $3 million/Biennium
(Split: 63% State, 37% city and county)

3/13/01/GLA
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for Senator B, Stenehjem
January 1998

HIGHWAY TAX DISTRIBUTION FUND - DISTRIBUTIONS TO
COUNTIES AND CITIES

North Dakota Century Code Section 84.27.19
(a copy of which is attached as an appendix)
provides for the allocation of funds from the
highway tax distribution fund to the state, coun:
ties, and cities.

Moneys in the fund are derived from motor
vehicle registration fee collections and motor
vehicle fuel and special fuels tax collections.
Moneys in the fund are distributed monthly by the
State Treasurer as follows:

1. Sixty-thrae percent to the Department of
Transportation's state highway fund.

2. Thirty-seven percent to the counties In
propartion to the number of motor vehicle
registrations credited to each county.
However, each county's share is distrib-
uted after deducting the allocations to
each incorporated city In the county. The
allocatlons to cities are calculated based
on the following formula:

a. The city share is 27 percent of the
amount allocated to the counties.
This amount is divided by the total
population of all incorporated cities in
the state to determine the statewide
per capita average atlocation.

b. The amount distributed to each city in
the county having a population of less
than 1,000 is determined by multi-
plying the population of that city by
1.5 times the statewide per capita
average allocation,

c. The amount distributed to each city in
the county having a population of
1,000 to 4,999 is determined by
multiplying the population of that city
by 1.25 times the statewide per
capita average allocation,

d. The share to each city in the county
having a population of 5,000 or more
ls determined by multiplying the
population of that city by the state.
wide per capita average allocation
(the per caplita average allocation for
citles having a population of 5,000 or
more is deterniined separately by first
subtracting the total allocations from
the citles having a population of less
than 5,000).

In counties having a city with a population of
10,000 or more the amount transferred each
month to the county is the difference betwean the
amount allocated based on motor vehicle registra-
tions to that county and the amount allocated and
distributed to the incorporated cities in that
county.

Historically, the allocations to cities have aver-
aged 14 percent of total highway tax distribution
fund allocations and allocations to counties have
averaged 23 percent.

ATTACH:1




19686.02 Preparod by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for Representativo Carlisie
March 2001

. 2001-03 HIGHWAY FUND REVENUE INCREASE PROPOSALS

The schedule below presents the estimated revenue generated from various proposals to provide additional
highway revenues for the 2001-03 biennium.

Revenuaes Distributed To
Estimated Amount of
Federal Highway
Construction Funds
the State Share
Proposal State Counties Citles Will Match
Increase annual motor vehicle reglstration fees | $12,800,000 $4,700,000 $2,860,000 $51,600,000
by $15 per vehicle (Schafer/Hoeven
racommendatlon)
Incraase the motor vehicle excise lax rate by $11,500,000' ! ! $46,000,000'
5% from 8 lo 5.5% with all revenue deposited
In the highway fund (Senate version of
SB 2159)
Increase the molor vehicle fuel tax rate by $6,400,000 $2,300,000 $1,400,000 $25,600,000
1 cent pei gallon, from 21 to 22 cents per
gallon {option)
Provide a one-time additional motor vehicle $3.400,000' $13,600,000
registration fee of $5 per vehicle with all
proceeds deposited In the highway fund
(Schafer/Hoeven recommendalion)
Provide a one-time additional motor vehicle $2,040,000? $8,160,000
registration fee of $3 per vehicle with all
. proceeds deposited In the highway fund
(Senate verslon of SB 2159)

1 Saction 2 of Senata Bill No. 2159 provides that the entire revenue from the additional .5 percent motor vehicle excise tax
is to be deposited in the highway fund. However, this section conflicts with North Dakota Century Code Section
57-39.2-26.1 which provides that notwithstanding any other provision of law, 40 percent of the equivalent of one percent
of motor vehicle excise tax collections is to be deposited in the state ald distribution fund for distribution to cities and
counties. If this sectlon (57-39.2-26.1) is controlling, a portion of the collections from this additionat .5 percent motor
vehicle excise tax, or an estimated $920,000, would be deposited In the state ald distribution fund. in that case the
highway fund share would be reduced to $10,580,000 and the estimated amount of federal highway construction funds
that the state share will match would be reduced to $42,320,000.

2The Intent of these increases Is to provide additional funding to provide for the cost of a new license plate issue. The
department's appropriations bill includes $3.2 million for the new license plate issue.
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Minnesota Session Laws 2000, Chapter 490

ARTICLE 7
MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION TAX

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1998, section 168.013,
subdivision 1la, is amended to read:

Subd. la. {PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE; HEARSE.] (a) On passenger
automobiles as defined in section 168.011, subdivision 7, and
hearses, except as otherwise provided, the tax shall be $10 plus
an additional tax equal to 1.25 percent of the base value.

(b) Subject to the classification provisions herein, "base
value" means the manufacturer's suggested retail price of the
vehicle including destination charge using list price
information published by the manufacturer or determined by the
registrar if no suggested retail price exists, and shall not
include the cost of each accessory or item of optional equipment
separately added to the vehicle and the suggested retail price.

{c) If the manufacturer's list price information contains a
single vehicle identification number followed by various
descriptions and suggested retaill prices, the registrar shall
select from those listings only the lowest price for determining
base value.

(d) If unable to determine the base value because the
vehlcle is specially constructed, or for any other reason, the
registrar may establish such value upon the cost price to the
purchaser or owner as evidenced by a certificate of cost but not
including Minnesota sales or use tax or any local sales or other
local tax.

(e) The registrar shall classify every vehicle in its
proper base value class as follows:

FROM TO

$ O $199,99

200 399.99
and thereafter a series of classes successively set in brackets
having a spread of $200 consisting of such number of classes as
will permit classification of all vehicles.

(f) The base value for purposes of this section shall be
the middle point between the extremes of its class.

(g) The registrar shall establish the base value, when new,
of every passenger automobile and hearse registered prior to the
effective date of Extra Session Laws 1971, chapter 31, using
list price information published by the manufacturer or any
nationally recognized firm or association compiling such data
for the automotive Ilndustry., 1If unable to ascertain the base
value of any registered vehicle in the foregoing manner, the
registrar may use any other avallable source or method. The tax
on all previously registered vehicles shall be computed upon the
base value thus determined taking into account the depreciation
provisions of paragraph (h).

(h) Except as provided in paragraph (i), the annual
additional tax computed upon the base value as provided herein,
during the first and second years of vehicle life shall be
computed upon 100 percent of the base value; for the third and
fourth years, 90 percent of such value; for the fifth and sixth
years, 75 percent of such value; for the seventh year, 60
percent of such value; for the eighth year, 40 percent of such
value; for the ninth year, 30 percent of such value; for the
tenth year, ten percent of such value; for the 11lth and each
succeeding year, the sum of $25,

In no event ghall the annual additional tax be less than
$25., The total tax under this subdivision shall not exceed $189
for the first renewal period and shall not exceed $399 for
gubsgquent renewal periods. The total tax under this
subdivision on any vehicle filing its initial reglistration in

http://www revisor.leg.state. mn, us/slaws/2000/c490.htm| 12/14/2000
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Minnesota in_the second vear of vehicle life shall not exceed
$189_and shall not exceed $99 for subsequent renewal periods.

The total tax under this subdivision on any vehicle filing its
initial registration in Minnesota in the third or subsequent
year of vehicle life shall not exceed $99 and shall not exceed

{i} The annual additional tax under paragraph (h) on a
motor vehicle on which the first annual tax was paid before
January 1, 1990, must not exceed the tax that was paid on that
vehicle the year before,

EFFECTIVE DATE: This section is effective for taxes first
due after June 30, 2000,

http://www.revisor.leg, state.mn.us/slaws/2000/c490. html 12/14/2000
)
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CHAPTER 575 &mery
HOUSE BILL NO. 1094

(Representative Dorso)
(At the request of the Department of Transportation)

FUELS TAX CONTINGENT INCREASE

AN ACT to create and enact a new section to chapter 57-43.1 and a new section to
chapter §7-43.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to additional
motor vehicle fuels taxes and special fuels taxes to be imposed if additional
federal highway matching funds become available; to repeal sections 1 and 2
of chapter 573 of the 1993 Session Laws, relaling to additional motor vehicle
and special fuels taxes; to provide an appropriation; to provide an elTective
date; and to provide an expiration date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION |. A new section to chapter 57-43.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Additional motor vehicle fuels taxes, An additional tax in the amount and
upon the conditions provided in this section is imposed on all motor vehicle fusl sold

or used in this state.
1. For purposes of this section:

a. "Additional federal highway matching funds’ means amounts of
federal highway matching funds available to this state during a fiscal
year in excess of seventy-eight million dollars for which a letter of
commitment is received from the federal highway administration.

b, “Letter of commitment” means an annual communication received
from the federal highway administration irrevocably providing that
additional federal highway matching funds are available to the state
of North Dakota on a matching fund basis.

2.  The tax imposed under this section applies from the first full month
beginning at least ten days after the director of the department of
transportation certifies to the tax commissioner that a letter or letters of
commitment have been received obligating federal funds in the amounts
provided In this subsecon. The tax imposed by this section is as

{ollows:

a. An additional tax of one cent per gallon [3.79 liters} if, during either
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996,
or the flscal year beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30,
1997, but nout both, letters of commitment are received indicating
the cumulative amount of additional federal highway matching
funds available to the state is more than six milllon dollars,

b. In addition to the tax under subdlvision a, an additional tax of one
cent per gallon [3.79 liters| If, during either the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996, or the fiscal year




Chapter 575 Taxation

beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30, 1997, but not both,
letters of commitment are received indicating the cumulative
amount of additional federal highway malching funds available to
the state is more than fifteen million five hundred thousand dollars.

In addition to the taxes imposed by subdivisions a and b, an
add'tional tax of one cent per gallon [3.79 liters] if, during cither the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996, or
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30, 1997,
but not both, letters of commitment are received indicating the
cumulative amount of additional federal highway matching funds
available to the state is more than twenty-four million dollars,

SECTION 2, A new section to chapter 57-43.2 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Additional special fuel tax, An additional excise tax Is imposed on the sale or
delivery of any special fuel taxable under subsection 1 of section 57-43.2-02, in the
amount and upon the conditions provided in this section.

' X

For purposes of this section:

a.

“Additional federal highway malching funds” means amounts of
federal highway matching funds available to this state during a fiscal
year in excess of seventy-eight million dollars for which a letter of
commitment Is received (rom the federal highway administraton,

“Letter of commitment’ means an annual communication received
from the federal highway administration irrevocably providing that
additional federal highway matching funds are available to the state
of North Dakota on a matching fund basis,

The tax Imposed under this section applies from the first full month
Leginning at least len days after the director of the department of
transportation certifies to the tax commissioner that a letter or letters of
commitment have been received obligating federal funds in the amounts
provided In this section. The tax imposed by this section Is as follows:

al

An addilonal Lax of one cent per gallon {3.79 liters] If, during cither
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996,
or the flscal year beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30,
1997, but not both, letters of commitment are recelved indicating
the cumulative amount of additional federal highway matching
funds avallable to the state is more than six million dollars.

In addition to the tax under subdivision a, an additional tax of one
cent per gallon [3.79 liters) if, during either the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996, or the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30, 1997, but not both,
letters of commitment are recelved Indicating the cumulative
amount of additional federal highway matching funds available to
the state is more than fifteen million five hundred thousand dollars,

In addition 10 the taxes Imposed by subdivisions a and b, an
additional tax of one cent per gallon [3.79 liters} if, during cither the
fscal year beginning July ‘1, 1995, and ending June 30, 1996, or

Taxation

the fiscal year b
but not both, I
cumulative amo!
available to the s

SECTION 3. REPEAL.
Session Laws are repealed,

SECTION 4. APPROPR.
moneys in the state highway tax
state’s share of revenue from the
Act, but not exceeding $22,500,0
plus up to $43,000,000 of additio
sections | and 2 of this Act, to U
providing funds needed to match
authorize the expenditure of h
available for highway purposes
ending June 30, 1997,

SECTION 5. EFFECTIV
day any additional tax under secti

SECTION 6. EXPIRATI
December 31, 1997, and after tha

Approved April 7, 1995
Filed April 7, 1995




Taxation

ng Juge 30, 1997, but not both,
v cating the cumulative
wa ing lunds available to

nfi dred thousand dollars.

'd by subdivisions a and b, an
n [3.79 liters] If, during either the
S, and ending June 30, 1996, or
1996, and ending June 30, 1997,
nent are recelved indicating the
federal highway matching funds
twenty-four million dollars.

t 57-43.2 of the North Dakota

«cise tax ls imposed on the sale or
on | of section §7-43.2-02, in the

iction,

ching funds® means amounts of
‘allable to this state during a fiscal
llion dollars for which a letter of
sderal highway administration.

| annusl communication received
tration irrevocably providing that
1g funds are avallable to the state

nd basis.
:ppy m the flrst full month

d of the department of
niss at a letter or letters of
ting féderal funds in the amounts
ied by this section is as follows:

gallon (3.79 liters] if, during either
1995, and ending June 30, 1996,
¢t 1, 1996, and ending June 30,
nmitment are recelved Indicating
fonal federal highway matching
t than six miilion dollars,

vision a, an additional tax of one
ng either the fiscal year beginning
1 30, 1996, or the flscal year
ng June 30, 1997, but not both,
ived Indicating the cumulative
(way matching funds available to
n five hundred thousand dollars.

d by subdivisions a and b, an
on {3.79 liters) If, during either the
5, and ending June 30, 1996, or

Taxatlon Chapter 575 1587

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1996, and ending June 30, 1997
but not both, letters of commitment are received indicating the
cumulative amount of additional federal highway matching funds
available to the state is more than twenty-four million dollars.

- SECTION 3. REPEAL. Scctions ! and 2 of chapter 573 of the 1993
Session Laws are repealed.

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION, There is hereby appropriated ou
moneys in the state highway tax distributinn fund in meysmﬁg u‘:asury. m:ocrn?jr:z
state’s s:are of revenue from the additional tax imposed by sections | and 2 of this
Act, but noet exceeding $22,500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary
plus up to $43,000,000 of additional federal highway matching funds as defined in
sections | and 2 of this Act, to the department of transportation for the purpose of
providing funds needed to match additional federal highway matching funds and to
auu?Iog[ze rthc hgxgendlture of Lhorse funds and federal funds that may become
avriable for highway purposes for the bienniu i
e e 30.81997.), purp m beginning July 1, 1995, and

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. Section 3 of this Act is effective on the
day any additional tax under sectons 1 and 2 of this Act becomes effective.

SECTION 6. EXPIRATION DATE. Sections | and 2 of thi i
December 31, 1997, and after that date are ineffective. of this Act expire

Approved April 7, 1995
Filed April 7, 1995




CHAPTER 4: LICENSE PLATES

This offense is a Class B traffic infraction that carries a possible fing

$300.00. p

Frames or covers may not obscure any of the plate numbers Fation

stickers, and other printed information.

es and covers not in legislation, however, the Hig

ires that license plates be clearly visible and Ig
\als.

Puerto Rico Are g\ed as long as they do not obstrucg

conten ’

Quebec Plate has

Pennsylvania

v Traffic Act

Prince Edward Island
and free from foreign

view of the license plate

& fixed to be read easil

¢

Rhode Island (MV) Cannot covengute. g
Rhode Island (LE) Frames and coWgl\are permi @€ long as the plate is readable.
Saskatchewan Permitted as longQeWie p ‘,-/ aracters are readable.

South Carolina (LE)  No after market covigEME@¥Iowed,

South Dakota License plate must bR legible.

Tennessee Plate must be cley i N shall be maintained free from foreign
materials and -',jf”o R clearly visible.

Texas All letters, rygfi#frs, and othe¥ntification marks must be kept clean and
distinct. Eaffigis and covers shoSgiiot obscure the plate.

10t change the color of the plate or lights

Utah (LE) Can beggll as long as the cover d\Q
ca -// or oscillate. .
Vermont Tl imber plates shall be kept entireNgiMobscured, the numerals and letters

Béfeon shall be plainly legible at all tim&@iMlo other restriction regarding

. ‘ )‘}// ames and covers.
Virginia (MV) ;f/ The license plate must be clearly visible and

ble. No covering of anv type

0 ,,// that alters the appearance of the license plate I\gilbe placed on or over the
Q}’\‘ /‘” license plate, ‘
0’0 Virginia (LE)d /,‘ " Non-illuminated frames and clear, non-tinted cove{gilire permitted.
0 Washingtofis Plate frames may not obscure any part of the plate. (s must not obscure or
: Q)b\ y change color of the plate, Neon or colored lights aro e license plate are
\9 illegal.
' .,{ Wisconsin Frames and covers that obscure or alter the colors of the characters or
S X validation sticker on license plates are illegal.
\v /)a Wyoming Frames must not obscure characters; covers illegal.
0 L Yukon Territory Must not cover decals or characters.
2"
11. Does your jurisdiction issue license plates (environmental, collegiate, etc.) where
\k a portion of the fee is given to the organization?

4/ Alabama [ssues 94 specialty license plates that require the payment of additional fees.
These additional fees range from $3.00 to $50.00. Normally the organization
receives about 97.5 percent of the additional fee.

Alaska Once costs of the program are met, we will give $40.00 of the $50.00 fee to the
university. The jurisdiction retains cost plus 20 percent.
Arizona $17.00 is given to the organization. $8.00 is retained by the jurisdiction.
. California Based on a $50.00 plate fee, approximately $15.00 is retained by the jurisdiction,
‘ and approximately $35.00 is given to the organization. Most of the additional

fees are split inio funds administered at the state level for some form of preser-

t* (MV-Motor Vehicle; LE~Law Enforcement)




THE FAST TRACK TO VEHICLE SERVICES FACTS

Connecticut

Delaware

Florida

Georgia

Guam (MV & LE)

Idaho (MV & LE)

Indiana (LE)

lowa

vation, such as child welfare, state parks, veterans affairs, and fire and arson

training. Those are as follows:

—Yosemite Foundation—the additional fee for the issuance of these plates is
$50.00. After deducting administrative costs, one-half of the additional
revenue is deposited into the Yosemite Foundation account, for the exclusive
trust purposes of preservations and restoration projects in Yosemite National
Park. The remaining one-half of the revenue is deposited in the environmen-
tal license plate fund.

—California Arts Council—the additional fee for the issuance of these plates
can range from $30.00 to $70.00 After deducting administrative costs, all of
the additional revenue is deposited into the Graphic Cesign License Plate
account, to be used by the California Arts Council for arts education and
local arts programming.

—Lake Tahoe Conservancy—the additional fee for the issuance of these plates
is $50.00. After deducting administrative costs, all of the additional revenue
is deposited into the Lake Tahoe Conservancy account, for the exclusive trust
purposes of preservation and restoration projects in the Lake Tahoe area, and
for the purpose of establishing and improving trails, pathways, and public
access for non-motorized traffic in that area.

We offer special interest plates to qualifying organizations that independently
decide fees that will be given directly to that particular organization.

Long Island Sound—$15.00 given to environmental protection,

Duck Unlimited—all is given to organization in excess of the $10.00 fee. $35.00
Environmental plates/ Animal Welfare plates $50.00, State retains 515.00 fee.
Balance to environmental agency and animal welfare organizations.

Florida issues 39 specialty license plates that require the payment of additional
fees. These additional fees range from $15.00 to $25.00. All additional fees are
given to the organization.

The United States Disabled Athletes Fund receives the $25.00 manufacturing
fee for each “Blaze” license plate sold (the mascot and symbol of the 1996
Paralympic Games) and the Georgia Department of Natural Resources receives
the $15.00 manufacturing for each Wildlife tag sold.

On personalized plates only, $25.00/set of plates is given to the Driver’s
Education Fund, Nothing is retained by the jurisdiction.

For timber plate, snowmobile enthusiast, snowskier and wildlife plates $10.00
of the collected fee is given to the organization. The jurisdiction retains $25.00
on the initial issue and $15.00 upon renewal. Collegiate Plates—$25.00 of the
inital fee and $35.00 of the renewal fee is given to the organization, The
jurisdiction retains $25.00 on the initial issue and $15.00 upon renewal.

It varies, but our environmental plate gives $25.00 and our Korean War plate
gives $2.00 to their respective organizations. The amount the jurisdiction
retains is $15.00 at original issuance and $2.00 at renewal.

Children’s Trust, Education and Indiana Environmental license plates are the
plates for which we collect fees for the group. The group receives $25.00, and
the jurisdiction retaing $12.00. All other groups collect their fees and issue
authorization up front.

Environmental—collected by branch: $25.00 to the Heritage Trust Fund, $5.00
to the state account, and $5.00 to the Comunission Act. Special recognition
plates—amount paid to the organization varies and is paid directly to them.
$12.00 collected by branch—$6.00 to the state and $6.00 to the Commission.

On collegiate plates $25.00 is given to the organization and $25.00 is retained
by the jurisdiction. On DNR, Educational, Love, Our Kids, Heritage, Cattle-

(MV—Motor Vehicle; LE—~Law Enforcement)




Kansas

Kentucky

Louisiana
Maine (MV)
Maine (LE)

Maryland (MV & LE)
Massachusetts (LE)

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri (LE)

Missouri (MV)

Montana

Nevada

New Brunswick
New Jersey
New Jersey (LE)
New York

Ohio (MV & LE)

Oklahoma
Ontario
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men, and Motorcycle Education plates, $35.00 and $10.00 on renewal is given
to the organization. Nothing is retained by the jurisdiction.

Criginal $25.00 auto registration fee plus a one time $40.00 fee is retained by
the state. The optional $25.00 to $100.00 is kept by the university and is in
addition to the registration fee.

For collegiate plates, $5.00 is given to the college or university and $25.00 is
retained by the jurisdiction.

$25.00 is given to the organization. $1.00 is retained by the jurisdiction.

$10.00 is given to the organization, and $10.00 is retained by the jurisdiction.
Environmental Loon Plate—50 percent of the total special fee is given to the
organization. This is then divided 60 percent to Dept. of Conservation and 40
percent to Inland Fisheries and Wildlife.

$12.00 is given to the Chesan<«ke Bay Trust and $8.00 is retained by MVA.

We keep $5.00 from first issue and plate sponsors retain full fee at renewal; fees
range from $20.00-$25.00 annually.

Collegiate—525.00 is given to the organization, $9.75 is retained by the
jurisdiction.

Law enforcement, fire fighters, and state representatives plates—$41.50 goes to

the Mississippi Burn Center. Collegiate plates—$32.50 goes to the college/
university and $1.00 goes to the Mississippi Bumn Center.

The Department of Revenue receives $15.00, which is the amount also charged
for a personalized plate, in addition to the regular fe: . $25.00 goes to the
college.

Currently, the Department of Revenue issues collegiate and Children’s Trust
Fund plates that require a $25.00 donation be made to the chosen college or
university or to the trust fund depending on the plate requested. An additional
$15.00 special plate fee is assessed each year, which is collected by the Depart-
ment of Revenue and distributed to its appropriated funds.

All of the funds collected go to the organization. Nothing goes to the
jurisdiction.

Collegiate—1st issue $25.00 to university, renewal $20.00 to university. Veteran

- plate—1st issue $25.00 to veterans home fund, renewal $10.00 to veterans home

fund.

Besides the regular revenue for motor vehicle, a fee is levied on snowmobiles
with credit to to the Snowmobile Federation for trail maintenance,

For environmental plates, $41.50 goes to the organization and $8.50 is retained
by the jurisdiction. There is a $10.00 renewal fee of which $8.50 goes to the
organization,

$41,58 is given to the organization, and $6.42 is retained by the jurisdiction.
The amount collected for the organization varies. Environmental Awareness
Plates—$25.00; Olympic Plates—$15.00; Animal Population—$20.00 to organi-
zation and $5.00 retained by DMV,

The amount given to the organization varies according to the program. The
jurisdiction retains $10.00 per set.

Amounts vary.

Ontario plates may include the logo of one of various organizations, associa-
tions, sports teams, etc. A royalty, which varies depending on the type of
graphic plate issued, is paid to the organizalion for each sel of plates issued.
Those royalties are then put back into the organization or paid to charity.

(MV-=Motor Vehicle; LE—Law Enforcemant)




THE FAST TRACK TO VEHICLE SERVICES FACTS

Oregon

Pennsylvania

Rhode Island
South Carolina (LE)
Tennessee

Texas
Utah

Utah (LE)
Virginia

Washington

West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming

DMV collects a surcharge of $2.50 per plate issued, or $5.00 for a set. The
surcharge is in addition to any other fees that would normally be due.

The organization gets the net proceeds of the surcharge minus DMV's
administrative costs. Non-profit and tax exempt groups, institutions of
higher education and veteran’s organizations may sponsor group plates.
Special Fund Plates are available where $20.00 is kept by the state and $15.00 is
given to the special fund.

Amounts vary.

Yes, various types with varying amounts to organization.

The jurisdiction retains the regular registration fee of $20.50. The entire special
plate fee of $25.00 is given to the organization.

Yes, various types with varying amounts to organizations.

We bill them $4.50 per plate issued. Anything on and above that collected is
given to the organization.

$21.50 is given to the organization, and $4.50 is retained by the jurisdiction.

DMV keeps the entire $25.00 for the first 1,000 plates. After 1,000 plates are sold
or renewed, the organization receives $15.00 and DMV keeps $10.00.

Stadium plates—$28.00 to various funds for construction of major sports
facility. Collegiate—b6 state colleges/ universities-~$28.00 to the college/
university. Personalized: fees go to Fish & Wildlife Agency—3840.00 from
originals to the organization, $30.00 from renewals.

Each organization is allowed to set its own fee. The jurisdiction retains $15.00.

Currently we offer a collegiate plate that collects an additional $20.00 for the
university system, and an environmental plate that will provide an additional
$25.00 for an endangered resources fund. We recently began issuing a sesqui-
centennial plate that will provide about $10.00 per set issued to fund the state’s
sesquicentennial celebration in 1998, Will begin issuing a Children First plate
that will provide funds to the Children’s Trust Fund for an additional $20.00.

No.

Does your jurisdiction require an organization to guarantee the sale of a minimum
number of license plates before the plate can be issued?

California (MV & LE)
Colorado

Colorado (LE)
Connecticut
Delaware

Florida

Georgia
Idaho

Illinois

5,000 applications with appropriate fees.

250.

500 sets.

50-—proposed regulations in place to increase minimum to 200,
200 for a non-profit organization. 25 for colleges.

Organization must submit: 1) a letter of request describing the license plate,

2) a scientific survey on a form approved by the department signed by 15,000
or more registered vehicle owners or registrants who state their intent to
purchase the specialty license plate, 3) an application fee of $60,000.00 to defray
administrative cost, 4)'a marketing strategy outlining short-term and long-term
marketing plans and outlining the anticipated revenues and planned expendi-
tures derived from the sale of the plates.

Various requirements from no minimum to 1,000.
100, unless the existing standard issue graphic is used. Special recognition
plates are exempt from the minimum number requirement.

850.

(MV—Motor Vehicle; LE~—Law Enforcement)




Indiana (MV)

Indiar 'LE)

Jowa

Kansas (MV & LE)
Kentucky

Maryland (MV & LE)
Massachusetts (LE)
Michigan

Missouri

Montana
Nevada

New Jersey (MV)
New Jersey (LE)
New York

North Carolina
Ohio (LE)
Ontario
Oregon

Pennsylvania
South Carolina

Tennessee
Texas

Utah (LE)
Vermont
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wyoming

whether a pt

Alberta

Ml s/screening process does your jurisdiction follow in determin

CHAPTER 4: LICENSE PLATES

Previously 200, but it is being increased to 500.

500.

500 paid applications.

500.

500.

25.

Hasn't been established yet.

500.

Effective January 1, 1997, military plates will require a minimum of 100
applications. Currently there is a 200 application minimum,
400 sets.

250.

500 sets.

Service groups—175, Community and Alumni—500.

Deposit of $6,250.00 collected and returned after sale of 250 plates within 3
years.

300.
150.
100.

50 in the first 17 months, They must also sell 50 sets annually or DMV will
cease to manufacture any additional plates.

300.
100 apptications or deposit of $3,000 from the organization which is refunded
when 100 special plate< have been issued.

100.
For collegiate plates, organization must certify to the department that at least

1,500 persons will apply for the plates. For Big Bend plates, organization must
certify that 1,000 persons will apply.

500.

100.

350 pre-paid applications.

1,000.

100.

No.

1 Q

ad plate can be issued?

S

anguage, sexual
would cause identification
guration used by Motor Vehicles

The plate cannol et ic slurs, religious s|
connotations, political slursySmegfiguratio
problems (i.e,, Queen, Premier, et
for non-perscnalized plates. A _gile
served basis, and are PRT-nouse to ensu aboone of the aforemen-
tioned messgcaas@ained therein, additionally, the gr is pro-
PPRTECt pre-identified words/messages.

r* A3
- e

(MV—Motor Vehicle; LE-~Law Enforcement)

e handled on a first-come, first-
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Alabama Montana

Alaska Nebraska

Arkansas New Brunswick

British Columbia Kansas New Ham South Carolina
California Kentucky South Dakota
Colorado i T Tennessee
Florida North Da Texas

Georgia Nova Scotia ginia

Ohio

20. Does your jurisdiction offer personalized plates?

All of the responding jurisdictions offer personalized license plates except for Quebec.

21, Does your jurisdiction offer organizational plates?

The following responding jurisdictions offer organizational license plates. The number of organizations
participating is listed with each jurisdiction.

Alabama 100 Kansas 7 Oklahoma 11
Alberta 1 Kentucky 16 Ontario 20
Arizona 14 Maryland 366 Oregon 11
Arkansas 50+ Michigan 9 Pennsylvania 67
California 8 Minnesota 0 South Carolina 138
Colorado 1 Missouri 68 South Dakota 4
Connecticut 15 Montana 10 Texas 51
Delaware 68 Nevada 9 Utah 12
Florida 39 New Brunswick 1 Vermont 5
Georgia 5 New Jersey 24 Virginia 148
Hawaii 6 New York 39 Washington 7
Idaho 12 North Carolina 33 West Virginia 8
llinois 17 Nova Scotia 2 Wisconsin 54
Indiana 41 Ohio 32 Wyoming 5
fowa 17

Commtents

Alabama Includes various Veteran licerise plates and 23 colleges.

Illinots “Special Event License Plates” also are issued to organizations throughout
the state. Approximately 122 organizations utilize this program, which allows
a 60-day temporary issuance of Special Event plates. Organizations charge
$15.00-$25.00 for Special Event plates.

Manitoba Ham radio operator plates are available as part of the reserved license plate
program.
Montana Except for amateur radio and collegiate plates the remainder are military

related.
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Oregon

Texas

22,

(e.g’

Alabama
Alaska
Alberta
Arizona
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Delaware

Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Idaho
[llinois
Indiana
Iowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Luuisiana
Maine
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi £
Missouri

Monta

Nebra

Neviip
NegiBrunswick
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New York

ate the type of license plate manufacturing process used in your jurj
ads on paint, dipped reflectorized sheeting, precoated reflectogdg®

sheetiNgRetc.):

Oregon alsc issues certain special plates, including National Guard, disabled
veteran, amateur radio operators, and special interest vehicles.
Currently Texas manufactures 10 types of plates where a portion of the fee goes

to an organization. One of these types is collegiate, which has 37 colleges
currently participating. In addition, Texas also manufactures 1 nonprofit

organization license plate.

10N

Reflectorized sheeting on galvanized steel.
Precoated reflectorized sheeting.
Painted galvanized steel.
Graphic sheeting.

ecoated reflectorized sheeting.
S@s on paint,

En#l paint and glass beads, agf @Pre-coated sheeting.

P nvironmental / Animal Welfare reflective

PrecoRid reflectorized sheet]
paint R
Precoatefilectorized @i g
Reflectorizlkeeti if aluminum.
Reflectorized \ T ,..' y

Precoated refle \\ ed sheeting.
Dipped reflecif?®atheeting.
Dipped refjifrizeciiieting.
Graphicgiferial. \
Precogfilf reflectorized SR
Dipgif reflectorized sheé
Pgf¥ated reflectorized sheel
Pped and precoated reflectdgiied sheeting.
reflective sheeting (alumin steel).
Beaded reflectorized sheeting—dMed and precoated.
Beads on paint. :
Dipped reflectorized sheeting.
Precoated reflectorized sheeting. \
Currently, beads on paint is used. Effech¥k January 1, 1997, precoated

relectorized sheeting will be used. \
Precoated reflectorized sheeting, 'Y
Precoated reflectorized sheeting, ‘
Precoated reflectorized sheeting. |
Dipped and precoated, reflectorized sheeting{g
Precoated reflectorized sheeting,

Precoated reflectorized sheeting.

Precoated reflectorized sheeting.

g
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gencies/entities are involved in the design of license plates?

All respor’gg@iarisdictions use their motor vehicle divisions in the design of license plates.

s,

Law Enforcement

Alberta N2 New York Bouth Carolina
Arizona NRCky North Dakota Utah
Colorado Mary s Ohio ¢ Vermont
Florida Monta Ontario West Virginia
Wlinois New -'n\ Oregon
Law Enforcement Local

g y
Alberta Hawaii PR Ontario
Arizona Illinois g Oregon
Colorado lowa Utah
Florida Kentucky g 2,
Other N\

kS

Alabama Louisiana Montana Vermont
Alberta Maryland North Dakota A\ irginia
Arizonad Minnesota Oregon o ming
Cqolaf¥o Missouri South Carolina '

N

Mg any readability standards for license plates in your jurisdiction?

Yes

Alabama North Carolina askatchewan
Arizona North Dakgtame South Carolina
British Columbia L ion Tennesseu
California Texas
Colorado Utah

Florida "y Virginia
Idaho Vada IslanN e West Virgina
Illinois New Brunswick Puerto RICOWE West Virginia
Indiag ' New Jersey Rhode Island Wyoming

Io New York

What problems with specialty plates, if any, have been identified by law
enforcement?

Alabama 1) The numbers of different license plates now issued, 2) Duplicate numbering
between different types of specialty plates. 3) Readability of plates designed by
organizations.

Alberta Due to posstble mis-identification, the letter “O" is never used, instead the

numeric “0” is used, Howevey, the other combinations (the letter “1” and
numeric “1”, letter “S” and numeric ”5”, etc.) are allowed in picking personal-
ized license plate combination.

Arizona Readability of our environment plate.
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California
Colorado

Idaho
Illinois
Indiana
lowa
Kentucky
Maine

Massachusetts
Minnesota

Mississippi
Montana

New Brunswick
New York

Ohio

Oklahoma

Oregon
Pennsylvania

Ternessee
Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virginia

West Virginia
Wyoming

Increased difficulty of identifying issuing state of the license plates.
Readability is low due to color, clutter, and non-standard format for specialty
plates.

Duplication of numbers on different plates. Too many different kinds of plates
of which to keep track.

Special event plates are not registered to a specific vehicle. Far too many plates
are available.

Law enforcement has expressed concern about the large number of Special
Recognition Plates (forty-one different plates).

Difficulty in reading characters when background colors distort numbers/
letters. The increasing number of plate tvpes make it difficult to know what
plates are valid for which types of vehicles.

Most special plates have logo followed by ore alcha and three numeric.
Background images, such as the new Conser-aton plate, make it difficult to
read the identifying numbers and letters.

Readability and duplication of numbers.

Law Enforcement prefers that any specialty riate look like a Minnesota plate.
Too many designs make it difficult to recognize state of issue and to read.
Local taxes are assessed at registration and regular plates have county name at
the bottom. Special plates do not have countv name.

Identifying the plate type for electronic inquirv (i.e., Veteran plate versus
military reserves).

We had to eliminate the letter “Q” due to complaints of illegibility from law
enforcement organizations. Unacceptable reject list.

The inability to relate specialty plates to an inquirv plate type; duplicate plate
configuration; no standard nationwide.

Readability and duplication of numbers.

This information can be obtained from the Department of Public Safety.

Law enforcement is not aware of any problems that have been documented.
Readability. Especially designed plates using logos and bauxground designs,
i.e., special organizational plates/wild resource funds plates.

Readability of some plates, Some ink colors can’t be seen at night.
Readability is low due to color, clutter, and non-standard format for specialty
plates.

Proliferation of specialty plates contirues to be a concern of the DMV and law
erforcement in determining the legitimacy of the specialty plates.

None specific to specialty plates. However, there have been complaints by
Vermont State Police and DMV Enforcement that our plates are difficult to read
because numbers are too small. A study of all plates indicate that the characters
range from 2-3" in height in other jurisdictions. Our characters are 2%4" high. It
is felt that perhaps this is a type face problem that will require study.

Too many different varsions are available, which makes identification too
difficuit.

Expiration dates, ability to inquire.
The identity of each type of plate and duplication of numbers.




lowa
Mississippi

Alabama
Alaska
Alberta
Arizona
British Columbia
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Delaware
Florida
Georgia
Hawalili

Idaho

[linois
Indiana

Iowa

Kansas
Kentucky
Maine
Manitoba
Maryland
Massachusetts
Mississippi
Missourd
Montana
Nebraska
Nevada

New Brunswick
New Hampshire
New Jersey
New York

Nurth Carolina
North Dakota

How many different plate types (including all regular, specia ty, organizational,
etc.) do you currently use?

188.

41,

One plate design for all types of registration.

56.

26,

39.

57 plates and 125 sub-types.

42,

93.

158.

36.

9.

16 separate graphics in 35 license plate programs.
230,

79,

56.

26.

43.

27.

38.

68.

40 plate types and 34 special plate styles.

75,

457 currently. Effective January 1, 1997, 373 different plate types.
20,

32,

69.

26, Includes a 14-day permit as well as sample plate.
46,

91.

230 types of custom plates, including 50 for the county names on the bottom of

regional plates.
72,
4.

CHAPTER 4: LICENSE PLATES
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Nova Scotia 21. é
Ohio 212, ¥
Oklahoma 23 official plates, 46 special plates, encompassing 73 designs. ‘
Ontario 23+.

Oregon 37 with 4 different group plates. The group plates will increase as we add

additional groups into the program. We also issue decals to snowmobiles and
all-terrain vehicles, and dealer plates to dealers.

Pennsylvania 126.

Prince Edward Island 8.

Puerto Rico 28.

Quebec 16.

Rhode Island 40+.

Saskatchewan Ham radio, personalized (vanity), regular.
South Carolina 244,

South Dakota 23.

Texas 52,

Utah 23.

Vermont 64.

Virginia 200.

Washington 26, 6 collegiate plates, and a stadium plate.
West Virginia 20,

Wisconsin 59 ptus 62 subtypes.

Wyoming 18.

30. W jurisdiction have different plate types issued that hagthe exact same

N

Yes

Alabama 1, 0\ Rhode Island
Alaska Indian g Tennessee
Connecticut Kentucky Vermont
Georgia Louisiana New Hampshire Wisconsin
Hawaii Maine North Dakota Wyoming
Idaho

No

Alberta assachusetts South Carolina
Arizona - Minnesota South Dakota
British Columbig Mississippi Texas
California Missouri Utah

Montana Oregon Virginia

New Brunswick Pennsylvani Washington

; . New Jersey Prince Edward West Virginia

Idaho New York Muebec Yukon Territory

Manitoba MNorth Carolina askatchewan
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18249.0400 FIRST ENGROSSMENT
with House Amendments

Fifty- th
Legislative Assembly ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2159
of North Dakota

Introduced by
Transportation Committee

(At the request of the Department of Transportation)

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapler 39-04 of the North Dakota
Century Code, relating to organization number plates; to amend and reenact section 39-04-19

of the North Dakota Century Code, retating to motor vehicle registration fees; and to provide for

a leglslative council study.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 39-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is

created and enacted as follows:

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 39-04-19 of the North Dakota Century Code is

amended and reenacted as follows:
39-04-19. Motor vehicle registration fees and mile tax. Motor vehicles required to

pay registration fees or a mile tax shall pay the following fees:
1. Nonresidents electing to pay mile tax in lisu of regisiration, when authorized to do
80 by the department, shall pay a fee of twenty dollars for a trip permit which is
valid for a perlod of seventy-lwo hours. All fees collected under the provisions of

this subsection must be credited to the highway construction fund.

Page No. 1 182490400
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2. Motor vehicles required to be registerud in this state must be furnished license

plates upon the payment of the following annual fees; however, if a motor vehicle,

including a motorcycle or trailer, first becomes subject to registration other than at

the beginning of the registration period, such fees must be prorated on a monthly

basis. The minimum fee charged hereunder must be five dollars:

a.

Gross
Weights

Passenger motor vehicles:
YEARS REGISTERED

1st, 2nd, 7th, 8th, 10th, 11th, 13th and
3rd, 4th, 5th, and 9th and 12th Subsequent
and 6th Years Years Years Years

Loss than 3,200 §66-00 $57.00 &¢2-00 $40.00 %84-060 $41.00 $26-60 $33.0Q

3,200 - 4,499
4,500 - 4,999
5,000 - 5,999
6,000 - 6,999
7,000 - 7,999
8,000 - 8,999
9,000 and over

¥0-86 77.00 &8-68 65,00 4660 53.00 406 41,00
88-88 95,00 ¥-66 78.00 66-89 63.00 48-80 47,00
4+46-80 12600  6+66 104.00 ¥6-668 82,00 €3-66 £0.00
462-60 150,00 4286013000 6466 101.00 66-66 73.00
486-80 192,00 446-66156,00 ++4-66121.00 +8:6¢ §6.00
B48-00 226,00  4¥6-00 18300 43408 141,00 82-66 99,00
86480 258,00 26260 20000 464-86161.00 +06-08 112.00
A house car is subject to registration at the rates prescribed for other vehicles
under this subdivision modified by using the weight applicable to a vehicle
whose welght Is forty percent of that of the house car, but not using a weight
of less than four thousand pounds [1814.35 kilograms].
Schoolbuses, buses for hire, buses owned and operated by religious,
charitable, or nonprofit organizations and used exclusively for religious,
charitable, or other public nonprofit purposes, and trucks or combination
trucks and trallers, including commercial and noncommercial trucks, except
those trucks or combinations of trucks and trallers which qualify for

registration under subsection 5.
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1st 7th 10th 13th 20th and
Gross Through Through Through Through Subsequent
Weights 6th Years oth Years 12th Years  19th Years Years
Not over 4,000 &48-00 $55.00  $86-00 $42,00636-60 $37.0089%06 $34.00426-68 $33.00
4,001 - 6,000 6388 60,00 49:00 47,00 &4-6041,00 =286 35,00 2400 34,00
6,001 - 8,000 &8-80 65,00 46-60 52,00 88660 45,00 26-06 36,00 28-66 35.00
8,001 - 10,000 860 70,00 66-80 57,00 42-66 49,00 840863800 86-86 37.00
10,001 - 12,000 €868 75,00 66-00 62,00 46-00 53,00 839:0040.00Q €268 32.00
12,001 - 14,000  ¥3-60 80,00 66-00 67.00 €6-00 57.00 86-06 43.00 $6-6842.00
14,001 - 16,000  ¥868 85.00 66-86 72.00 64-00 61,00 86-06 46,00 38-06 45,00
16,001 - 18,000  88-60 20.00 76-80 77.00 68006500 #+0048.00 468-8647.00
18,001 - 20,000 8860 93.00 %3-00 80.00 6669 67,00 42-6049.00 44-6648.00
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 3rd, 8th, 9th, 10th, 13th and
Gross 4th, 5th, 6th, 11th, and Subsequent
Welght.: and 7th Years 12th Years Years

20,001 - 22,000  §446:00 $123.00 $86-66 $97.00 408 $84.00
22,001 - 26,000 46860 175.00 +36-00 145.00 422-688 129.00
26,001 - 30,000 2286-68 236.00 +87-08 194,00 466-86 172,00
30,001 - 34,000 £66-66 302.00 246-60 247,00 24280 219.00
34,001 - 38,000 $66-00 363.00 28608 296,00 266-680 262.00
38,001 - 42,000 4400 424.00 3668 345,00 2600 304.00
42,001 - 46,000 448:00 485.00 S86-06 393,00 846-66 347.00
48,001 - 50,000 636:00 546.00 436-00 442,00 88e-86 390.00
50,001 - 54,000 (366-60 §16.00 48260 500,00 434-68 441,00
54,001 - 58,000 6+6:00 §77.00 &42-00 §49.00 AR08 484,00
58,001 - 62,000 +34+86 739.00 66460 £98.00 626-90 527,00
62,001 - 66,000 +02:00 799,00 €36-80 §46,00 664900 570,00
66,001 - 70,000 863-69 860.00 688+60 §95.00 606+60 612,00
70,001 - 74,000 84480 921,00 +3+-00 744,00 548:00 666,00

Page No. 3 18249.0400
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74,001 - 78,000 946-00 982,00 #86-60 793.00 60460 698.00
78,001 - 82,000 4086:66 1,043.00 836-00 942,00 F34-60 741,00
82,001 - 86,000 44+66-80 1,166.00 840-86 947,00 824-89 828,00
86,001 - 90,000 428466 1,288.00 4-044-00 1,051.00 068-60 915,00
90,001 - 94,000 4-483-88 1,410.00 =146:60 1,156.00 06600 1,002.00
94,001 - 98,000 4626-08 1,532,00 4:264-00 1,261.00 4683-66 1.090.00
98,001 - 102,000 4-64%661.654.00 +368-68 1,365.00 4080 1.177.00
102,001 - 105,5004-%66-80 1,776.00 4-463-50 1,470,00 +m6+60 1.264.00

c. Motorcycles, fifteen dollars.

Motor vehicles acquired by disabled veterans under the provisions of Public Law
79-663 [38 U.S.C. 3901] are exempt from the payment of state sales or use tax
and, If paid, such veterans are entitled to a refund. This exemplion also applies to
any passenger motor vehicle or pickup truck not exceeding ten thousand pounds
[4535.92 kilograms] gross weight but shall apply to no more than two such motor
vehicles owned by a disabled veteran at any one time.

Every traller, semitrailer, and farm trailer required to be registered under this
chapter must be furnished registration plates upon the payment of a twenty dollar
annual fee. Every traller, semitraller, or farm trailer not required to be regislered
under this chapter must be furnished an identification plate upon the payment of a
fee of five dollars. Upon the request of a person with a traller or farm trailer to
whom a registration or identification plate is provided under this subsection, the
department shall provide a plate of the same size as provided for a motorcycle.
The department shall provide notification of this option to the person before tha
replacement or issuance of the plate.

Trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers weighing more than twenty thousand
but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [more than
9071.84 but not more than 47854,00 kilograms] which are used as farm vehicles
only, are entitled to registration under the following fee schedule and the provisions
of this subsection. Farm vehicles are considered, for the purposs of this
subsection, as trucks or combinations of trucks and trailers welghing more than

twenty thousand but not more than one hundred five thousand five hundred
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pounds [more than 9071.84 but not more than 47854.00 kilograms] owned, or
leased for at least one year by a bona fide resident farmer who uses the vehicles
exclusively for transporting the farmer's own property or other property on a farm

work exchange basis with other farmers between farms and the usual local trading

WO O N O O & W N =
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places but not in connection with any commercial retail or wholesale business

being conducted from those farms, nor otherwise for hire. In addition to the

penalty provided in section 39-04-41, any person violating this subsection shall

license for the entire license period the farm vehicle at the higher commercial

vehicle rate in accordance with the weight carried by the farm vehicle at the time of

the violation.
YEARS REGISTERED
1st, 2nd, 7th and 9th and 11th and
Gross 3rd, 4th, 5th, 8th 10th Subsequent
Welghts and 6th Years Years Years Years
20,001 - 22,000 &88-60 $95,00 $74-00 $81.00 $66-00 367,00  $42-66 $49.00
22,001 -24,000 68-6860 100.00 +8-08 85.00 69-86 70,00 4480 51.00
24,001 - 26,000 464-86 108.00 84-68 91,00 6466 74.00 46-80 53,00
26,001 - 28,000 444-60 119.00 6266 92.00 #-00 £0.00 608-80 57,00
28,001 - 30,000 424-66 128.00 +66-60 107.00 ¥e-88 86,00 &4-80 61.00
30,001 - 32.000 4236+66 143,00 443-86 120.00 66-60 97.00 €366 70,00
32,001 - 34,000 446-66 153,00 42400 128,00 86-60 103.00 &+006 74.00
34,001 - 36,000 466-86 163,00 426-00 136.00 462-60 100.00 =60 78.00
36,001 - 38,000 46606 173.00 43700 144,00 466-60 115.00 +6-60 82,00
38,001 - 40,000 4+6-60 183.0Q H46-00 152,00 444-66 121.00 +8-08 £6.00
40,001 - 42,000 486-80 193.00 453:60 160.00 4£6-60 127,00 83-60 90,00
42,001 - 44,000 486-06 203,00 46400 168.00  426-60 133.00 860 94.00
44,001 - 46,000 266-60 213.00 4+66-00 176,00 +e8-66 130,00 8460 98.00
46,001 - 48,000 246680 223,00 44700 184,00 48866 145,00 86-86 102.00
48,001 - 50,000 226+06 233.00 486400 192,00  444+66 151,00 86:66 106,00
50,001 - 52,000 246+66 263,00 803-00 210,00 466+60 167,00 448-88 120,00
52,001 - 54,000 266+60 263.00 24400 218,00 466-00 173.00 44806 124.00
Page No. 5 18249.0400
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54,001 - 56,000
56,001 - 58,000
58,001 - 60,000
60,001 - 62,000
62,001 - 64,000
64,001 - 66,000
66,001 - 68,000
68,001 - 70,000
70,001 - 72,000
72,001 - 74,000
74,001 - 76,000
76,001 - 78,000
78,001 - 80,000
80,001 - 82,000
82,001 - 84,000
84,001 - 86,000
86,001 - 88,000
88,001 - 90,000
90,001 - 92,000
92,001 « 94,000
94,001 - 96,000
86,001 - 98,000

266-66 273.00
276-06 263,00
286-66 293.00
206-66 303.00
866-66 313,00
346-60 323.00
$26:60 333.00
836:60 343.00
346:66 353.00
366:66 363.00
366-80 373.00
§%6-06 383.00
386-86 393.00
30600 403.00
406-60 413.00
42660 433.00
44660 453,00
466-60 473.00
486-60 493,00
666-66 513.00
626-60 533.00
84666 553.00

08,001 - 100,000 #66+86573.0Q
100,001 - 102,000-686+6€ 593.00
102,001 - 104,000606-00613.00
104,001 - 105,500626-00633.00

8. A motor vehicle registered in subsection 5§ may be used for custom combining

operations by displaylng identification issued by the department and upon payment

246-80 226.00
22486 234.00
286:88 242.00
243-66 200.00
#64-66 258.00
260-68 266.00
2666 274.00
246-08 282,00
283-68 200.00
26466 208.00
260-68 306.00
86+¥-68 314.00
$46:88 322.00
828-68 330.0Q
S46-80 352,00
9+6-66 300,00
866-66 403.00
443-60 420,00
486-86 437,00
444-80 414,00
464:66 471.00
+84-66 408,00
468-68 505,00
64800 £22.00
69886 139,00

of a fee of twenty-five dollars.
SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall consider
studying during the 2001-02 interim the retall pricing of motor vehicle fuel to determine the

Page No. 6

+2-08 179.00
++8-68 185,00
+84-60 191.00
46660 197.00
466-60 203.00
262-66 200.00
268:66 215.00
24408 221.00
226-68 227.00
22668 233.00
282-680 230.00
288-60 245.00
24408 281.00
266:60 257,00
288-66 300.00
86466 314.00
824-80 328.00
$86-08 342.0Q
94868 356.00
869:66 370.00
87466 384.00
96466 390.0Q
466-06 412.00
++6-08 426,00
488:60 440.00
44700 454,00

42466 120.00
426-66 132,00
+86-66 136.00
483-68 140.00
+6%-06 144,00
+44-68 148,00
#4680 152,00
446-68 156,00
46-06 160.00
+67-66 164.00
46486 168.00
+66-86 172.00
$68-80 176.00
+£3-66 180.00
248-88 256.00
26468 268.00
24868 280,00
28666 202,00
2660 304.00
866-66 316.00
S24-68 328.00
888-66 340.00
¥46-60 352,00
86760 364.00
866-0R 376,00
88+00 306,00

18249.0400
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cause of price fluctuations and price differentials from community to community and possible
solutions that would provide for stable and fair motor vehicle fuel prices. The legislative council
shall report its findings and recommendations, logether with any legislation required to

implement the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assembly.
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North Dakota Department of Transportation
608 East Boulevard Avenue ¢ Bismarck, ND 58505-0700

John Hoeven, Governor Information: (701) 328-2800

David A. Sprynczynatyk, P.E., Director FAX Mail: (701) 328-4545
TTY: (701) 328-4156
Website: discovernd.com/dot

MEMO TO: Conference Comimittee on SB 2159

FHOM:@’S&WM A. Sprynczynatyk, P.E,
Director

DATE: April 23, 2001
SUBJECT: SB 2159

This morning several requests for information were posed to the North Dakota
Department of Transportation (NDDOT). We have attempted to develop the responses

to the requests, based upon available data.
. How do other states determine what organizations are eligible for logo plates?

In Missouri, each logo plate organization must be approved by the legisiature. The
legisiature has looked at moving this responsibillty to the Motor Vehicle Department, but
so far has decided to retain the responsibliity for themselves. They do not have an
established set of criterfa (minimum number, etc.), but decide each request on its
merits. In order to get one of the approved plates, the applicant must make an annual

Jonation of at least $25 to the organization. He must also pay an additional~
personallze ach year above the annual registration fee. They

“have about 35 organizations that have plates, but interest has not been very good.
Although collagiate plates have been around for several years, sales for the year 2000

total vnly about 2,300 plates.

In Florida, the legislature established a specific list of criterla that any organization must
meet In urder to recelve speclal license plates. Those criteria include an up-front fee of
$60,000 to cover the cost of designing a new license plate, a minimum of 15,000
Interested persons, and a short-term and long-term marketing strategy to ensure the
organization will continue to maintain the minimum number of annual sales required. In
addition to the Florida registration feas, they collect annual fees ranging from $15 to
$25 that are given back to the organization, Florida then audits those organizations to
ensure the money Is being used for the purposes outlined In the original request for the

spacial plates.
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What amount of revenue might be generated by logo plates?

Presently, North Dakota issues three plates that might be considered logo plates: the
National Guard plate, the Veterans Cemetery plate, and the Lewis and Clark p@_@f‘?@e
have been Issuing special plates for National Guard members since 1991. National
Guard members pay a one-time fee of $5 in order to get the plates. To date, we have
sold less than 2,000 of these plates. Veterans Cemetery licenses plates have been
Issued for about three years and have sold less than 2,000 so far. These applicants
pay an annual fee of $15 in addition to the annual registration fee that is due on their
vehicles. Ten dollars of the $15 goes to the Veterans Cemetery Func, with the
remalining $5 retained by NDDOT to cover administrative costs. We began issuing the
Lewis and Clark license plates in December 1999 and have sold about 14,000 so far.
Applicants for these plates pay a $10 one-time fee for these plates, with the money

going to NDDOT to cover adminlstrative costs.

It Is difficult to accurately estimate the number of logo license plates that might be sold
to the varlous organizations. In pan, that would depend on the criteria established by
the legislature. However, our past history would seem to indicate that potential sales
would be fairly smali. The sales to both the National Guard and North Dakota veterans
ha' e never come close to the estimates that were made by those organizations. It is
estimated that any organizational license plates that are issued will cost us at least $8
per pair to purchase and process. If the annual fee is $15, we would see net revenue,
after expenses, of about $7 per pair sold. If 1,000 plates were sold in the first year of
the blennium and 2,000 in the second year, we would see net revenue of about
$29,000. The actual net revenue will fluctuate depending on the number of plates sold.

What are the different types of license plates now Issued in North Dakota?

The attached Table 1 Identifies the 49 different license plates purchased from Rough
Rider Industries.

What has been the recent usage of fuel and revenue generated by the fuel tax?

The attached Table 2 shows the annual usage and revenue by fiscal year. The fuel tax
from 1996 through 1999 was 20 cents per gallon. In 2000 and 2001 it Is 21 cents per

gallon,
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What has the actual fuel tax per gallon been in Minnesota when compared to
North Dakota and when considering the underground storage tank fee?

In Minnesota, a two-cent-per-gallon added fee is imposed periodically when the
cleanup fee drops below $4 million. In North Dakota, an insurance fee for cleanup of
$50 per underground storage tank Is paid by each vendor generating approximately
$350,000 per year. The history of the two-cent add-on fee in Minnesota is as follows:

July 1993 through October 1994 15 months
February 1995 through May 1995 “
April 1996 through January 1997
August 1997 through November 1997
March 1998 through June 1998
October 1999 through February 2001

l\lQ)CofOQ)

]
u
4
“

50 of 92 = 54 percent of the past
seven years

What has been the trend in federal transportation funding in recent years?

The attached Table 3 and chart shows the funding level since 1990. During that period,
we have worked under the authority of three federal transportation programs. During
ISTEA, the federal fuel tax was used to help balance the federal budget. Since the
passage of TEA21, that has not been the case and thus the annual increase In funds
available to North Dakota. As you can see, the annual funding level has nearly doubled

since 1997, from $100 million to $200 million.

01/jam
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What has the actual fuel tax per galion been in Minnesota when compared to
North Dakota and when conslidering the underground storage tank fe.s?

In Minnesota, a two-cent-per-gallon added fee is imposed periodicéiiy when the
cleanup fee drops below $1 million and remains for a minimum of 4 months until the
fund exceeds $5 million. In North Dakota, an insurance fee for cleanup of $50 per
underground storage tank is pald by eaci vendor generating approximately $350,000
per year. The history of the two-cent add-on fee In Minnesota is as follows:

July 1993 through October 1994 16 months
February 1995 through May 1995 4 °
April 1996 through January 1997 10 “
August 1997 through November 1997 4 "
March 1998 through June 1998 4 “
October 1999 through January 2000 4
November 2000 through February 2001 4 !

46 of 92 = 50 percent of the past
seven years

What has been the trend In federal transportation funding in recent years?

The attached Table 3 and chart shows the funding level since 1990. During that period,
we have worked under the authority of three federal transportation programs. During
ISTEA, the federal fuel tax was used to help balance the federal budget. Since the
passage of TEAZ21, that has not been the case and thus the annual Increase In funds
avallable to North Dakota. As you can see, the annual funding level has nearly doubled

since 1997, from $100 million to $200 million.

01/jam
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Personalized Pass/Truck 6x12 | Graphic
Trailer éx12_ | Graphlc
Prorate Truck (Apportion) 6x12 | Graphic
Rental Trailer 6x12 | Graphic
Motorcycle 4x7 ue
Personalized Motorcycle 4x7 | Blue
Dealer Demo 4x7 | Blue
Mobility Impaired 6x12 raphic
Amateur Radio 6x12 | Graphic
88011 Highway Patrol 6x12 | Graphic
68012 ‘State Fleet 6x12 | Graphic
63013 Official 6x12 | Graphic
63014 Manufacturer 6x12 | Graphic
68013 Trailer Dealer 6x12 | Graphic
68016 Disable” American Vet 6x12 | Graraic
68017 Prorate Trailer 6x12 | Graphic
68018 Antique 6x12 | White
68019 “Prisoner of War 6x12 | Special Graphic
68020 Motorcycle Dealer 4x7 Blue
68021 Private Trailer 4x7 | Blue
68022 Dealer-in-Transit 4x7 Blue
68023 In-Transit 4x7 | Blue
8024 Used Car Dealer 6x12 | Graphic
8025 New Car Dealer 6x12 | Graphic
68026 Mobile Home Dealer 6x12 | Graphic
68027 National Guard 6x12 | Special Graphic
68028 Antique Motorcycle 4x7 White
68029 Septic 4x7 Blue
68031 Collector 6x12 | White
68032 Saskatchewan Reciprocity 6x12 | Graphic -
68033 Fleet Traier 6x12 | Graphic
68034 Fleet Passenger/ T ruck 6x12 | Graphic
68036 Personalized Trir Plate 6x12 [ Graphic
(68037 | Apportioned Plate 6x12 | Graphic
68040 Farm Truck 6x12 Graphic
680061 Army Veteran 6x12 | Graphic
68062 Navy 6x12 Graphic
68063 Alr Force 6x12 | Graphic
68064 Marine 6x12 ) Graphic
68065 Coast Guard 6x12 | Graphic
68079 Low Speed Vehicle 4x7 Blue
68080 Low Speed Vehicle Dealer 4x7 Blue
081 Small Trailer 4x7 Blue
082 Lewis and Clark SLP 6x12 | LC Graphic
63083 Lewis and Clark 6x12 | LC Graphic
68084 Police 6x12 | Graphic
68085 Sherff 6x12 | Graphic
68086 Purple Heart 6x12 | Graphic
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Gascline

Fiscal Year

| )
thru March i z/
2001 2000 1969

2.2 A 0
18988 1997 1996

Net Gallons Taxed for Hwy. Use

Funds available for Distribution

Gasohol

185,064,611 301,418,855 302,351,878

!
37,724,839 58681857 55,087,061

41329699 46,343,023 458743812

8277084 9,004,534 8,535249

68,822,380 145875458 148.006.964

20,874,908 31448448 26,312,799

298,268,032 298,603,388 281,210,176
!

55,238,009 54,307,721 49,078,307

48,731,524 53,084,181 60,795,402

8,075451 9,880,800 10,612 486

144,780,822 141,785,744 138,565,434

20,819,085 29,070,083 26,308,362
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NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Relmbursements
from Clties/Counties
{or thelr share of
project costs

’ Estimated LOT Funding
' 2001-2003 Blennlum
Gas Taxes 1171
. Gaschol 224
Speoial Fuels 63.7
8peo. Fuels Exclse 7.7
MV Reg. 71.2
Fod. Ald
FHWA 406.7
Rall 8.2
Total to Dist Fund Safely 8.7
//[—:—:ZE\ Avallable Transit 5.4
?”’ . Funding
) 1 s ] [ _eksla - [ 3B0]
_ Dist. to Counties and Clties Dist. to DOT ‘
39,6 ] AV
Counties Clties S Llc, Fees, Permils
Direct HW fund Rev. ;o | MV aff the top 8.2
v ! Truck Reg 18.0
| | / i Dr. Lic. Fees 7.2
/ Dr. Lic. Fee Increass 2.4
It 642.6 | & o
l ] g
f Highway Fund Revenue
| Fleel Services 38.3
! Reimb. Fr Fleet Services 1.8
[ Hay Bids, Rd Mat, etc. 5.8
, ' Buslng Assistance 3.0
' . ‘ Interest 2.4
] Asbestos Abatement 2.5
| 42.2 — | 53.6]

I 6.7 P 731.6 ]| Avaliable for Transportation Funding
Highway Patrol
Funding

Scenarlo Assumptions: 6.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fund; $10 Dr. Lic. Fea Iincrease

Scenario Date: April 23, 2001
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, '»’5 ' NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Proposed Blennlal Budget
2001-2003 Biennium

A.TRATIVI PROGRAM (1000)

Salaries
Operating Expenses
Equipment

Capital improvements
Granis

*

[CRTE]  AvAlLAsLE FUNDING

10.70 )
12.00
1.80
2.80
0.02 l

! MOTOR VEHICLE PROGRAM (2000)

E____ﬁm S Salaries 3.30
4.80

Operating Expenies
Equipment 0.09

Capital Improvements

Grants
DRIVERS LICENSE PROGRAM (3000) .
Salarles 4,60 e - 82]
Operating Expenses 1.70 ,
Equipment 0.60
Capital Improverments :
Grants 8.70 ’
| HIGHWAYS PROGRAM (4000)
15,4 | b Salaries 70.40
v Operating Expensas 85.10
Equipment 4.30
; Capltal Improvements 4654.60
i Grants 24,10
FLEET PROGRAM (5000) ;
199 i
Operating Expenses 14.70 _
Equipment 21.60 [ 33.2 |
Capital improvemaents ;
Grants

E

BALANCE

I
2

Scenario Assumptions: 6.7 mii. of HP coming out of Highway fund; $10 Dr. Lic. Fee increase

Scenarlo Date: April 23, 2001

. ' \




, b NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Estimatad DOT Funding
. 2001-2003 Ctennium
Gas Taxes 1171
Gasohol 22.4
Special Fuels 63.7
8pec. Fuels Exclse 7.7
MV Reg. 71.2
MV Reg. Increase 8.4 Fed. Ald
FHWA 40n 7
Rall 8.2
Total to Dist Pund Safoly 8.7
e T Available Tranei 6.4
éﬁ b Funding
B (/2 — [i®s ] [ éiiole - - [ Z55]
A "Diat. 1o Countios and Cilies Dist. to DOT \
40,7 ] oy
Counlles Cities R Llc, Fees, Permits
Direct HW tund Rev. /o MV off the top 8.2
s/ Truck Rey 19.0
| | : Or. Llo. Fees 7.2
’ Dr. Lic. Fee Increase 2.4
847'8 Ctiean e e e e mamm i me et aw e e e m.,--.I 3b.8'
L ]
| Highway Fund Revenue
Fleet Services 38.3
Reimb. Fr Fleet Servicas 1.6
Hay Bids, Rd Mal, otc. 5.8
| Busing Asslstance 3.0 ,
. ! Interest 24 ’
‘ Asbestos Abatement 25

Relmbursements
from Citleg/Counties
for thelr share of

y
project cosis / o
[ 6.7 I‘ [T736.9 ] Availsbie tor Transportation Funding

Highway Patrol
Funding )

Scenario Assumptions: $& mv reg. increase ( or 7%); 6.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fund;
$10 Dr. Lic. Fee increase

Scenarlo Date: April 23, 2001




', NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

* Proposed Blennial Budget
' 2001-2003 Bisnnium
l ZEE.E l AVAILABLE FUNDING

A TRATIVE PROCRAM (1000)

Salaries 10.70

Operaling Expenses 12.00

Equipment 1.80

Capital Improvements 2.80

Grants 0.02
MOTOR VEHICLE PROGRAM (2000)

[ Z73) - »™ Salaries 3.30

Operat'ng Expenses 4.80
Equipment 0.09
Capltal Improvemants
Grants

DRIVERS LICENSE PROGRAM (3000)

Salaries 4.60 -f-
Operating Expenses 1.70
i

Equipment 0.50
Capltal Improvements
Grants 8.70
HIGHWAYS PROGRAM (4000)
I 355 l““" Salarles 79.40
' Operating Expenses 85.10
Equipment 4,30
. Capital Improvements 454,60
i Grants 24.10
FLEET PROGRAM (5000) |
1.98 ] o o] G476
Op8lating Expenses 14,70
Equlpment 21.60 | 38.5 |
Cap'ial improvements !
Grants Z
ses]——
BALANCE

Scenario Assumptions: $6 mv reg. increase (or 7%); 6.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fund;
$10 Dr. Lic. Feu Increase

Scenario Data: April 23, 2001
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%

9799

165,600,000

81

181,800,000

13,400,000

6.5

17,290,000

25,600,000

204,600,000 _

125

—

32,400,000

231,400,000

157,000,000

163,500,000

175,300,000

63

177,700,000

58,400,000

61,000,000

65,600,000

236

66,000,000

33,800,000

35,000,000

37,400,000

219,100,000

245,200,000

259,500,000

278,300,000 _

v e

38,400,000 { 13.6
282,100,000 .__
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MEMO TO: Tim Dawson
Legislative Council leg/stabire
PROJECT
FROM: Tim Homner [ TIED TO
ORIGIN | o7 P = |DATE /2, 00

Office of Transportation Program Services

ITEM|? Fad Aid Yo € 4w g

DATE: December 19, 2000
SUBJECT: Federal Aid to Cities and Counties

The North Dakota Department of Transportation (NDDOT) shares the fedcral highway funds
with the 53 counties and 13 largest cities (over 5000 population). The amount of federal aid the
counties and citics receive is based on pcrcentages the federal highway bills specified prior to the
1991 highway bill. Since 1991, NDDOT has continued to share the federal highway funds at
these same percentages even though the federal highway bill does not require it. NDCC
24-04-01 clearly indicates it is the legislative intent that NDDOT works closely with the counties

and cities to provide an integrated system of roads and streets.

The counties receive 8.44 percent of the federal funds for roadways. These funds are dlstnbutcd
to the 53 counties based on the following formula:

25% - Land area

25% - Population

25% - Miles of federal aid roads

25% - Local effort (mill levy program)

Currently, approximately $12.8 million per year is distributed to the counties. The counties can
use these funds for any project they select as long as it is on their federal aid system of rnads.
The match on these projects is 80 percent federal and 20 percent county.

The cities receive 16.57 percent of the federal funds for roadways. Half of this 16.57 percent is
distributed to the 13 largest cities based on the following formula the cities developed:




Tim Dawson

- Page 2

December 19, 2000

- Each city gets a $200,000 base payment

The remainder of the funds are based on the percent of the city's population
compared to the tota] population of the 13 cities

Currentiy, approximately $14.0 million per year is distributed by this formula to the cities, The
cities can use these funds for any project they select as long as it is on their federal aid urban
system of roads. The match on these projects is 80 percent federal and 20 percent city.

The remaining $14.0 million per year is distributed on a statewide basis to the 13 cities for
projects selected by the city and the DOT district office. These projects are either on the state
highways through the cities (primery regional) or on major cities corridors through the cities
(secondary regional). The match on the primary regional system is 80 percent federal, 20 percent
state, and 0 percent city. The m tch on the secondary regional system is 80 percent federal, 10

percent state, and 10 percent city.

The counties and cities also receive a percentage of the Transportation Enhancement (TE) funds.

These funds are used mainly for shared use paths (bike trails). The cities get 23.63 percent or
approximately $1.0 million per year. The counties get 12.08 percent or approximately $0.5
million per year. The cities and counties compete for the TE funds on a statewide basis. A
committee reviews the projects and recommends to the NDDOT Director which ones should be

funded. The match on these projects is 80 percent federal and 20 percent county or city.

The counties and cities also reccive a percentage of the bridge funds. Half the bridge funds are
given to the counties and citles to use on the county and township roads and on streets in the
cities not on the urban system. The match on these projents is 80 percent federal and 20 percent

couniy or city.

For any bridges on the cities urban system, the funding comes out of the state half of the bridge
funds. The match on these projects is 80 percent federal and 20 percent city.

The basis for all the federal match is 23 USC 120 (a) and (b).

Attached are NDDOT policies on these programs.

If you have any additional questions, please call Dave Leftwich, Local Government Division, at
328-4334.

38:DL:rw
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NORTH DAKQTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Estimated DOT Funding
2001-2003 Blennium
Gas Taxes 117.1
Gasohol 22.4
. Special Puels 683.7
Spec. Furils Excise 7.7
MV Reg 71.2
Available revenue lost 10 Ethano! * (1.0} Fed, Ald
FHWA
Rail
Total to Dist Fund I ZEi ! I Salety
Avallsble Transit
aT | Fundin
104, | | 1771 | 08.1 [
A Dial 1o Counties and Cilies Digt, o OOT 44
Counlles Cilies Lic, Fees, Permits
Diract 1:%V tund Rev. MV off the 1op
Truck Reg
[ | Or. Lic. Foos
V Or. Lic. Fee Increase
{ ]
Highway Fund Revenue
Fleet Servicas
Reimb. Fr Flee! Services
Hay Bids, Rd Mal, etc.
Busing Assistance
Interest
‘ ' Asbestos Abatement
[ 42.2 E H 737_.?_]4“

Reimbursemarits
from Cities/Counties
for their share of
project costs

{ 6.7
Highway Patrol
Funding

Scenario Assumptions: 6.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fund; $10 Dr. Lic. Fee increase
Shows athanol (SB2019) impact

406.7
8.2
8.7
5.4

8.2
16.0
7.2

38.3
1.6
5.8
3.0
2.4
2.6

63.6

I‘ | 731.0 l Avallabte for Transportation Funding

+ $B2019 wiil result In $1.0 miltion of revenue previously distributed through the distribution fund now being used
for the ethanol Iindustry, Therefore this $1.0 million will no longer be available for distribution.

Scenario Date: April 26, 2001




o NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Proposed Blennlal Buiget
2001-2003 Biennium

[7310]  avaiLABLE FUNDING
IBTRATIVE PROGHAM (1000)
[ ]

ries 10.70
Operaling Expenses 12.00
gquipment 1.80
Capital Improvements 2.80
Grants 0.02
MOTOR VEHICLE PROGRAM (2000)
273 | > Salaries 3.30
Operating Expensos 4.80
703.7 Equipment 0.08
Capltal improvemanis
Grants
DRIVERS LICENSE PROGRAM (3000)
Salarles 4.50 e 8.2
Operating Expenses 1.70 7
Equipment 0.50
Capital Improvemants
Grants 8.70
HIGHWAYS PROGRAM (4000)
| 1_’5_‘1-] e Salaries 79.40
__' Operating Expenses 85.10
I 660.1 l Equipment 4,30
Caplial Improvements 454,60
Grants 24.10
TE FLEET PROGRAM (6000)
'ea 1.98 - [ear5]
rating Expenses 14.70
Equipment 21.60 [ 32.6 |
Caplta! Improvements
Grants
38.3 A_‘_A.,_,..A-’v

)| BALANCE

Scenario Assumptions: 6.7 mil. of NP coming out of Highway fund; $10 Dr. Lic. Fee increase
Shows ethanol (SB2019) impact

Srunario Date: April 26, 2001




NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSI'ORTATION

Estimated DOT Funding
2001-2003 Blennium
Qas Taxes 117.1
Gasohol 2.4
Bpecial Fuals 63.7
Spec. Fuels Exclse 7.7
MV Reg. 71.2
MV F ag. Increase 8.2 Fed. Ald
Available ravenus lost to Ethanol * (1. FHWA 4087
Ral 8.2
Tots! lo Dist Fund I . iE&S' Salaty 8.7
Avallable Teansit 5.4
A [ Fur n
| 107.0 | [ 182.3 1 »{ 6103 |- 428.0
A Oist. to Counties and Cities Dist. to DOT
[Ce7.7 ] | 383 ]
Counlles Cllles Lic, Fees, Permits
Direct HW fund Rev, MV off the top 8.2
Truck Reg 19.0
[ H Or. Lic. Fees 7.2
v Dr. Lic. Fes Increase 2.4
- B 25 N 1

[ 42.2
Reimbursements
irom Cities/Countias
lor their share of
project costs

{ 6.7
Highway Patrol
Funding

Highway Fund Revenue
Flaet Services

Reaimb. Fr Fleet Services
Hay Bids, Rd Mat, etc.
Busing Assistance
Intgrest

Asbesios Abatemant

—Y
] [ 74201

Scenarlo Assumptions: $6 mv reg. Increase ( or 10.7%}; 6.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fund;
$10 Dr. Lic. Fee increase
Shows sthanol (SB2919) impact

38.3

}‘ I 736.2 i Available for Transportation Funding

* 5B2019 will result In $1.0 million of revenue previously distributed through the distribution funrd now belng used

Scenario Date: April 26, 2001

for the ethanol! industry. Therefore this $1.0 milllon will no fonger be avallable for distribution.




NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT NF TRANSPORTATION
Proposed Blennial Budget
2001-2003 Blennium

NISTRATIVE PROGRAM (1000)
s 10,70

Q | Z§§Z| AVAILABLE FUNDING
i

Operating Bxpenses 12,00
Equipmeni 1.80
Capital Improvements 2.80
Grants N.(2
MOTOR VEHICLE PROGRAM (2000)
[ g SalAnes 3.30

Operaling Expanses 4.80
708, Equipment 0.09

Capital Improvemenis

Grants

DRIVERS LICENSE PROGRAM (3000)

Salaries 4,50 - -
Oporating Expenses 1,7C
Equipment 0.50 700.6
Capii il Improvements
Grants 8.70
— HIGHWAYS PROGRAM (4000)
I 164 | | Salaries 79.40
' 4 Operating Expenses 86.10
685.2 Equipment 4,30
Capital Imp,ovements 454,60
Grants 24.10

TE FLEET PAROGRAM (5000)
a8
7ating Expenses 14,70

Equipment 21.60 37.7
Capllal Improvements
Granls

:}Eﬁﬂ BALANCE

Scenarlo Assumptions: $6 mv reg. Increase (or 10.7%); 8.7 mil. of HP coming out of Highway fundi;
$10 Dr, Llc. Fee Increase
Shows ethanol (SB2019) impac!

Scenario Date: Aprii 26, 2001




VEHICLE NUMBER CURRENT

' TYPE REGISTERED REVENUE
PASSENGER 408,108 $19,326,955
PICKUP 175,223 $7,119,243
SMALL TRUCK 31,503 $1,763,822
COMM. TRUCK 10,2056 $3,521,763
FARM TRUCK 37,956 $2,979,836
MISCELLANEOUS 15,803 $3,335,708
TOTAL 678,798 $38,047,327




